Table of contents

| Appendix A – Complaints statistics | 110 |
|--|-----|
| Appendix B – Summary of results in relation to | |
| key performance indicators | 140 |
| Appendix C – List of expert advisers | 142 |
| Appendix D – List of charts | 144 |
| Appendix E – List of tables | 145 |
| Appendix F – Index of legislative compliance | 146 |

Appendix A - Complaint statistics

Table 17.1 - Complaints received by issue category 2009-12 to 2013-14

| | 2 | 009-10 | 2 | 010-11 | 2 | 011-12 | 2 | 012-13 | 2 | 013-14 |
|--------------------------------------|-------|--------|-------|--------|-------|--------|-------|--------|-------|--------|
| Issue category | No. | % |
| Treatment | 2,504 | 42.9% | 4,048 | 48.8% | 3,350 | 46.2% | 3,340 | 40.0% | 3,241 | 40.2% |
| Communication/information | 897 | 15.4% | 1,048 | 12.6% | 1,096 | 15.1% | 1,731 | 20.7% | 1,328 | 16.5% |
| Professional conduct | 687 | 11.8% | 928 | 11.2% | 795 | 11.0% | 1,000 | 12.0% | 1,150 | 14.3% |
| Medication | 368 | 6.3% | 389 | 4.7% | 482 | 6.6% | 647 | 7.8% | 520 | 6.5% |
| Environment/management of facilities | 246 | 4.2% | 327 | 3.9% | 304 | 4.2% | 250 | 3.0% | 374 | 4.6% |
| Access | 202 | 3.5% | 332 | 4.0% | 194 | 2.7% | 269 | 3.2% | 317 | 3.9% |
| Fees/costs | 255 | 4.4% | 318 | 3.8% | 300 | 4.1% | 301 | 3.6% | 282 | 3.5% |
| Reports/certificates | 144 | 2.5% | 139 | 1.7% | 132 | 1.8% | 207 | 2.5% | 203 | 2.5% |
| Grievance processes | 92 | 1.6% | 351 | 4.2% | 221 | 3.0% | 121 | 1.4% | 202 | 2.5% |
| Medical records | 143 | 2.4% | 139 | 1.7% | 130 | 1.8% | 178 | 2.1% | 163 | 2.0% |
| Discharge/transfer arrangements | 127 | 2.2% | 146 | 1.8% | 116 | 1.6% | 120 | 1.4% | 147 | 1.8% |
| Consent | 176 | 3.0% | 123 | 1.5% | 133 | 1.8% | 181 | 2.2% | 134 | 1.7% |
| Total | 5,841 | 100.0% | 8,288 | 100.0% | 7,253 | 100.0% | 8,345 | 100.0% | 8,061 | 100.0% |

Counted by issues raised in complaint

Table 17.2 - Breakdown of complaints received 2013-14

| Issue category | Issue name | No. | % |
|---------------------------------|---|----------------------|--|
| Treatment | Inadequate treatment | 1,210 | 15.0% |
| | Diagnosis | 385 | 4.8% |
| | Delay in treatment | 334 | 4.1% |
| | Unexpected treatment outcome/complications | 290 | 3.6% |
| | Wrong/inappropriate treatment | 218 | 2.7% |
| | Inadequate care | 191 | 2.4% |
| | Inadequate/inappropriate consultation | 155 | 1.9% |
| | Rough and painful treatment | 150 | 1.9% |
| | Coordination of treatment/results follow-up | 73 | 0.9% |
| | Inadequate prosthetic equipment | 54 | 0.7% |
| | Excessive treatment | 47 | 0.6% |
| | Withdrawal of treatment | 45 | 0.6% |
| | No/inappropriate referral | 45 | 0.6% |
| | Infection control | 33 | 0.4% |
| | Attendance | 5 | 0.1% |
| | Public/private election | 4 | 0.0% |
| | Experimental treatment | 2 | 0.0% |
| Treatment total | | 3,241 | 40.2% |
| Communication/information | Attitude/manner | 835 | 10.4% |
| | Inadequate information provided | 255 | 3.2% |
| | Incorrect/misleading information provided | 215 | 2.7% |
| | Special needs not accommodated | 23 | 0.3% |
| Communication/information total | | 1,328 | 16.5% |
| Professional conduct | Illegal practice | 248 | 3.1% |
| | Impairment | 218 | 2.7% |
| | Competence | 127 | 1.6% |
| | Breach of guideline/law | 105 | 1.3% |
| | Inappropriate disclosure of information | 102 | 1.3% |
| | Sexual misconduct | 101 | 1.3% |
| | Boundary violation | 68 | 0.8% |
| | | 50 | 0.7% |
| | Assault | 56 | |
| | Assault Misrepresentation of qualifications | 48 | 0.6% |
| | | | |
| | Misrepresentation of qualifications | 48 | 0.5% |
| | Misrepresentation of qualifications Breach of condition | 48 37 | 0.5% |
| | Misrepresentation of qualifications Breach of condition Financial fraud | 48 37 17 | 0.5% 0.2% 0.2% |
| | Misrepresentation of qualifications Breach of condition Financial fraud Discriminatory conduct | 48 37 17 14 | 0.6% 0.5% 0.2% 0.2% 0.1% 0.0% |

Table 17.2 - Breakdown of complaints received 2013-14 (continued)

| Issue category | Issue name | No. | % |
|--------------------------------------|---|-------|--------|
| Medication | Prescribing medication | 281 | 3.5% |
| | Dispensing medication | 120 | 1.5% |
| | Administering medication | 107 | 1.3% |
| | Supply/security/storage of medication | 12 | 0.1% |
| Medication total | | 520 | 6.5% |
| Environment/management of facilities | Administrative processes | 252 | 3.1% |
| | Cleanliness/hygiene of facility | 52 | 0.6% |
| | Physical environment of facility | 51 | 0.6% |
| | Staffing and rostering | 17 | 0.2% |
| | Statutory obligations/accreditation standards not met | 2 | 0.0% |
| Environment/management of facilities | es total | 374 | 4.6% |
| Access | Refusal to admit or treat | 248 | 3.1% |
| | Waiting lists | 38 | 0.5% |
| | Service availability | 25 | 0.3% |
| | Access to facility | 5 | 0.1% |
| | Access to subsidies | 1 | 0.0% |
| Access total | | 317 | 3.9% |
| Fees/costs | Billing practices | 233 | 2.9% |
| | Financial consent | 26 | 0.3% |
| | Cost of treatment | 23 | 0.3% |
| Fees/costs total | | 282 | 3.5% |
| Reports/certificates | Accuracy of report/certificate | 167 | 2.1% |
| | Refusal to provide report/certificate | 24 | 0.3% |
| | Timeliness of report/certificate | 7 | 0.1% |
| | Report written with inadequate or no consultation | 3 | 0.0% |
| | Cost of report/certificate | 2 | 0.0% |
| Reports/certificates total | | 203 | 2.5% |
| Grievance processes | Inadequate/no response to complaint | 194 | 2.4% |
| | Reprisal/retaliation as result of complaint lodged | 7 | 0.1% |
| | Information about complaints procedures not provided | 1 | 0.0% |
| Grievance processes total | | 202 | 2.5% |
| Medical records | Access to/transfer of records | 82 | 1.0% |
| | Record keeping | 79 | 1.0% |
| | Records management | 2 | 0.0% |
| Medical records total | | 163 | 2.0% |
| Discharge/transfer arrangements | Inadequate discharge | 133 | 1.6% |
| | Delay | 8 | 0.1% |
| | Mode of transport | 3 | 0.0% |
| | Patient not reviewed | 3 | 0.0% |
| Discharge/transfer arrangements tot | al | 147 | 1.8% |
| Consent | Involuntary admission or treatment | 63 | 0.8% |
| | Consent not obtained or inadequate | 61 | 0.8% |
| | Uniformed consent | 10 | 0.1% |
| Consent total | | 134 | 1.7% |
| Grand total | | 8,061 | 100.0% |

Counted by issues raised in complaint

Table 17.3 - Complaints received about health care practitioners 2009-10 to 2013-14

| | | 20 | 09-10 | 20 | 10-11 | 20 | 11-12 | 20 | 12-13 | 20 | 13-14 |
|--|-----------------------------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|
| | Health practitioner | No. | % |
| Registered health practitioner | Medical practitioner | 1,263 | 56.2% | 1,337 | 52.0% | 1,488 | 57.0% | 1,614 | 54.8% | 1,664 | 53.8% |
| | Nurse/midwife | 221 | 9.8% | 227 | 8.8% | 226 | 8.7% | 374 | 12.7% | 476 | 15.4% |
| | Dental practitioner | 443 | 19.7% | 590 | 23.0% | 482 | 18.5% | 432 | 14.7% | 361 | 11.6% |
| | Pharmacist | 22 | 1.0% | 100 | 3.9% | 103 | 3.9% | 145 | 4.9% | 167 | 5.4% |
| | Psychologist | 132 | 5.9% | 113 | 4.4% | 97 | 3.7% | 134 | 4.5% | 148 | 4.8% |
| | Chiropractor | 24 | 1.1% | 26 | 1.0% | 27 | 1.0% | 20 | 0.7% | 26 | 0.8% |
| | Physiotherapist | 23 | 1.0% | 20 | 0.8% | 19 | 0.7% | 22 | 0.7% | 26 | 0.8% |
| | Optometrist | 15 | 0.7% | 21 | 0.8% | 27 | 1.0% | 12 | 0.4% | 24 | 0.8% |
| | Medical radiation practitioner** | 2 | 0.1% | 2 | 0.1% | 2 | 0.1% | 4 | 0.1% | 14 | 0.5% |
| | Podiatrist | 14 | 0.6% | 10 | 0.4% | 16 | 0.6% | 12 | 0.4% | 12 | 0.4% |
| | Occupational therapist* | 3 | 0.1% | 3 | 0.1% | 4 | 0.2% | 7 | 0.2% | 10 | 0.3% |
| | Chinese medicine practitioner*** | 4 | 0.2% | - | 0.0% | 6 | 0.2% | 15 | 0.5% | 5 | 0.2% |
| | Osteopath | 3 | 0.1% | 5 | 0.2% | 8 | 0.3% | 6 | 0.2% | 4 | 0.1% |
| Total registered health practitioners | | 2,169 | 96.4% | 2,454 | 95.5% | 2,505 | 96.0% | 2,797 | 94.9% | 2,937 | 94.9% |
| Previously registered health practitioner | Medical practitioner | 2 | 0.1% | 6 | 0.2% | 8 | 0.3% | 8 | 0.3% | 9 | 0.3% |
| | Nurse/midwife | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | 3 | 0.1% | 4 | 0.1% |
| | Dental practitioner | 1 | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | 3 | 0.1% | 2 | 0.1% |
| | Psychologist | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | 3 | 0.1% | 1 | 0.0% |
| | Pharmacist | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | 3 | 0.1% | - | 0.0% |
| | Podiatrist | - | 0.0% | 1 | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% |
| Total previously registered health practitioners | | 3 | 0.1% | 7 | 0.3% | 8 | 0.3% | 20 | 0.7% | 16 | 0.5% |
| Unregistered health practitioner | Assistant in nursing | 2 | 0.1% | 14 | 0.5% | 9 | 0.3% | 21 | 0.7% | 23 | 0.7% |
| | Student practitioners | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | 3 | 0.1% | 4 | 0.1% | 18 | 0.6% |
| | Counsellor/ therapist | 6 | 0.3% | 8 | 0.3% | 10 | 0.4% | 9 | 0.3% | 14 | 0.5% |
| | Alternative health provider | 6 | 0.3% | 19 | 0.7% | 12 | 0.5% | 19 | 0.6% | 11 | 0.4% |
| | Social worker | 8 | 0.4% | 12 | 0.5% | 11 | 0.4% | 9 | 0.3% | 11 | 0.4% |
| | Administration/ clerical staff | 16 | 0.7% | 13 | 0.5% | 12 | 0.5% | 24 | 0.8% | 10 | 0.3% |
| | Massage therapist | 8 | 0.4% | 6 | 0.2% | 3 | 0.1% | 6 | 0.2% | 10 | 0.3% |
| | Cosmetic therapist | - | 0.0% | 1 | 0.0% | 4 | 0.2% | 3 | 0.1% | 4 | 0.1% |
| | Dental technician | 10 | 0.4% | 8 | 0.3% | 1 | 0.0% | 4 | 0.1% | 4 | 0.1% |
| | Naturopath | 3 | 0.1% | 1 | 0.0% | 1 | 0.0% | 6 | 0.2% | 4 | 0.1% |
| | Dietitian/ nutritionist | 2 | 0.1% | - | 0.0% | 1 | 0.0% | 1 | 0.0% | 3 | 0.1% |
| | Psychotherapist | 2 | 0.1% | 4 | 0.2% | 2 | 0.1% | 3 | 0.1% | 3 | 0.1% |
| | Kinesiologist | _ | 0.0% | _ | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | _ | 0.0% | 2 | 0.1% |

Table 17.3 - Complaints received about health care practitioners 2009-10 to 2013-14 (continued)

| | | 20 | 009-10 | 20 |)10-11 | 20 |)11-12 | 20 |)12-13 | 20 | 13-14 |
|---|-------------------------|-------|--------|-------|--------|-------|--------|-------|--------|-------|--------|
| | Health practitioner | No. | % |
| | Residential care worker | 1 | 0.0% | 5 | 0.2% | 6 | 0.2% | 2 | 0.1% | 2 | 0.1% |
| | Speech therapist | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | 2 | 0.1% | 2 | 0.1% | 2 | 0.1% |
| | Ambulance personnel | - | 0.0% | 1 | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | 1 | 0.0% | 1 | 0.0% |
| | Doula | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | 1 | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | 1 | 0.0% |
| | Audiologist | - | 0.0% | 1 | 0.0% | 1 | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% |
| | Herbalist | - | 0.0% | 2 | 0.1% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% |
| | Homeopath | 1 | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | 1 | 0.0% | - | 0.0% |
| | Hypnotherapist | 1 | 0.0% | 3 | 0.1% | - | 0.0% | 2 | 0.1% | - | 0.0% |
| | Optical dispenser | 3 | 0.1% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | 1 | 0.0% | - | 0.0% |
| | Reflexologist | 1 | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% |
| Total unregistered health practitioners | | 71 | 3.2% | 99 | 3.9% | 79 | 3.0% | 118 | 4.0% | 125 | 4.0% |
| Unknown health practitioner | | 6 | 0.3% | 10 | 0.4% | 17 | 0.7% | 12 | 0.4% | 18 | 0.6% |
| Grand total | | 2,249 | 100.0% | 2,570 | 100.0% | 2,609 | 100.0% | 2,947 | 100.0% | 3,096 | 100.0% |

Counted by provider identified in complaint

* Occupational therapist registered from 1 July 2012

*** Medical radiation practitioner registered from 1 July 2012

*** Chinese medical practitioner registered from 1 July 2012

Table 17.4 - Complaints received about medical practitioners by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14

| | 20 | 09-10 | 20 | 10-11 | 20 | 11-12 | 20 | 12-13 | 20 | 13-14 |
|-----------------------------------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|-------|
| Service Area | No. | % |
| General medicine | 559 | 44.3% | 662 | 49.5% | 622 | 41.8% | 706 | 43.7% | 621 | 37.3% |
| Surgery | 153 | 12.1% | 163 | 12.2% | 217 | 14.6% | 213 | 13.2% | 192 | 11.5% |
| Psychiatry | 46 | 3.6% | 57 | 4.3% | 85 | 5.7% | 65 | 4.0% | 104 | 6.3% |
| Other service area | 52 | 4.1% | 50 | 3.7% | 43 | 2.9% | 57 | 3.5% | 83 | 5.0% |
| Emergency medicine | 72 | 5.7% | 51 | 3.8% | 56 | 3.8% | 38 | 2.4% | 71 | 4.3% |
| Medico-legal | 58 | 4.6% | 59 | 4.4% | 74 | 5.0% | 81 | 5.0% | 71 | 4.3% |
| Mental health | 49 | 3.9% | 18 | 1.3% | 42 | 2.8% | 73 | 4.5% | 67 | 4.0% |
| Non-health related/administration | 27 | 2.1% | 5 | 0.4% | 12 | 0.8% | 22 | 1.4% | 44 | 2.6% |
| Dermatology | 25 | 2.0% | 20 | 1.5% | 28 | 1.9% | 23 | 1.4% | 41 | 2.5% |
| Paediatric medicine | 16 | 1.3% | 25 | 1.9% | 22 | 1.5% | 33 | 2.0% | 36 | 2.2% |
| Obstetrics | 47 | 3.7% | 27 | 2.0% | 36 | 2.4% | 35 | 2.2% | 33 | 2.0% |
| Ophthalmology | 9 | 0.7% | 24 | 1.8% | 28 | 1.9% | 26 | 1.6% | 32 | 1.9% |
| Anaesthesia | 15 | 1.2% | 20 | 1.5% | 23 | 1.5% | 32 | 2.0% | 30 | 1.8% |
| Gynaecology | 22 | 1.7% | 28 | 2.1% | 29 | 1.9% | 35 | 2.2% | 28 | 1.7% |
| Cardiology | 17 | 1.3% | 12 | 0.9% | 18 | 1.2% | 18 | 1.1% | 27 | 1.6% |
| Neurology | 10 | 0.8% | 9 | 0.7% | 17 | 1.1% | 18 | 1.1% | 27 | 1.6% |
| Radiology | 14 | 1.1% | 16 | 1.2% | 15 | 1.0% | 11 | 0.7% | 23 | 1.4% |
| Cosmetic services | 18 | 1.4% | 17 | 1.3% | 43 | 2.9% | 19 | 1.2% | 22 | 1.3% |
| Gastroenterology | 10 | 0.8% | 21 | 1.6% | 25 | 1.7% | 22 | 1.4% | 21 | 1.3% |
| Drug and alcohol | 13 | 1.0% | 7 | 0.5% | 8 | 0.5% | 21 | 1.3% | 19 | 1.1% |
| Oncology | 5 | 0.4% | 5 | 0.4% | 12 | 0.8% | 22 | 1.4% | 19 | 1.1% |
| Aged care | 17 | 1.3% | 17 | 1.3% | 14 | 0.9% | 29 | 1.8% | 18 | 1.1% |
| Geriatrics/gerontology | 5 | 0.4% | 15 | 1.1% | 7 | 0.5% | 4 | 0.2% | 15 | 0.9% |
| Immunology | - | 0.0% | 1 | 0.1% | 6 | 0.4% | 7 | 0.4% | 10 | 0.6% |
| Respiratory/thoraric medicine | 4 | 0.3% | 8 | 0.6% | 6 | 0.4% | 4 | 0.2% | 10 | 0.6% |
| Total | 1,263 | 100% | 1,337 | 100% | 1,488 | 100% | 1,614 | 100% | 1,664 | 100% |

Table 17.5 - Complaints received about registered and previously registered health practitioners by issue category 2013-14

| | | | | | Registe | ered hea | alth prac | ctitione | , | | | | | | Tot | al |
|---|----------------------|------------------|---------------------|------------|--------------|-----------------|--------------|-------------|------------|-----------------------------------|---------------------------|-----------|-------------------------------|--|-------|--------|
| Issue category | Medical practitioner | Nurse or midwife | Dental practitioner | Pharmacist | Psychologist | Physiotherapist | Chiropractor | Optometrist | Podiatrist | Medical radiation practitioner | Occupational therapist | Osteopath | Chinese medicine practitioner | Aboriginal/Torres Strait Islander health practitioner | No. | % |
| Treatment | 1,299 | 159 | 353 | 2 | 41 | 21 | 15 | 17 | 6 | 7 | 1 | - | - | - | 1,918 | 38.8% |
| Professional conduct | 342 | 333 | 46 | 60 | 80 | 12 | 18 | 1 | 6 | 9 | 10 | 5 | 4 | - | 926 | 18.7% |
| Communication/information | 549 | 103 | 64 | 28 | 37 | 2 | 4 | 4 | 3 | 1 | 1 | 2 | 1 | - | 799 | 16.1% |
| Medication | 193 | 57 | 2 | 105 | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 358 | 7.2% |
| Fees/costs | 106 | - | 64 | 9 | 6 | 4 | 4 | 7 | 2 | - | - | - | 1 | - | 203 | 4.1% |
| Reports/certificates | 136 | 7 | 3 | - | 28 | 2 | 1 | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | - | 178 | 3.6% |
| Access | 104 | 5 | 8 | 8 | 5 | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 130 | 2.6% |
| Environment/management of facilities | 52 | 30 | 17 | 10 | 12 | 2 | 2 | 1 | 2 | - | - | - | - | - | 128 | 2.6% |
| Medical records | 74 | 22 | 18 | 2 | 4 | 5 | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 126 | 2.5% |
| Consent | 44 | 2 | 13 | - | 2 | 1 | 2 | 2 | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | 67 | 1.4% |
| Grievance processes | 36 | 8 | 17 | - | 2 | - | 1 | - | 1 | - | 1 | | - | - | 66 | 1.3% |
| Discharge/transfer arrangements | 23 | 5 | - | - | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 29 | 0.6% |
| Total | 2,958 | 731 | 605 | 224 | 219 | 49 | 48 | 33 | 21 | 17 | 13 | 7 | 6 | - | 4,931 | 99.6% |
| | | | Pr | eviously i | registere | d health | n practit | tioners | | | | | | | | |
| Professional conduct | 6 | 4 | 1 | - | 2 | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 13 | 0.3% |
| Treatment | 3 | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 4 | 0.1% |
| Reports/certificates | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | 0.0% |
| Medication | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | 0.0% |
| Medical records | | - | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | 0.0% |
| Total | 11 | 5 | 2 | - | 2 | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 20 | 0.4% |
| Grand total | 2,969 | 736 | 607 | 224 | 221 | 49 | 48 | 33 | 21 | 17 | 13 | 7 | 6 | - | 4,951 | 100.0% |
| No. of practitioners with NSW as principal place of practice as at 30.6.2014* | | 100,440 | 6,361 | 8,769 | 10,575 | 7,578 | 1,619 | 1,632 | 1,076 | 4,812 | 4,592 | 529 | 1,737 | 36 | 181,0 |)25 |

Counted by issues raised in complaint *Data provided by Australian Health Practitioner Registration Agency

Table 17.6 - Complaints received about unregistered and unknown health practitioners by issue category 2013-14

| | | | | Unre | egiste | red a | nd ur | nknow | n hea | alth pr | ractiti | oner | | | | | | | | | |
|--------------------------------------|----------------------|----------------------|----------------------|-------------------------------|--------------------------------|---------------|-------------------|-----------------------------------|--------------------|------------------------|------------|----------------------------|-------------------|-----------------|--------------------|-------|-------------------|---------------|-----------|-----|--------|
| Issue category | Assistant in nursing | Student practitioner | Counsellor/therapist | Other/unknown practitioner | Alternative health provider | Social worker | Massage therapist | Administration/ clerical staff | Cosmetic therapist | Dietitian/nutritionist | Naturopath | Residential care worker | Dental technician | Psychotherapist | Speech pathologist | Doula | Natural therapist | Kinesiologist | personnel | No. | % |
| Professional conduct | 17 | 20 | 8 | 10 | 10 | 6 | 9 | 2 | 4 | 1 | 3 | 3 | 2 | - | - | 1 | - | 2 | - | 98 | 52.1% |
| Communication/information | 4 | - | 5 | 3 | 1 | 3 | - | 7 | 1 | 2 | 1 | 2 | - | 3 | 1 | - | - | - | - | 33 | 17.6% |
| Treatment | 9 | 1 | 3 | 3 | 4 | 1 | 3 | - | - | 2 | - | - | 2 | 1 | - | 2 | 2 | - | - | 33 | 17.6% |
| Environment/management of facilities | - | - | 1 | 1 | 2 | 2 | - | 1 | - | - | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | - | 1 | 10 | 5.3% |
| Reports/certificates | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 2 | - | - | - | - | 3 | 1.6% |
| Access | - | - | - | 1 | - | - | - | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 2 | 1.1% |
| Consent | - | - | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | - | - | - | - | 2 | 1.1% |
| Fees/costs | - | - | 1 | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 2 | 1.1% |
| Grievance processes | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | - | - | - | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 2 | 1.1% |
| Medical records | - | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 2 | 1.1% |
| Medication | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | 0.5% |
| Total | 30 | 21 | 19 | 19 | 17 | 14 | 13 | 12 | 6 | 6 | 5 | 5 | 4 | 4 | 4 | 3 | 3 | 2 | 1 | 188 | 100.0% |

Counted by issues raised in complaint

Table 17.7 - Complaints received about health organisations 2009-10 to 2013-14

| | 2009-10 | | 2 | 010-11 | 2 | 011-12 | 2 | 012-13 | 20 | 013-14 |
|--|---------|--------|-------|--------|-------|--------|-------|--------|-------|--------|
| Health organisation | No. | % | No. | % | No. | % | No. | % | No. | % |
| Public hospital | 614 | 48.5% | 763 | 49.7% | 698 | 45.9% | 763 | 47.5% | 761 | 45.6% |
| Correction and detention facility | 127 | 10.0% | 136 | 8.9% | 171 | 11.2% | 187 | 11.6% | 249 | 14.9% |
| Medical centre | 69 | 5.5% | 69 | 4.5% | 97 | 6.4% | 99 | 6.2% | 96 | 5.7% |
| Private hospital | 81 | 6.4% | 71 | 4.6% | 82 | 5.4% | 81 | 5.0% | 82 | 4.9% |
| Aged care facility | 39 | 3.1% | 38 | 2.5% | 49 | 3.2% | 47 | 2.9% | 70 | 4.2% |
| Dental facility | 32 | 2.5% | 55 | 3.6% | 51 | 3.4% | 62 | 3.9% | 61 | 3.7% |
| Community health service | 33 | 2.6% | 47 | 3.1% | 60 | 3.9% | 53 | 3.3% | 54 | 3.2% |
| Medical practice | 22 | 1.7% | 29 | 1.9% | 31 | 2.0% | 53 | 3.3% | 49 | 2.9% |
| Psychiatric hospital/unit | 8 | 0.6% | 17 | 1.1% | 32 | 2.1% | 32 | 2.0% | 31 | 1.9% |
| Radiology facility | 27 | 2.1% | 21 | 1.4% | 28 | 1.8% | 37 | 2.3% | 31 | 1.9% |
| Pharmacy | 53 | 4.2% | 62 | 4.0% | 60 | 3.9% | 61 | 3.8% | 28 | 1.7% |
| Ambulance service | 30 | 2.4% | 36 | 2.3% | 21 | 1.4% | 28 | 1.7% | 27 | 1.6% |
| Alternative health service | 12 | 0.9% | 22 | 1.4% | 9 | 0.6% | 15 | 0.9% | 26 | 1.6% |
| Local Health District/Speciality Network | 37 | 2.9% | 30 | 2.0% | 23 | 1.5% | 18 | 1.1% | 20 | 1.2% |
| Pathology centre/lab | 16 | 1.3% | 22 | 1.4% | 17 | 1.1% | 20 | 1.2% | 18 | 1.1% |
| Day procedure centre | 7 | 0.6% | 9 | 0.6% | 6 | 0.4% | 8 | 0.5% | 15 | 0.9% |
| Drug and alcohol service | 6 | 0.5% | 10 | 0.7% | 5 | 0.3% | 6 | 0.4% | 6 | 0.4% |
| Physiotherapy facility | 4 | 0.3% | 5 | 0.3% | 1 | 0.1% | 1 | 0.1% | 6 | 0.4% |
| Psychology facility | - | 0.0% | 2 | 0.1% | 2 | 0.1% | 1 | 0.1% | 6 | 0.4% |
| Supported accommodation services | 4 | 0.3% | 7 | 0.5% | 3 | 0.2% | 2 | 0.1% | 6 | 0.4% |
| Government department | 5 | 0.4% | 23 | 1.5% | 23 | 1.5% | 5 | 0.3% | 5 | 0.3% |
| Other/unknown health organisation | 14 | 1.1% | 26 | 1.7% | 21 | 1.4% | 9 | 0.6% | 5 | 0.3% |
| Multi-purpose service | 3 | 0.2% | 1 | 0.1% | 1 | 0.1% | 4 | 0.2% | 4 | 0.2% |
| Optometrist facility | 4 | 0.3% | 6 | 0.4% | 5 | 0.3% | - | 0.0% | 4 | 0.2% |
| Osteopathy facility | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | 3 | 0.2% |
| Podiatry practice | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | 3 | 0.2% | 1 | 0.1% | 2 | 0.1% |
| Rehabilitation facility | 5 | 0.4% | 2 | 0.1% | 2 | 0.1% | 2 | 0.1% | 2 | 0.1% |
| Aboriginal health centre | 4 | 0.3% | 2 | 0.1% | 9 | 0.6% | 7 | 0.4% | 1 | 0.1% |
| Chiropractic facility | 1 | 0.1% | 7 | 0.5% | - | 0.0% | 2 | 0.1% | 1 | 0.1% |
| Sexual assault service | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | 1 | 0.1% | 1 | 0.1% |
| Blood bank | 1 | 0.1% | 2 | 0.1% | 1 | 0.1% | 1 | 0.1% | - | 0.0% |
| Boarding house | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | 1 | 0.1% | - | 0.0% |
| Health fund | 7 | 0.6% | 14 | 0.9% | 8 | 0.5% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% |
| Nursing agency | 1 | 0.1% | - | 0.0% | 2 | 0.1% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% |
| Total | 1,266 | 100.0% | 1,534 | 100.0% | 1,521 | 100.0% | 1,607 | 100.0% | 1,670 | 100.0% |

Table 17.8 - Complaints received about public hospitals by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14

| | 20 | 009-10 | 20 | 010-11 | 20 | 11-12 | 20 |)12-13 | 20 |)13-14 |
|-------------------------------------|-----|--------|-----|--------|-----|-------|-----|--------|-----|--------|
| Service area | No. | % | No. | % | No. | % | No. | % | No. | % |
| Emergency medicine | 192 | 31.3% | 206 | 27.0% | 174 | 24.9% | 207 | 27.1% | 200 | 26.3% |
| Surgery | 102 | 16.6% | 92 | 12.1% | 134 | 19.2% | 122 | 16.0% | 92 | 12.1% |
| Mental health | 90 | 14.7% | 84 | 11.0% | 66 | 9.5% | 111 | 14.5% | 77 | 10.1% |
| General medicine | 32 | 5.2% | 87 | 11.4% | 57 | 8.2% | 49 | 6.4% | 71 | 9.3% |
| Obstetrics | 53 | 8.6% | 64 | 8.4% | 33 | 4.7% | 52 | 6.8% | 52 | 6.8% |
| Geriatrics/gerontology | 6 | 1.0% | 16 | 2.1% | 9 | 1.3% | 4 | 0.5% | 31 | 4.1% |
| Psychiatry | 2 | 0.3% | 9 | 1.2% | 5 | 0.7% | 4 | 0.5% | 29 | 3.8% |
| Non-health related/administration | 16 | 2.6% | 20 | 2.6% | 28 | 4.0% | 21 | 2.7% | 27 | 3.5% |
| Paediatric medicine/early childhood | 9 | 1.5% | 32 | 4.2% | 15 | 2.1% | 15 | 2.0% | 25 | 3.3% |
| Cardiology | 9 | 1.5% | 17 | 2.2% | 17 | 2.4% | 13 | 1.7% | 18 | 2.4% |
| Palliative care | 9 | 1.5% | 14 | 1.8% | 20 | 2.9% | 9 | 1.2% | 16 | 2.1% |
| Oncology | 3 | 0.5% | 14 | 1.8% | 11 | 1.6% | 19 | 2.5% | 14 | 1.8% |
| Midwifery | 4 | 0.7% | 7 | 0.9% | 14 | 2.0% | 10 | 1.3% | 13 | 1.7% |
| Gastroenterology | 1 | 0.2% | 11 | 1.4% | 12 | 1.7% | 10 | 1.3% | 10 | 1.3% |
| Neurology | 10 | 1.6% | 8 | 1.0% | 9 | 1.3% | 14 | 1.8% | 10 | 1.3% |
| Gynaecology | 2 | 0.3% | 9 | 1.2% | 13 | 1.9% | 15 | 2.0% | 8 | 1.1% |
| Rehabilitation medicine | 7 | 1.1% | 13 | 1.7% | 6 | 0.9% | 4 | 0.5% | 8 | 1.1% |
| Renal medicine | 4 | 0.7% | 4 | 0.5% | 6 | 0.9% | 4 | 0.5% | 8 | 1.1% |
| Other service area | 63 | 10.3% | 56 | 7.3% | 69 | 9.9% | 80 | 10.5% | 54 | 7.1% |
| Total | 614 | 100% | 763 | 100% | 698 | 100% | 763 | 100% | 761 | 100% |

Table 17.9 - Complaints received about public hospitals by Local Health District in 2011-12 to 2013-14

| | 2 | 011-12 | 20 | 012-13 | 20 | 013-14 | | 2013-14 | |
|---------------------------------------|-----|--------|-----|--------|-----|--------|---|-----------------------------------|-------------------------------------|
| Local Health District | No. | % | No. | % | No. | % | Number of emergency department d attendances | Number of ischarges from hospital | Number of outpatient services |
| Central Coast | 33 | 4.7% | 41 | 5.4% | 49 | 6.4% | 116,812 | 80,549 | 932,704 |
| Hunter New England | 107 | 15.3% | 110 | 14.4% | 105 | 13.8% | 392,738 | 217,890 | 2,734,934 |
| Western Sydney | 58 | 8.3% | 77 | 10.1% | 85 | 11.2% | 165,762 | 174,573 | 1,810,994 |
| South Western Sydney | 83 | 11.9% | 84 | 11.0% | 76 | 10.0% | 249,770 | 213,450 | 2,063,779 |
| Northern Sydney | 57 | 8.2% | 55 | 7.2% | 63 | 8.3% | 192,564 | 136,796 | 1,472,258 |
| Sydney | 43 | 6.2% | 48 | 6.3% | 58 | 7.6% | 159,880 | 154,490 | 1,984,861 |
| South Eastern Sydney | 61 | 8.7% | 64 | 8.4% | 57 | 7.5% | 209,044 | 170,385 | 3,055,583 |
| Illawarra Shoalhaven | 31 | 4.4% | 41 | 5.4% | 51 | 6.7% | 144,687 | 92,803 | 1,164,251 |
| Nepean Blue Mountains | 44 | 6.3% | 38 | 5.0% | 37 | 4.9% | 114,670 | 83,813 | 746,685 |
| Northern NSW | 35 | 5.0% | 36 | 4.7% | 34 | 4.5% | 185,944 | 104,330 | 741,406 |
| Western NSW | 41 | 5.9% | 38 | 5.0% | 33 | 4.3% | 215,313 | 79,550 | 1,198,376 |
| Murrumbidgee | 31 | 4.4% | 27 | 3.5% | 29 | 3.8% | 134,504 | 70,946 | 870,635 |
| St Vincent's Health Network | 11 | 1.6% | 19 | 2.5% | 23 | 3.0% | 46,436 | 43,432 | 520,629 |
| Mid North Coast | 22 | 3.2% | 34 | 4.5% | 18 | 2.4% | 106,976 | 70,394 | 455,290 |
| Southern NSW | 17 | 2.4% | 34 | 4.5% | 18 | 2.4% | 101,548 | 50,989 | 582,639 |
| Sydney Children's Hospital Network | 12 | 1.7% | 11 | 1.4% | 14 | 1.8% | 92,431 | 50,704 | 826,514 |
| Far West | 6 | 0.9% | 3 | 0.4% | 6 | 0.8% | 27,223 | 7,927 | 124,424 |
| Unknown public hospital | 1 | 0.1% | - | 0.0% | 5 | 0.7% | n/a | n/a | n/a |
| Outside of NSW | 5 | 0.7% | 3 | 0.4% | - | 0.0% | n/a | n/a | n/a |
| Total | 698 | 100.0% | 763 | 100.0% | 761 | 100.0% | 2,656,302 | 1,803,021 | 21,285,962 |

Counted by provider identified in complaint Excludes psychiatric hospitals/units

Table 17.10 - Issues raised in all complaints received about health organisations by organisation type 2013-14

| | | | | | | ls | sue ca | tegory | | | | | | To | tal |
|----------|---|---|--|--|---|--|--|---|--|--|--|---|--|--|---|
| | Health organisation type | Treatment | Communication/ information | Environment/management of facilities | Access | Medication | Grievance processes | Discharge/transfer arrangements | Professional conduct | Fees/costs | Consent | Medical records | Reports/certificates | No. | 9/0 |
| Public | Hospital | 777 | 283 | 93 | 50 | 41 | 77 | 105 | 20 | 14 | 38 | 10 | 8 | 1,516 | 51.9% |
| | Correction and detention facility | 182 | 20 | 8 | 60 | 62 | 2 | - | - | - | 6 | 2 | 3 | 345 | 11.8% |
| | Community health service | 26 | 20 | 7 | 9 | 5 | 3 | 3 | 5 | - | 6 | 1 | 2 | 87 | 3.0% |
| | Psychiatric hospital/unit | 16 | 9 | 2 | 4 | 6 | - | - | 1 | - | 6 | 1 | 1 | 46 | 1.6% |
| | Dental facility | 19 | 10 | 3 | 6 | 1 | 1 | - | - | 1 | - | - | - | 41 | 1.4% |
| | Ambulance service | 11 | 11 | 3 | 5 | - | 1 | 2 | 3 | 1 | - | - | - | 37 | 1.3% |
| | Local Health District | 5 | 3 | 6 | 4 | 1 | 1 | 1 | 3 | 1 | 2 | - | - | 27 | 0.9% |
| | Aged care facility | 2 | 3 | 2 | 1 | - | - | - | 2 | - | - | - | - | 10 | 0.3% |
| | Drug and alcohol service | 1 | 3 | - | 4 | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 9 | 0.3% |
| | Multi purpose service | 6 | 1 | - | - | - | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | - | 8 | 0.3% |
| | Supported accommodation services | 2 | 2 | 1 | _ | _ | _ | 2 | _ | - | _ | _ | _ | 7 | 0.2% |
| | Government department | 1 | 1 | 3 | 1 | _ | _ | _ | _ | - | _ | _ | _ | 6 | 0.2% |
| | Medical centre | - | 2 | _ | 1 | _ | _ | _ | - | - | _ | - | _ | 3 | 0.1% |
| | Rehabilitation facility | - | 1 | 1 | _ | _ | _ | _ | 1 | - | _ | _ | _ | 3 | 0.1% |
| | Medical practice | - | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | _ | 1 | _ | _ | _ | 1 | 0.0% |
| | Psychology facility | _ | 1 | - | - | _ | _ | - | - | - | - | - | _ | 1 | 0.0% |
| | Radiology facility | _ | 1 | _ | - | _ | _ | - | - | - | - | - | _ | 1 | 0.0% |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | - | - | - | 1 | - | - | - | _ | - | - | - | - | 1 | 0.0% |
| Public I | Sexual assault service | 1,048 | 371 | 129 | 146 | 117 | 86 | 113 | 35 | 18 | - 58 | 14 | 14 | 2,149 | |
| Public I | Sexual assault service | | | | | | | | | | | | | | 73.5% |
| | Sexual assault service nealth organisation total | 1,048 | 371 | 129 | 146 | 117 | 86 | 113 | 35 | 18 | 58 | 14 | 14 | 2,149 | 73.5% 5.4% |
| | Sexual assault service nealth organisation total Hospital Medical centre | 1,048 68 | 371 29 | 129 19 | 146 | 117 | 86 16 | 113 | 35 | 18 | 58 | 14 | 14 | 2,149 157 | 73.5% 5.4% 4.6% |
| | Sexual assault service nealth organisation total Hospital Medical centre Aged care facility | 1,048 68 22 | 371 29 19 | 129 19 30 | 146 3 15 | 117 6 5 | 86 16 8 | 113 3 | 35 - 13 | 18 11 9 | 58 1 - | 14 - 12 | 14 1 1 | 2,149 157 134 | 73.5% 5.4% 4.6% 3.7% |
| | Sexual assault service nealth organisation total Hospital Medical centre | 1,048 68 22 55 | 371 29 19 16 | 129 19 30 13 | 146 3 15 1 | 117 6 5 16 | 86 16 8 2 | 113 3 - 1 | 35 - 13 3 | 18 11 9 | 58 1 - 1 | 14 - 12 1 | 14 1 1 | 2,149 157 134 109 | 73.5% 5.4% 4.6% 3.7% 2.7% |
| | Sexual assault service nealth organisation total Hospital Medical centre Aged care facility Medical practice Dental facility | 1,048 68 22 55 22 | 371 29 19 16 12 | 129 19 30 13 9 | 146 3 15 1 6 | 117 6 5 16 2 | 86 16 8 2 2 | 3 - 1 - | 35 - 13 3 17 | 18 11 9 - 6 | 58 1 - 1 1 | 14 - 12 1 3 | 14 1 | 2,149 157 134 109 80 | 73.5% 5.4% 4.6% 3.7% 2.7% 1.6% |
| | Sexual assault service nealth organisation total Hospital Medical centre Aged care facility Medical practice Dental facility Radiology facility | 1,048 68 22 55 22 11 | 371 29 19 16 12 4 | 129 19 30 13 9 7 | 146 3 15 1 6 2 | 117 6 5 16 2 | 86 16 8 2 2 3 | 113 3 - 1 - | 35 - 13 3 17 8 | 18 11 9 - 6 8 | 58 1 - 1 1 2 | 14 - 12 1 3 2 | 14 1 1 - - | 2,149 157 134 109 80 47 | 73.5% 5.4% 4.6% 3.7% 2.7% 1.6% |
| | Sexual assault service nealth organisation total Hospital Medical centre Aged care facility Medical practice Dental facility Radiology facility Alternative health service | 1,048 68 22 55 22 11 | 371 29 19 16 12 4 | 129 19 30 13 9 7 5 | 146 3 15 1 6 2 3 | 117 6 5 16 2 - | 86 16 8 2 2 3 6 | 113 3 - 1 - - | 35 - 13 3 17 8 3 | 18 11 9 - 6 8 4 | 58 1 - 1 1 2 1 | 14 - 12 1 3 2 - | 14 1 1 - - 5 | 2,149 157 134 109 80 47 46 | 73.5% 5.4% 4.6% 3.7% 2.7% 1.6% 1.6% |
| | Sexual assault service nealth organisation total Hospital Medical centre Aged care facility Medical practice Dental facility Radiology facility Alternative health service Pharmacy | 1,048 68 22 55 22 11 9 | 371 29 19 16 12 4 10 | 129 19 30 13 9 7 5 | 146 3 15 1 6 2 3 | 117 6 5 16 2 - | 86 16 8 2 2 3 6 | 113 3 - 1 - - - | 35 - 13 3 17 8 3 | 18 11 9 - 6 8 4 | 58 1 - 1 1 2 1 1 | 14 - 12 1 3 2 - 1 | 14 1 1 - - 5 | 2,149 157 134 109 80 47 46 41 | 73.5% 5.4% 4.6% 3.7% 2.7% 1.6% 1.6% 1.4% |
| | Sexual assault service nealth organisation total Hospital Medical centre Aged care facility Medical practice Dental facility Radiology facility Alternative health service Pharmacy Pathology centres/labs | 1,048 68 22 55 22 11 9 7 | 371 29 19 16 12 4 10 18 | 129 19 30 13 9 7 5 4 | 146 3 15 1 6 2 3 - | 117 6 5 16 2 - - 1 9 | 86 16 8 2 2 3 6 | 113 3 - 1 - - - - | 35 - 13 3 17 8 3 8 5 | 18 11 9 - 6 8 4 1 6 | 58 1 - 1 1 2 1 1 | 14 - 12 1 3 2 - 1 | 14 1 1 - - 5 | 2,149 157 134 109 80 47 46 41 | 73.5% 5.4% 4.6% 3.7% 2.7% 1.6% 1.4% 1.2% 1.0% |
| | Sexual assault service nealth organisation total Hospital Medical centre Aged care facility Medical practice Dental facility Radiology facility Alternative health service Pharmacy Pathology centres/labs Day procedure centre | 1,048 68 22 55 22 11 9 7 | 371 29 19 16 12 4 10 18 7 | 129 19 30 13 9 7 5 4 4 | 146 3 15 1 6 2 3 - 3 | 117 6 5 16 2 - - 1 9 | 86 16 8 2 2 3 6 - 1 | 113 3 - 1 - - - - | 35 - 13 3 17 8 3 8 5 | 18 11 9 - 6 8 4 1 6 7 | 58 1 - 1 1 2 1 1 | 14 - 12 1 3 2 - 1 | 14 1 1 - - 5 | 2,149 157 134 109 80 47 46 41 36 | 73.5% 5.4% 4.6% 3.7% 1.6% 1.6% 1.2% 1.0% 0.7% |
| | Sexual assault service nealth organisation total Hospital Medical centre Aged care facility Medical practice Dental facility Radiology facility Alternative health service Pharmacy Pathology centres/labs Day procedure centre Correction and detention facility | 1,048 68 22 55 22 11 9 7 1 8 | 371 29 19 16 12 4 10 18 7 | 129 19 30 13 9 7 5 4 4 7 | 146 3 15 1 6 2 3 - 3 | 117 6 5 16 2 - - 1 9 | 86 16 8 2 2 3 6 - 1 3 | 113 3 - 1 - - - - - | 35 - 13 3 17 8 3 8 5 | 18 11 9 - 6 8 4 1 6 7 | 58 1 - 1 1 2 1 1 - - - | 14 - 12 1 3 2 - 1 - | 14 1 1 - - 5 - - | 2,149 157 134 109 80 47 46 41 36 28 | 73.5% 5.4% 4.6% 3.7% 2.7% 1.6% 1.2% 1.0% 0.7% 0.6% |
| | Sexual assault service nealth organisation total Hospital Medical centre Aged care facility Medical practice Dental facility Radiology facility Alternative health service Pharmacy Pathology centres/labs Day procedure centre Correction and detention facility Psychology facility | 1,048 68 22 55 22 11 9 7 1 8 10 9 | 371 29 19 16 12 4 10 18 7 3 2 | 129 19 30 13 9 7 5 4 4 7 | 146 3 15 1 6 2 3 - 3 - 4 | 117 6 5 16 2 - - 1 9 | 86 16 8 2 2 3 6 - 1 3 1 | 113 3 - 1 - - - - - | 35 - 13 3 17 8 3 8 5 - 7 | 18 11 9 - 6 8 4 1 6 7 - | 58 1 - 1 1 2 1 1 - - - | 14 - 12 1 3 2 - 1 - - - | 14 1 1 - - 5 - - | 2,149 157 134 109 80 47 46 41 36 28 20 | 73.5% 5.4% 4.6% 3.7% 1.6% 1.6% 1.2% 1.0% 0.7% 0.6% 0.3% |
| | Sexual assault service nealth organisation total Hospital Medical centre Aged care facility Medical practice Dental facility Radiology facility Alternative health service Pharmacy Pathology centres/labs Day procedure centre Correction and detention facility Psychology facility Physiotherapy facility | 1,048 68 22 55 22 11 9 7 1 8 10 | 371 29 19 16 12 4 10 18 7 3 2 2 | 129 19 30 13 9 7 5 4 4 7 - | 146 3 15 1 6 2 3 - 3 - 4 | 117 6 5 16 2 - - 1 9 - - 2 | 86 16 8 2 2 3 6 - 1 3 1 | 113 3 - 1 - - - - - - - | 35 - 13 3 17 8 3 8 5 - 7 | 18 11 9 - 6 8 4 1 6 7 | 58 1 - 1 1 2 1 1 - - - - | 14 - 12 1 3 2 - 1 - - | 14 1 1 5 | 2,149 157 134 109 80 47 46 41 36 28 20 17 | 73.5% 5.4% 4.6% 3.7% 2.7% 1.6% 1.6% 1.2% 0.7% 0.6% 0.3% 0.3% |
| | Sexual assault service nealth organisation total Hospital Medical centre Aged care facility Medical practice Dental facility Radiology facility Alternative health service Pharmacy Pathology centres/labs Day procedure centre Correction and detention facility Psychology facility | 1,048 68 22 55 22 11 9 7 1 8 10 9 3 | 371 29 19 16 12 4 10 18 7 3 2 2 | 129 19 30 13 9 7 5 4 4 7 - - 3 | 146 3 15 1 6 2 3 - 3 - 4 | 117 6 5 16 2 - - 1 9 - - 2 | 86 16 8 2 2 3 6 - 1 3 1 - | 113 3 - 1 - - - - - - - | 35 - 13 3 17 8 3 8 5 - 7 | 18 11 9 - 6 8 4 1 6 7 - | 58 1 - 1 1 2 1 1 - - - - | 14 - 12 1 3 2 - 1 - - - | 14 1 1 5 | 2,149 157 134 109 80 47 46 41 36 28 20 17 | 73.5% 5.4% 4.6% 3.7% 1.6% 1.6% 1.2% 0.7% 0.7% 0.3% 0.3% |
| | Sexual assault service nealth organisation total Hospital Medical centre Aged care facility Medical practice Dental facility Radiology facility Alternative health service Pharmacy Pathology centres/labs Day procedure centre Correction and detention facility Psychology facility Physiotherapy facility Osteopathy facility Psychiatric hospital/unit | 1,048 68 22 55 22 11 9 7 1 8 10 9 3 1 | 371 29 19 16 12 4 10 18 7 3 2 2 1 | 129 19 30 13 9 7 5 4 4 7 - - 3 1 | 146 3 15 1 6 2 3 - - 4 - | 117 6 5 16 2 - - 1 9 - - 2 | 86 16 8 2 2 3 6 - 1 3 1 - 1 1 | 113 3 - 1 - - - - - - - - - | 35 - 13 3 17 8 3 8 5 - 7 | 18 11 9 - 6 8 4 1 6 7 - - | 58 1 - 1 1 2 1 1 - - - - - | 14 - 12 1 3 2 - 1 - - - - - 1 | 14 1 1 5 5 | 2,149 157 134 109 80 47 46 41 36 28 20 17 9 | 73.5% 5.4% 4.6% 3.7% 1.6% 1.6% 1.2% 0.7% 0.3% 0.2% 0.2% |
| | Sexual assault service nealth organisation total Hospital Medical centre Aged care facility Medical practice Dental facility Radiology facility Alternative health service Pharmacy Pathology centres/labs Day procedure centre Correction and detention facility Psychology facility Physiotherapy facility Osteopathy facility Psychiatric hospital/unit Optometrist facility | 1,048 68 22 55 22 11 9 7 1 8 10 9 3 1 2 | 371 29 19 16 12 4 10 18 7 3 2 2 1 | 129 19 30 13 9 7 5 4 4 7 - 3 1 1 | 146 3 15 1 6 2 3 - 3 - 4 - - 1 | 117 6 5 16 2 - - 1 9 - - 2 - - | 86 16 8 2 2 3 6 - 1 3 1 - 1 1 1 2 | 113 3 - 1 - - - - - - - - - 1 | 35 - 13 3 17 8 3 8 5 - 7 | 18 11 9 - 6 8 4 1 6 7 - - - 2 | 58 1 - 1 1 2 1 1 - - - - - - | 14 - 12 1 3 2 - 1 - - - - 1 - - | 14 1 1 - - 5 - - - - - | 2,149 157 134 109 80 47 46 41 36 28 20 17 9 | 73.5% 5.4% 4.6% 3.7% 1.6% 1.6% 1.2% 0.7% 0.3% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% |
| | Sexual assault service nealth organisation total Hospital Medical centre Aged care facility Medical practice Dental facility Radiology facility Alternative health service Pharmacy Pathology centres/labs Day procedure centre Correction and detention facility Psychology facility Physiotherapy facility Osteopathy facility Psychiatric hospital/unit | 1,048 68 22 55 22 11 9 7 1 8 10 9 3 1 2 | 371 29 19 16 12 4 10 18 7 3 3 2 2 1 - | 129 19 30 13 9 7 5 4 4 7 7 - - 3 3 1 1 | 146 3 15 1 6 2 3 - 3 - 4 - - - 1 | 117 6 5 16 2 - - 1 9 - - 2 2 - - - | 86 16 8 2 2 3 6 - 1 3 1 1 - 1 1 2 - | 113 3 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - | 35 - 13 3 17 8 3 8 5 - 7 | 18 11 9 - 6 8 4 1 6 7 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - | 58 1 - 1 1 1 2 1 1 - - - - - | 14 | 14 1 1 - - 5 5 - - - - - | 2,149 157 134 109 80 47 46 41 36 28 20 17 9 8 | 73.5% 5.4% 4.6% 3.7% 1.6% 1.6% 1.2% 0.7% 0.3% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% |
| | Sexual assault service nealth organisation total Hospital Medical centre Aged care facility Medical practice Dental facility Radiology facility Alternative health service Pharmacy Pathology centres/labs Day procedure centre Correction and detention facility Psychology facility Physiotherapy facility Osteopathy facility Psychiatric hospital/unit Optometrist facility Supported accommodation services | 1,048 68 22 55 22 11 9 7 1 8 10 9 3 1 2 | 371 29 19 16 12 4 10 18 7 3 2 2 2 1 1 | 129 19 30 13 9 7 5 4 4 7 - - 3 1 1 1 1 | 146 3 15 1 6 6 2 3 3 - - 4 4 - - 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 | 117 6 5 16 2 - - 1 9 - - 2 2 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - | 86 16 8 2 2 3 6 - 1 1 3 1 1 - 1 1 2 - | 113 3 - 1 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - | 35 - 13 3 17 8 3 8 5 - 7 | 18 11 9 - 6 8 4 1 6 7 - - - 2 - 1 4 | 58 1 1 1 2 1 1 | 14 - 12 1 3 2 - 1 - - - 1 1 - - - | 14 1 1 - - 5 - - - - - | 2,149 157 134 109 80 47 46 41 36 28 20 17 9 8 7 | 73.5% 5.4% 4.6% 3.7% 1.6% 1.6% 1.2% 1.0% 0.7% 0.3% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% |
| | Sexual assault service nealth organisation total Hospital Medical centre Aged care facility Medical practice Dental facility Radiology facility Alternative health service Pharmacy Pathology centres/labs Day procedure centre Correction and detention facility Psychology facility Physiotherapy facility Osteopathy facility Psychiatric hospital/unit Optometrist facility Supported accommodation services Other/unknown health organisation | 1,048 68 22 55 22 11 9 7 1 8 10 9 3 1 2 1 - 2 2 | 371 29 19 16 12 4 10 18 7 3 2 2 2 1 1 | 129 19 30 13 9 7 5 4 4 7 - - 3 1 1 1 1 1 | 146 3 15 1 6 6 2 2 3 3 - - 4 4 - - - 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 | 117 6 5 16 2 - - 1 9 - - 2 2 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - | 86 16 8 2 2 3 3 6 - 1 1 3 1 1 2 | 113 3 - 1 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - | 35 - 13 3 17 8 3 8 5 - 7 | 18 11 9 -6 8 4 1 6 7 | 58 1 1 1 2 1 1 | 14 - 12 1 3 2 - - 1 - - - - 1 - - - | 14 1 1 - - 5 - - - - - - | 2,149 157 134 109 80 47 46 41 36 28 20 17 9 8 7 | 73.5% 5.4% 4.6% 3.7% 1.6% 1.6% 1.2% 1.0% 0.7% 0.3% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% 0.1% |
| | Sexual assault service nealth organisation total Hospital Medical centre Aged care facility Medical practice Dental facility Radiology facility Alternative health service Pharmacy Pathology centres/labs Day procedure centre Correction and detention facility Psychology facility Physiotherapy facility Osteopathy facility Psychiatric hospital/unit Optometrist facility Supported accommodation services Other/unknown health organisation Drug and alcohol service | 1,048 68 22 55 22 11 9 7 1 8 10 9 3 1 2 1 - 2 2 1 | 371 29 19 16 12 4 10 18 7 3 2 2 2 1 | 129 19 30 13 9 7 5 4 4 7 - - 3 1 1 1 1 1 | 146 3 15 1 6 6 2 2 3 3 - - 4 4 - - 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 | 117 6 5 16 2 - - 1 9 - - 2 2 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - | 86 16 8 2 2 3 3 6 - 1 1 3 1 1 1 2 | 113 3 - 1 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - | 35 - 13 3 17 8 3 8 5 - 7 1 2 2 2 1 1 2 | 18 11 9 -6 8 4 1 6 7 | 58 | 14 - 12 1 3 2 - 1 - - - 1 1 - - - | 14 1 1 - - 5 - - - - - - - | 2,149 157 134 109 80 47 46 41 36 28 20 17 9 8 7 7 6 6 | 73.5% 5.4% 4.6% 3.7% 2.7% 1.6% 1.6% 1.2% 0.7% 0.3% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% 0.1% 0.1% |
| | Sexual assault service nealth organisation total Hospital Medical centre Aged care facility Medical practice Dental facility Radiology facility Alternative health service Pharmacy Pathology centres/labs Day procedure centre Correction and detention facility Psychology facility Physiotherapy facility Osteopathy facility Psychiatric hospital/unit Optometrist facility Supported accommodation services Other/unknown health organisation Drug and alcohol service Community health service | 1,048 68 22 55 22 11 9 7 1 8 10 9 3 1 2 1 - 2 2 1 - | 371 29 19 16 12 4 10 18 7 3 2 2 2 1 | 129 19 30 13 9 7 5 4 4 7 - - 3 1 1 1 1 1 - - | 146 3 15 1 6 6 2 2 3 3 - - 4 4 - - 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 | 117 6 5 16 2 - - 1 9 - - 2 2 - - - - 1 - - - - - - - - - - - | 86 16 8 2 2 3 3 6 - 1 1 3 1 1 2 1 1 | 113 3 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - | 35 - 13 3 17 8 3 8 5 - 7 1 2 2 1 1 2 - 1 | 18 11 9 -6 8 4 1 6 7 | 58 1 1 1 2 1 1 | 14 - 12 1 3 2 - - 1 - - - - 1 - - - - - - - - - - - | 14 1 1 - - 5 - - - - - - - | 2,149 157 134 109 80 47 46 41 36 28 20 17 9 8 7 7 6 6 | 73.5% 5.4% 4.6% 3.7% 1.6% 1.6% 1.2% 1.0% 0.7% 0.3% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% 0.1% 0.1% |
| | Sexual assault service nealth organisation total Hospital Medical centre Aged care facility Medical practice Dental facility Radiology facility Alternative health service Pharmacy Pathology centres/labs Day procedure centre Correction and detention facility Psychology facility Physiotherapy facility Osteopathy facility Psychiatric hospital/unit Optometrist facility Supported accommodation services Other/unknown health organisation Drug and alcohol service Community health service Podiatry practice Aboriginal health centre | 1,048 68 22 55 22 11 9 7 1 8 10 9 3 1 2 1 - 2 2 1 - | 371 29 19 16 12 4 10 18 7 3 2 2 2 1 - - 1 1 | 129 19 30 13 9 7 5 4 4 7 - - 3 1 1 1 1 1 - - - - - - - - - - - - | 146 3 15 1 6 6 2 3 3 - - - 1 1 - - - 1 1 - - - - - - - - | 117 6 5 16 2 - - 1 9 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - | 86 16 8 2 2 3 3 6 - 1 1 3 1 1 2 2 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 | 113 3 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - | 35 - 13 3 17 8 3 8 5 - 7 - 1 2 2 2 1 1 2 - 1 1 2 | 18 11 9 -6 8 4 1 6 7 | 58 1 1 1 2 1 1 | 14 - 12 1 3 2 - - 1 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - | 14 1 1 5 5 - - - - - - - | 2,149 157 134 109 80 47 46 41 36 28 20 17 9 8 7 7 6 6 5 3 | 73.5% 5.4% 4.6% 3.7% 1.6% 1.6% 1.2% 0.7% 0.3% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% 0.1% 0.1% 0.0% |
| | Sexual assault service nealth organisation total Hospital Medical centre Aged care facility Medical practice Dental facility Radiology facility Alternative health service Pharmacy Pathology centres/labs Day procedure centre Correction and detention facility Psychology facility Physiotherapy facility Osteopathy facility Psychiatric hospital/unit Optometrist facility Supported accommodation services Other/unknown health organisation Drug and alcohol service Community health service Podiatry practice Aboriginal health centre Chiropractic facility | 1,048 68 22 55 22 11 9 7 1 8 10 9 3 1 2 1 - 2 1 - 1 | 371 29 19 16 12 4 10 18 7 3 2 2 2 1 - - - 1 1 | 129 19 30 13 9 7 5 4 4 4 7 - - 3 1 1 1 1 - - - - - - - - - - - - - | 146 3 15 1 6 6 2 3 3 - - - 1 1 - - - - - - - - - - - - - | 117 6 5 16 2 - - 1 9 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - | 86 16 8 2 2 3 3 6 - 1 1 1 1 2 2 1 1 1 | 113 3 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - | 35 - 13 3 17 8 3 8 5 - 7 - 1 2 2 2 1 1 2 - 1 1 2 | 18 11 9 -6 8 8 4 1 6 7 | 58 1 1 1 2 1 1 | 14 - 12 1 3 2 - - 1 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - | 14 1 1 5 5 - - - - - - - - - | 2,149 157 134 109 80 47 46 41 36 28 20 17 9 8 7 7 6 6 5 3 | 73.5% 5.4% 4.6% 3.7% 1.6% 1.6% 1.2% 1.0% 0.7% 0.3% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% 0.1% 0.1% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0% |
| Private | Sexual assault service nealth organisation total Hospital Medical centre Aged care facility Medical practice Dental facility Radiology facility Alternative health service Pharmacy Pathology centres/labs Day procedure centre Correction and detention facility Psychology facility Physiotherapy facility Osteopathy facility Psychiatric hospital/unit Optometrist facility Supported accommodation services Other/unknown health organisation Drug and alcohol service Community health service Podiatry practice Aboriginal health centre | 1,048 68 22 55 22 11 9 7 1 8 10 9 3 1 - 2 1 - 1 - 1 | 371 29 19 16 12 4 10 18 7 3 3 2 2 1 - - 1 1 - - | 129 19 30 13 9 7 5 4 4 4 7 - - 3 1 1 1 1 - - - - - - - - - - - - - | 146 3 15 1 6 6 2 3 3 - - - 1 1 - - - - - - - - - - - - - | 117 6 5 16 2 - - 1 9 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - | 86 16 8 2 2 3 3 6 - 1 1 3 1 1 2 1 1 1 | 113 3 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - | 35 - 13 3 17 8 8 5 - 7 - 1 2 2 2 1 1 1 2 - 1 1 | 18 11 9 -6 8 4 1 6 7 | 58 1 1 1 2 1 1 | 14 - 12 1 3 2 - - 1 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - | 14 1 1 5 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - | 2,149 157 134 109 80 47 46 41 36 28 20 17 9 8 7 7 6 6 5 3 2 2 | 0.0% 73.5% 5.4% 4.6% 3.7% 1.6% 1.2% 0.7% 0.6% 0.3% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% 0.1% 0.1% 0.0% 0.0% 26.5% |

Counted by issues raised in complaint

Table 17.11 - Issues raised in all complaints received by service area 2013-14

| | | Issue category | | | | | | | | | | | Tot | al |
|-------------------------------------|-----------|-------------------------------|----------------------|------------|--------------------------------------|--------|------------|----------------------|---------------------|-----------------|------------------------------------|---------|-------|-------|
| Service area | Treatment | Communication/ information | Professional conduct | Medication | Environment/management of facilities | Access | Fees/costs | Reports/certificates | Grievance processes | Medical records | Discharge/transfer arrangements | Consent | No. | 9 |
| General medicine | 682 | 273 | 244 | 155 | 69 | 92 | 35 | 46 | 26 | 50 | 13 | 8 | 1,693 | 21.09 |
| Dentistry | 390 | 79 | 54 | 3 | 26 | 19 | 71 | 3 | 21 | 20 | _ | 15 | 701 | 8.79 |
| Surgery | 357 | 114 | 27 | 16 | 15 | 15 | 35 | 3 | 23 | 10 | 18 | 14 | 647 | 8.0% |
| Emergency medicine | 365 | 99 | 24 | 13 | 17 | 22 | 2 | 1 | 11 | 10 | 37 | 3 | 604 | 7.59 |
| Mental health | 144 | 110 | 90 | 46 | 17 | 35 | 1 | 15 | 15 | 10 | 21 | 30 | 534 | 6.69 |
| Aged care | 109 | 42 | 57 | 44 | 24 | 3 | - | 5 | 3 | 4 | 4 | 2 | 297 | 3.79 |
| Psychiatry | 99 | 47 | 21 | 35 | 9 | 12 | 2 | 21 | 2 | 7 | 6 | 33 | 294 | 3.6% |
| Pharmacy/pharmacology | 3 | 36 | 65 | 115 | 16 | 11 | 15 | - | 2 | 2 | - | - | 265 | 3.3% |
| Administration/non-health related | 5 | 33 | 99 | - | 79 | 10 | 8 | 2 | 11 | 9 | 1 | - | 257 | 3.29 |
| Obstetrics | 108 | 57 | 14 | 5 | 4 | 4 | 1 | - | 10 | 1 | 4 | 1 | 209 | 2.6% |
| Psychology | 38 | 35 | 73 | 1 | 12 | 6 | 6 | 24 | 3 | 4 | - | 2 | 205 | 2.5% |
| Cosmetic services | 32 | 10 | 90 | 9 | 1 | 2 | 4 | - | 3 | 3 | - | 2 | 156 | 1.9% |
| Paediatric medicine/early childhood | 71 | 25 | 13 | 7 | 5 | 6 | 3 | 1 | 1 | 4 | 6 | 2 | 144 | 1.89 |
| Drug and alcohol | 26 | 9 | 35 | 24 | 3 | 23 | 1 | 2 | - | - | 2 | - | 125 | 1.6% |
| Medico-legal | 33 | 37 | 7 | - | 2 | 1 | 3 | 38 | - | 3 | - | 1 | 125 | 1.6% |
| Cardiology | 78 | 18 | 5 | 2 | 2 | 2 | 3 | 3 | 6 | 1 | 2 | 2 | 124 | 1.5% |
| Radiology | 31 | 18 | 11 | - | 5 | 4 | 7 | 9 | 6 | 2 | - | 1 | 94 | 1.29 |
| Dermatology | 58 | 17 | 4 | - | - | 3 | 6 | 1 | 3 | 1 | - | - | 93 | 1.29 |
| Oncology | 38 | 18 | 8 | 5 | 3 | 5 | 4 | - | 8 | 1 | 1 | 2 | 93 | 1.29 |
| Geriatrics/gerontology | 42 | 18 | 3 | 2 | 3 | - | 1 | 5 | 9 | 1 | 3 | 2 | 89 | 1.19 |
| Neurology | 41 | 17 | 5 | 4 | 1 | 2 | 5 | 1 | 3 | 1 | 6 | 3 | 89 | 1.19 |
| Ophthalmology | 49 | 14 | 2 | - | 3 | 2 | 6 | 2 | 3 | 2 | 1 | - | 84 | 1.0% |
| Gynaecology | 43 | 15 | 11 | - | 1 | 2 | 4 | - | - | 1 | 2 | 3 | 82 | 1.09 |
| Gastroenterology | 38 | 14 | 4 | 4 | 3 | 4 | 4 | 1 | 3 | 1 | 3 | - | 79 | 1.0% |
| Midwifery | 35 | 15 | 14 | - | 3 | - | - | - | - | 1 | - | - | 68 | 0.89 |
| Physiotherapy | 23 | 4 | 17 | - | 4 | 1 | 6 | 2 | 1 | 6 | - | 1 | 65 | 0.89 |
| Palliative care | 27 | 14 | 1 | 5 | 1 | 2 | - | 1 | 3 | 1 | 3 | - | 58 | 0.79 |
| Rehabilitation medicine | 20 | 11 | 8 | 2 | 6 | - | 1 | 1 | 3 | - | 3 | 1 | 56 | 0.79 |
| Anaesthesia | 27 | 3 | 10 | 3 | - | 2 | 8 | - | 1 | - | - | 1 | 55 | 0.79 |
| Pain management | 26 | 8 | 2 | 7 | - | 7 | - | - | 1 | - | - | - | 51 | 0.69 |
| Chiropractice | 13 | 4 | 17 | - | 1 | - | 4 | 1 | 1 | 1 | - | 2 | 44 | 0.59 |
| Pathology | 15 | 6 | - | - | 9 | - | 6 | 2 | 4 | - | 1 | - | 43 | 0.59 |
| Optometry | 20 | 4 | 3 | - | 2 | 1 | 10 | 1 | - | - | - | 1 | 42 | 0.59 |
| Alternative health | 9 | 7 | 19 | - | 4 | - | 1 | 1 | - | - | - | - | 41 | 0.59 |
| Respiratory/thoraric medicine | 14 | 10 | 2 | 5 | 1 | - | 1 | 3 | 1 | - | 3 | - | 40 | 0.59 |
| Counselling | 7 | 13 | 12 | - | 1 | - | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | 34 | 0.49 |
| Immunology | 11 | 4 | 4 | 3 | 1 | 1 | 4 | 1 | - | 1 | 1 | - | 31 | 0.49 |

Table 17.11 - Issues raised in all complaints received by service area 2013-14 (continued)

| | | | | | ls | sue ca | tegory | | | | | | Tot | al |
|------------------------------|-----------|-------------------------------|----------------------|------------|--|--------|------------|----------------------|---------------------|-----------------|---------------------------------|---------|-------|--------|
| Service area | Treatment | Communication/ information | Professional conduct | Medication | Environment/ management of facilities | Access | Fees/costs | Reports/certificates | Grievance processes | Medical records | Discharge/transfer arrangements | Consent | No. | % |
| Ambulance Service | 7 | 10 | 4 | - | - | 5 | 1 | - | 1 | - | 2 | - | 30 | 0.4% |
| Reproductive medicine | 5 | 9 | 3 | 1 | 3 | 1 | 4 | - | 1 | 1 | - | - | 28 | 0.3% |
| Podiatry | 7 | 3 | 8 | - | 2 | 1 | 2 | - | 1 | - | - | 1 | 25 | 0.3% |
| Renal medicine | 11 | 4 | - | 1 | - | 1 | - | - | 3 | - | 2 | - | 22 | 0.3% |
| Endocrinology | 11 | 4 | 3 | - | 1 | - | - | - | 2 | - | - | - | 21 | 0.3% |
| Haematology | 14 | 4 | - | 1 | - | 2 | - | - | - | - | - | - | 21 | 0.3% |
| Other service area | 4 | 1 | 9 | - | 3 | - | 1 | - | - | 1 | 1 | - | 20 | 0.2% |
| Intensive care | 8 | 6 | 1 | 1 | 2 | - | - | - | 1 | - | - | - | 19 | 0.2% |
| Massage therapy | 5 | - | 8 | - | 2 | - | 1 | - | - | 1 | - | - | 17 | 0.2% |
| Osteopathy | 4 | 2 | 9 | - | 1 | - | - | - | 1 | - | - | - | 17 | 0.2% |
| Radiography | 5 | 2 | 3 | - | - | 1 | 1 | 2 | 1 | - | - | - | 15 | 0.2% |
| Nutrition and dietetics | 2 | 4 | 4 | - | 1 | - | - | - | 2 | - | - | - | 13 | 0.2% |
| Rheumatology | 5 | 4 | 1 | - | 1 | - | - | 2 | - | - | - | - | 13 | 0.2% |
| Infectious diseases | 6 | 3 | - | - | - | - | 1 | 1 | - | - | 1 | - | 12 | 0.1% |
| Occupational therapy | 2 | 1 | 6 | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | - | - | - | 10 | 0.1% |
| Developmental disability | 4 | - | 3 | - | - | - | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | 8 | 0.1% |
| Acupuncture | 1 | 2 | 1 | - | - | 2 | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | 7 | 0.1% |
| Occupational health | 2 | 2 | 3 | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 7 | 0.1% |
| Personal care | 1 | 1 | - | - | 4 | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | - | 7 | 0.1% |
| Health education/information | - | 3 | 3 | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 6 | 0.1% |
| Nephrology | 2 | 1 | 2 | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 5 | 0.1% |
| Sexual assault service | 2 | - | - | - | - | 2 | - | - | 1 | - | - | - | 5 | 0.1% |
| Sleep medicine | 2 | 1 | - | - | - | 1 | - | - | - | 1 | - | - | 5 | 0.1% |
| Psychotherapy | 1 | 1 | 2 | - | - | - | - | - | - | _ | - | - | 4 | 0.0% |
| Speech therapy | - | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | 2 | - | - | - | 1 | 4 | 0.0% |
| Psychogeriatrics | 1 | 1 | - | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 3 | 0.0% |
| Autopsy | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | - | - | 2 | 0.0% |
| Family planning | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | 0.0% |
| Forensic pathology | - | - | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | 0.0% |
| Hypnotherapy | - | - | - | - | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | 0.0% |
| Prosthetics and orthotics | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | 0.0% |
| Sport medicine | _ | - | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | 0.0% |
| Total | 3,241 | 1,328 1 | ,150 | 520 | 374 | 317 | 282 | 203 | 202 | 163 | 147 | 134 | 8,061 | 100.0% |

Counted by issues raised in complaint

Table 17.12 - Source of complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14

| | 2 | 009-10 | 2 | 010-11 | 2 | 011-12 | 20 | 12-13 * | 20 | 13-14* |
|--|-------|--------|-------|--------|-------|--------|-------|---------|-------|--------|
| Source | No. | % | No. | % | No. | % | No. | % | No. | % |
| Consumer | 1,479 | 48.8% | 1,863 | 52.7% | 1,999 | 56.2% | 2,403 | 67.6% | 2,289 | 57.1% |
| Family or friend | 560 | 18.5% | 722 | 20.4% | 737 | 20.7% | 800 | 22.5% | 969 | 24.2% |
| Health care provider | 35 | 1.2% | 74 | 2.1% | 55 | 1.5% | 194 | 5.5% | 301 | 7.5% |
| Unknown/other source (including members of the public) | 5 | 0.2% | 21 | 0.6% | 14 | 0.4% | 22 | 0.6% | 143 | 3.6% |
| Professional council | 841 | 27.7% | 711 | 20.1% | 646 | 18.2% | 112 | 3.2% | 127 | 3.2% |
| Government department | 30 | 1.0% | 43 | 1.2% | 23 | 0.6% | 49 | 1.4% | 66 | 1.6% |
| Department of Health (State and Commonwealth) | 25 | 0.8% | 25 | 0.7% | 20 | 0.6% | 135 | 3.8% | 56 | 1.4% |
| Consumer organisation/advocate/carer | - | 0.0% | 8 | 0.2% | 21 | 0.6% | 18 | 0.5% | 32 | 0.8% |
| College | - | 0.0% | 10 | 0.3% | 2 | 0.1% | 4 | 0.1% | 9 | 0.2% |
| Legal representative | 20 | 0.7% | 30 | 0.8% | 16 | 0.5% | 27 | 0.8% | 8 | 0.2% |
| Court | 3 | 0.1% | 5 | 0.1% | 8 | 0.2% | 12 | 0.3% | 6 | 0.1% |
| Member of Parliament/Minister | 33 | 1.1% | 19 | 0.5% | 14 | 0.4% | 6 | 0.2% | 2 | 0.0% |
| Professional association | - | 0.0% | 4 | 0.1% | - | 0.0% | 6 | 0.2% | - | 0.0% |
| Total | 2,752 | 100.0% | 3,031 | 100.0% | 3,535 | 100.0% | 3,555 | 100.0% | 4,008 | 100.0% |

Counted by complainant

Table 17.13 - Outcome of assessment of complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14

| | 2 | 009-10 | 2 | 010-11 | 2 | 011-12 | 2 | 012-13 | 2 | 013-14 |
|--|-------|--------|-------|--------|-------|--------|-------|--------|-------|--------|
| Assessment decision | No. | % |
| Discontinued | 1,447 | 41.2% | 1,978 | 48.6% | 2,017 | 49.2% | 2,148 | 47.3% | 2,483 | 52.4% |
| Referred to professional council | 806 | 22.9% | 790 | 19.4% | 753 | 18.4% | 887 | 19.5% | 842 | 17.8% |
| Referred to the Commission's Resolution Service* | 735 | 20.9% | 686 | 16.8% | 615 | 15.0% | 714 | 15.7% | 442 | 9.3% |
| Referred for local resolution | 41 | 1.2% | 206 | 5.1% | 239 | 5.8% | 252 | 5.5% | 384 | 8.1% |
| Resolved during assessment | 206 | 5.9% | 166 | 4.1% | 180 | 4.4% | 240 | 5.3% | 260 | 5.5% |
| Investigation by Commission | 223 | 6.3% | 184 | 4.5% | 194 | 4.7% | 209 | 4.6% | 206 | 4.3% |
| Referred to another body or person | 54 | 1.5% | 63 | 1.5% | 105 | 2.6% | 94 | 2.1% | 125 | 2.6% |
| Total | 3,512 | 100.0% | 4,073 | 100.0% | 4,103 | 100.0% | 4,544 | 100.0% | 4,742 | 100.0% |

^{*} The Commission reviewed its categorisation of case sources in 2012-13 which resulted in data from 2012-13 onwards not being directly comparable with prior years

Prior to July 2010, the two resolution options of assisted resolution and conciliation were reported separately. Due to the restructure of the Resolution Section, complaints are now referred to the Resolution Service and a decision is made as part of the resolution process whether assisted resolution or conciliation is the more appropriate form of trying to resolve the complaint.

Table 17.14 - Outcome of assessment of complaints by issues identified in complaint 2013-14

| | | | | | Outo | ome | | | То | tal |
|-------------------------------|--|--------------|----------------------------------|---|-------------------------------|-------------------------------|--------------------------------|-------------------------------------|--------------|-------|
| | | Discontinued | Referred to professional council | Referred to the Commission's Resolution Savice | Referred for local resolution | Resolved during assessment | Investigation by Commission | Referred to another body/ person | | |
| Issue category Treatment | Issue name | 621 | 186 | 255 | 82 | 56 | 52 | 20 | No. 1,272 | 15.9% |
| realment | Inadequate treatment Diagnosis | 202 | 54 | 65 | 13 | 18 | 6 | - 20 | 358 | 4.5% |
| | Delay in treatment | 124 | 12 | 55 | 108 | 25 | - | 1 | 325 | 4.1% |
| | Unexpected treatment outcome/complications | 168 | 49 | 62 | 7 | 9 | 17 | | 312 | 3.9% |
| | Wrong/inappropriate treatment | 122 | 34 | 28 | 7 | 6 | 3 | 4 | 204 | 2.5% |
| | Inadequate care | 52 | 17 | 56 | 29 | 9 | 6 | 11 | 180 | 2.2% |
| | Inadequate care Inadequate/inappropriate consultation | 121 | 19 | 5 | 1 | 8 | 3 | - ' ' | 157 | 2.0% |
| | | 87 | 19 | 14 | 6 | 6 | 2 | 1 | 135 | 1.7% |
| | Rough and painful treatment Coordination of treatment/results follow-up | 31 | 9 | 17 | 10 | 4 | | | 71 | 0.9% |
| | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | | | - 17 | | 6 | | | | |
| | Inadequate prosthetic equipment | 34 | 11 | | 3 | | | - | 54 | 0.7% |
| | Excessive treatment | 34 | 9 | 3 | 1 | - | - | 2 | 49 | 0.6% |
| | No/inappropriate referral | 32 | 4 | - | - | 1 | 2 | | 39 | 0.5% |
| | Infection control | 22 | 6 | 3 | 1 | - | 1 | | 33 | 0.4% |
| | Withdrawal of treatment | 16 | 4 | 3 | 6 | 2 | | | 31 | 0.4% |
| | Public/private election | 5 | - | - | - | 1 | - | - | 6 | 0.1% |
| | Attendance | 2 | 1 | - | 2 | - | - | - | 5 | 0.1% |
| Treatment total | AUG 1.7 | 1,673 | 434 | 566 | 276 | 151 | 92 | 39 | 3,231 | 40.4% |
| Communication/ information | Attitude/manner | 513 | 102 | 84 | 58 | 53 | 8 | 5 | 823 | 10.3% |
| | Inadequate information provided | 119 | 14 | 67 | 27 | 9 | 1 | 3 | 240 | 3.0% |
| | Incorrect/misleading information provided | 132 | 27 | 41 | 9 | 14 | 2 | 6 | 231 | 2.9% |
| | Special needs not accommodated | 6 | 2 | 7 | 6 | - | - | - | 21 | 0.3% |
| Communication/ir | nformation total | 770 | 145 | 199 | 100 | 76 | 11 | 14 | 1,315 | 16.4% |
| Professional condu | ct Illegal practice | 111 | 56 | - | - | 3 | 32 | 28 | 230 | 2.9% |
| | Impairment | 27 | 148 | - | 1 | 1 | 29 | 6 | 212 | 2.6% |
| | Competence | 30 | 77 | 3 | - | 1 | 25 | 5 | 141 | 1.8% |
| | Breach of guideline/law | 51 | 34 | - | - | 4 | 14 | 11 | 114 | 1.4% |
| | Sexual misconduct | 42 | 23 | - | - | - | 40 | 1 | 106 | 1.3% |
| | Inappropriate disclosure of information | 67 | 25 | 2 | 5 | 5 | - | - | 104 | 1.3% |
| | Boundary violation | 24 | 19 | - | - | 1 | 17 | 11 | 62 | 0.8% |
| | Assault | 33 | 13 | 2 | 1 | 2 | 5 | - | 56 | 0.7% |
| | Misrepresentation of qualifications | 25 | 7 | - | - | - | 1 | 16 | 49 | 0.6% |
| | Breach of condition | 11 | 13 | - | - | - | 12 | 1 | 37 | 0.5% |
| | Financial fraud | 10 | 6 | - | - | - | 2 | 1 | 19 | 0.2% |
| | Discriminatory conduct | 10 | 3 | 1 | - | 1 | - | - | 15 | 0.2% |
| | Annual declaration not lodged/incomplete/wrong or misleading | 2 | 2 | - | - | - | 1 | 1 | 6 | 0.1% |
| | Emergency treatment not provided | - | 2 | - | - | - | - | - | 2 | 0.0% |
| | Scientific fraud | - | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | 0.0% |
| | luct total | 443 | 429 | 8 | 7 | 18 | 178 | 71 | 1,154 | 14.4% |

Table 17.14 - Outcome of assessment of complaints by issues identified in complaint 2013-14 (continued)

| | | | | | Outo | ome | | | Tot | al |
|---|---|--------------|----------------------------------|--|-------------------------------|----------------------------|--------------------------------|-------------------------------------|-----|------|
| Issue category | Issue name | Discontinued | Referred to professional council | Referred to the Commission's Resolution Service | Referred for local resolution | Resolved during assessment | Investigation by Commission | Referred to another body/ person | No. | % |
| Medication | Prescribing medication | 148 | 36 | 25 | 31 | 5 | 28 | 4 | 277 | 3.5% |
| | Dispensing medication | 23 | 74 | 3 | 6 | 1 | 9 | 3 | 119 | 1.5% |
| | Administering medication | 38 | 27 | 13 | 8 | 5 | 3 | 5 | 99 | 1.2% |
| | Supply/security/storage of medication | 2 | 7 | - | - | - | 5 | - | 14 | 0.2% |
| Medication total | | 211 | 144 | 41 | 45 | 11 | 45 | 12 | 509 | 6.4% |
| Environment/ management of facilities | Administrative processes | 154 | 20 | 7 | 30 | 16 | 2 | 8 | 237 | 3.0% |
| | Cleanliness/hygiene of facility | 31 | 4 | 6 | 8 | 2 | - | 3 | 54 | 0.7% |
| | Physical environment of facility | 18 | - | 5 | 12 | 4 | - | 5 | 44 | 0.5% |
| | Staffing and rostering | 12 | - | 3 | - | - | 1 | 2 | 18 | 0.2% |
| | Statutory obligations/accreditation standards not met | 1 | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | 2 | 0.0% |
| Environment/mana | gement of facilities total | 216 | 25 | 21 | 50 | 22 | 3 | 18 | 355 | 4.4% |
| Access | Refusal to admit or treat | 165 | 11 | 10 | 43 | 19 | - | - | 248 | 3.1% |
| | Waiting lists | 12 | - | 5 | 15 | 9 | - | - | 41 | 0.5% |
| | Service availability | 8 | - | 5 | 10 | 3 | - | - | 26 | 0.3% |
| | Access to facility | 3 | - | - | 3 | - | - | - | 6 | 0.1% |
| | Access to subsidies | 1 | - | - | | - | - | - | 1 | 0.0% |
| Access total | | 189 | 11 | 20 | 71 | 31 | - | - | 322 | 4.0% |
| Fees/costs | Billing practices | 171 | 25 | 6 | 5 | 25 | 7 | 8 | 247 | 3.1% |
| | Financial consent | 15 | 2 | 1 | - | 6 | - | - | 24 | 0.3% |
| | Cost of treatment | 15 | 1 | - | 1 | 5 | - | - | 22 | 0.3% |
| Fees/costs total | | 201 | 28 | 7 | 6 | 36 | 7 | 8 | 293 | 3.7% |
| Reports/certificates | Accuracy of report/certificate | 137 | 18 | 4 | 1 | 5 | - | - | 165 | 2.1% |
| | Refusal to provide report/certificate | 18 | 2 | - | 1 | 5 | - | - | 26 | 0.3% |
| | Timeliness of report/certificate | 3 | 1 | - | - | 2 | - | - | 6 | 0.1% |
| | Report written with inadequate or no consultation | 5 | - | - | - | - | - | - | 5 | 0.1% |
| | Cost of report/certificate | 2 | - | - | - | - | - | - | 2 | 0.0% |
| Reports/certificate | ports/certificates total 165 21 4 2 12 | | 204 | 2.5% | | | | | | |

Table 17.14 - Outcome of assessment of complaints by issues identified in complaint 2013-14 (continued)

| | | | | | Outo | ome | | | To | otal |
|---------------------------------|--|--------------|----------------------------------|--|-------------------------------|----------------------------|--------------------------------|-------------------------------------|-------|--------|
| Issue category | Issue name | Discontinued | Referred to professional council | Referred to the Commission's Resolution Service | Referred for local resolution | Resolved during assessment | Investigation by Commission | Referred to another body/ person | No. | % |
| Grievance processes | Inadequate/no response to complaint | 93 | 12 | 42 | 19 | 17 | 3 | 1 | 187 | 2.3% |
| | Reprisal/retaliation as result of complaint lodged | 7 | - | 1 | - | - | - | - | 8 | 0.1% |
| | Information about complaints procedures not provided | - | - | - | 1 | 2 | - | - | 3 | 0.0% |
| Grievance processe | es total | 100 | 12 | 43 | 20 | 19 | 3 | 1 | 198 | 2.5% |
| Medical records | Access to/transfer of records | 49 | 4 | 5 | 3 | 17 | 1 | - | 79 | 1.0% |
| | Record keeping | 32 | 17 | 3 | 2 | 1 | 18 | 3 | 76 | 0.9% |
| | Records management | 2 | - | - | - | 1 | - | - | 3 | 0.0% |
| Medical records total | al | 83 | 21 | 8 | 5 | 19 | 19 | 3 | 158 | 2.0% |
| Consent | Consent not obtained or inadequate | 47 | 10 | 7 | - | 3 | 1 | 1 | 69 | 0.9% |
| | Involuntary admission or treatment | 38 | - | 5 | 12 | - | - | - | 55 | 0.7% |
| | Uninformed consent | 8 | 1 | 4 | - | - | - | - | 13 | 0.2% |
| Consent total | | 93 | 11 | 16 | 12 | 3 | 1 | 1 | 137 | 1.7% |
| Discharge/transfer arrangements | Inadequate discharge | 38 | 4 | 47 | 19 | 9 | - | - | 117 | 1.5% |
| | Delay | 2 | - | 4 | - | 1 | - | - | 7 | 0.1% |
| | Mode of transport | - | - | 3 | - | 1 | - | - | 4 | 0.0% |
| | Patient not reviewed | 1 | - | - | 1 | 1 | - | - | 3 | 0.0% |
| Discharge/transfer | arrangements total | 41 | 4 | 54 | 20 | 12 | - | - | 131 | 1.6% |
| Grand total | | 4,185 | 1,285 | 987 | 614 | 410 | 359 | 167 | 8,007 | 100.0% |

Counted by issues raised in complaint

Table 17.15 - Outcome of assessment of complaints by service area 2013-14

| | | | Oı | utcome | | | | Total | |
|-------------------------------------|--------------|----------------------------------|--|----------------------------------|-------------------------------|--------------------------------|--------------------------|-------|-------|
| Service area | Discontinued | Referred to professional council | Referred to Commission's Resolution Service | Referred for local resolution | Resolved during assessment | Investigation by Commission | Referred to another body | No. | % |
| General medicine | 580 | 175 | 43 | 91 | 54 | 55 | 14 | 1,012 | 21.3% |
| Dentistry | 267 | 102 | 12 | 15 | 37 | 9 | 9 | 451 | 9.5% |
| Surgery | 190 | 36 | 66 | 30 | 26 | 13 | 5 | 366 | 7.7% |
| Emergency medicine | 118 | 35 | 74 | 52 | 28 | 8 | 1 | 316 | 6.7% |
| Mental health | 146 | 52 | 24 | 38 | 17 | 10 | 2 | 289 | 6.1% |
| Pharmacy/pharmacology | 49 | 135 | 1 | _ | 4 | 13 | 4 | 206 | 4.3% |
| Administration/non-health related | 109 | 29 | 2 | 20 | 8 | 12 | 9 | 189 | 4.0% |
| Aged care | 98 | 35 | 5 | 3 | - | 8 | 36 | 185 | 3.9% |
| Psychiatry | 114 | 11 | 13 | 14 | 2 | 7 | - | 161 | 3.4% |
| Psychology | 60 | 56 | - | 1 | 2 | 7 | 2 | 128 | 2.7% |
| Obstetrics | 38 | 6 | 45 | 9 | 8 | 3 | 1 | 110 | 2.3% |
| Cosmetic services | 66 | 6 | - | 1 | 2 | 12 | 4 | 91 | 1.9% |
| Medico-legal | 67 | 20 | - | 1 | 2 | _ | - | 90 | 1.9% |
| Drug and alcohol | 31 | 18 | 1 | 29 | 1 | 4 | 4 | 88 | 1.9% |
| Paediatric medicine/early childhood | 35 | 12 | 17 | 6 | 4 | 6 | - | 80 | 1.7% |
| Radiology | 46 | 6 | 2 | 1 | 7 | - | 1 | 63 | 1.3% |
| Cardiology | 24 | 8 | 16 | 2 | 2 | 5 | - | 57 | 1.2% |
| Dermatology | 33 | 10 | 5 | 2 | - | - | - | 50 | 1.1% |
| Ophthalmology | 27 | 4 | 7 | 1 | 4 | - | 2 | 45 | 0.9% |
| Gynaecology | 23 | 5 | 8 | 2 | 3 | 2 | - | 43 | 0.9% |
| Geriatrics/gerontology | 20 | 1 | 14 | 2 | 3 | 1 | 1 | 42 | 0.9% |
| Anaesthesia | 17 | 8 | 6 | - | 1 | 6 | 1 | 39 | 0.8% |
| Neurology | 23 | 2 | 8 | 1 | 4 | - | - | 38 | 0.8% |
| Physiotherapy | 19 | 9 | - | _ | 2 | 3 | 5 | 38 | 0.8% |
| Midwifery | 11 | 10 | 5 | 4 | 1 | 6 | - | 37 | 0.8% |
| Pain management | 15 | - | 1 | 18 | - | - | _ | 34 | 0.7% |
| Oncology | 18 | 1 | 8 | 4 | - | 2 | _ | 33 | 0.7% |
| Gastroenterology | 14 | 3 | 10 | 4 | 1 | - | _ | 32 | 0.7% |
| Alternative health | 21 | 4 | - | _ | 1 | 2 | 2 | 30 | 0.6% |
| Optometry | 16 | 4 | 2 | 3 | 4 | - | 1 | 30 | 0.6% |
| Rehabilitation medicine | 19 | 3 | 4 | 1 | 1 | - | 1 | 29 | 0.6% |
| Chiropractice | 10 | 8 | 1 | - | 1 | 2 | 4 | 26 | 0.5% |
| Counselling | 16 | 4 | 1 | 1 | 2 | 1 | 1 | 26 | 0.5% |
| Pathology | 18 | 1 | 1 | 2 | 3 | - | - | 25 | 0.5% |
| Palliative care | 4 | 2 | 15 | 3 | - | - | - | 24 | 0.5% |
| Ambulance Service | 9 | - | 1 | 6 | 5 | 1 | _ | 22 | 0.5% |

Table 17.15 - Outcome of assessment of complaints by service area 2013-14 (continued)

| | | | | utcome | | | | Tota | |
|-------------------------------|--------------|-------------------------------------|--|----------------------------------|-------------------------------|--------------------------------|--------------------------|-------|--------|
| | | | | utcome | | | body | 1018 | |
| Service area | Discontinued | Referred to professional council | Referred to Commission's Resolution Service | Referred for local resolution | Resolved during assessment | Investigation by Commission | Referred to another body | No. | % |
| Immunology | 11 | - | 2 | 1 | 4 | 1 | - | 19 | 0.4% |
| Podiatry | 7 | 3 | 1 | 1 | 2 | - | 2 | 16 | 0.3% |
| Reproductive medicine | 9 | - | 1 | 1 | 1 | - | 4 | 16 | 0.3% |
| Respiratory/thoraric medicine | 6 | - | 4 | 2 | 4 | - | - | 16 | 0.3% |
| Massage therapy | 9 | - | - | - | - | 3 | 2 | 14 | 0.3% |
| Endocrinology | 3 | 3 | 2 | 1 | 1 | - | - | 10 | 0.2% |
| Radiography | 5 | 1 | 2 | - | 2 | - | - | 10 | 0.2% |
| Renal medicine | 2 | - | 3 | 4 | 1 | - | - | 10 | 0.2% |
| Haematology | 5 | - | 4 | - | - | - | - | 9 | 0.2% |
| Intensive care | 1 | 2 | 3 | 1 | 1 | 1 | - | 9 | 0.2% |
| Occupational therapy | 5 | 4 | - | - | - | - | - | 9 | 0.2% |
| Infectious diseases | 2 | 2 | 1 | - | 2 | - | 1 | 8 | 0.2% |
| Nutrition and dietetics | 5 | 1 | - | 1 | - | - | - | 7 | 0.1% |
| Osteopathy | 3 | 1 | - | - | - | 2 | 1 | 7 | 0.1% |
| Acupuncture | 2 | 1 | - | 1 | 1 | - | 1 | 6 | 0.1% |
| Rheumatology | 5 | - | - | 1 | - | - | - | 6 | 0.1% |
| Sleep medicine | 3 | - | - | 1 | 1 | - | - | 5 | 0.1% |
| Developmental disability | 3 | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | 4 | 0.1% |
| Health education/information | 3 | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | 4 | 0.1% |
| Nephrology | 3 | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | 4 | 0.1% |
| Occupational health | 3 | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | 4 | 0.1% |
| Psychotherapy | 3 | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | 4 | 0.1% |
| Personal care | 1 | - | 1 | - | - | - | 1 | 3 | 0.1% |
| Family planning | 2 | - | - | - | - | - | - | 2 | 0.0% |
| Other service area | 2 | - | - | - | - | - | - | 2 | 0.0% |
| Prosthetics and orthotics | 1 | - | - | 1 | - | - | - | 2 | 0.0% |
| Sexual assault service | 1 | - | - | 1 | - | - | - | 2 | 0.0% |
| Speech therapy | 2 | - | - | - | - | - | - | 2 | 0.0% |
| Autopsy | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | 0.0% |
| Forensic pathology | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | 0.0% |
| Hypnotherapy | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | 0.0% |
| Natural therapy | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | 0.0% |
| Psychogeriatrics | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | 0.0% |
| Sport medicine | - | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | 1 | 0.0% |
| Traditional Chinese medicine | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | - | 1 | 0.0% |
| Total | 2,483 | 842 | 442 | 384 | 260 | 206 | 125 | 4,742 | 100.0% |

Table 17.16 - Outcome of assessment of complaints by type of health service provider 2013-14

| | | | Oı | utcome | | | | Total | |
|--|--------------|---------------------|--|-------------------------------|----------------------------|--------------------------------|--------------------------|-------|-------|
| Health service provider type | Discontinued | Referred to council | Referred to Commission's Resolution Service | Referred for local resolution | Resolved during assessment | Investigation by Commission | Referred to another body | No. | % |
| Public hospital | 249 | - | 262 | 188 | 66 | 4 | - | 769 | 16.2% |
| Correction and detention facility | 84 | - | 4 | 147 | 4 | - | 1 | 240 | 5.1% |
| Medical centre | 79 | - | 2 | 1 | 14 | - | 2 | 98 | 2.1% |
| Private hospital | 45 | - | 26 | - | 4 | - | 1 | 76 | 1.6% |
| Aged care facility | 29 | - | 2 | 2 | - | 1 | 37 | 71 | 1.5% |
| Dental facility | 33 | 2 | 2 | 11 | 9 | - | 5 | 62 | 1.3% |
| Community health service | 22 | - | 7 | 16 | 7 | - | 1 | 53 | 1.1% |
| Medical practice | 38 | - | 1 | - | 5 | - | 2 | 46 | 1.0% |
| Psychiatric hospital/unit | 25 | - | 4 | 4 | 2 | - | - | 35 | 0.7% |
| Pharmacy | 18 | 11 | - | - | 1 | - | 1 | 31 | 0.7% |
| Radiology facility | 22 | - | - | - | 8 | - | 1 | 31 | 0.7% |
| Ambulance service | 11 | - | 3 | 6 | 5 | - | - | 25 | 0.5% |
| Alternative health practice | 19 | - | - | - | - | - | 3 | 22 | 0.5% |
| Local Health District/ Speciality Network | 8 | - | 4 | 7 | - | - | 1 | 20 | 0.4% |
| Pathology centres/labs | 13 | - | 1 | 1 | 3 | - | - | 18 | 0.4% |
| Day procedure centre | 12 | - | - | - | 2 | - | 1 | 15 | 0.3% |
| Drug and alcohol service | 4 | - | - | 1 | 1 | - | - | 6 | 0.1% |
| Other/unknown health organisation | 5 | - | 1 | - | - | - | - | 6 | 0.1% |
| Physiotherapy facility | 3 | - | - | - | - | - | 3 | 6 | 0.1% |
| Supported accommodation services | 4 | - | 2 | - | - | - | - | 6 | 0.1% |
| Government department | 2 | - | 1 | _ | - | - | 2 | 5 | 0.1% |
| Psychology facility | 5 | - | - | - | - | - | - | 5 | 0.1% |
| Multi purpose service | 2 | - | 1 | - | _ | 1 | - | 4 | 0.1% |
| Optometrist facility | 2 | - | - | - | 1 | - | - | 3 | 0.1% |
| Osteopathy facility | 2 | - | - | - | _ | - | 1 | 3 | 0.1% |
| Chiropractic facility | - | - | - | - | - | - | 2 | 2 | 0.0% |
| Podiatry practice | - | - | - | - | - | - | 2 | 2 | 0.0% |
| Rehabilitation facility | 2 | - | - | - | - | - | - | 2 | 0.0% |
| Sexual assault service | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | 0.0% |
| Health organisation total | 739 | 13 | 323 | 384 | 132 | 6 | 66 | 1,663 | 35.1% |

Table continued on next page

Health organisation

Table 17.16 - Outcome of assessment of complaints by type of health service provider 2013-14 (continued)

| | | | Ou | utcome | | | | Total | |
|-----------------------------------|--------------|---------------------|--|-------------------------------|-------------------------------|--------------------------------|--------------------------|-------|--------|
| Health service provider type | Discontinued | Referred to council | Referred to Commission's Resolution Service | Referred for local resolution | Resolved during assessment | Investigation by Commission | Referred to another body | No. | % |
| Medical practitioner | 1,099 | 268 | 100 | - | 80 | 93 | 27 | 1,667 | 35.2% |
| Nurse or midwife | 165 | 221 | 6 | - | 2 | 54 | 3 | 451 | 9.5% |
| Dental practitioner | 226 | 99 | 9 | - | 28 | 11 | 5 | 378 | 8.0% |
| Pharmacist | 26 | 123 | - | - | 3 | 13 | 3 | 168 | 3.5% |
| Psychologist | 69 | 64 | 1 | - | 2 | 8 | 2 | 146 | 3.1% |
| Chiropractor | 11 | 9 | 1 | - | 2 | 3 | 2 | 28 | 0.6% |
| Physiotherapist | 14 | 8 | - | - | 2 | 2 | 1 | 27 | 0.6% |
| Assistant in nursing | 21 | - | - | - | 1 | 4 | - | 26 | 0.5% |
| Optometrist | 14 | 4 | 2 | - | 3 | - | - | 23 | 0.5% |
| Other/unknown health practitioner | 13 | - | - | - | - | 2 | 2 | 17 | 0.4% |
| Student practitioner | 1 | 14 | - | - | - | - | - | 15 | 0.3% |
| Counsellor/therapist | 9 | - | - | - | 1 | 1 | 2 | 13 | 0.3% |
| Alternative health provider | 11 | - | - | - | - | 1 | | 12 | 0.3% |
| Medical radiation practitioner | 7 | 5 | - | _ | - | - | - | 12 | 0.3% |
| Podiatrist | 7 | 3 | - | - | 2 | - | - | 12 | 0.3% |
| Administration/clerical staff | 7 | - | - | - | 1 | - | 2 | 10 | 0.2% |
| Massage therapist | 3 | - | - | - | - | 4 | 3 | 10 | 0.2% |
| Occupational therapist | 6 | 4 | - | - | - | - | - | 10 | 0.2% |
| Chinese medicine practitioner | 1 | 5 | - | - | 1 | 1 | 1 | 9 | 0.2% |
| Social worker | 7 | - | - | - | - | 1 | 1 | 9 | 0.2% |
| Osteopath | 2 | 2 | - | - | - | 1 | 1 | 6 | 0.1% |
| Naturopath | 4 | - | - | - | - | 1 | - | 5 | 0.1% |
| Cosmetic therapist | 2 | - | - | - | - | - | 2 | 4 | 0.1% |
| Dental technician | 4 | - | - | - | - | - | - | 4 | 0.1% |
| Psychotherapist | 4 | - | - | - | - | - | - | 4 | 0.1% |
| Dietitian/nutritionist | 3 | - | - | - | - | - | - | 3 | 0.1% |
| Residential care worker | 3 | - | - | - | - | - | - | 3 | 0.1% |
| Kinesiologist | - | - | - | - | - | - | 2 | 2 | 0.0% |
| Speech pathologist | 2 | - | - | - | - | - | - | 2 | 0.0% |
| Ambulance personnel | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | 0.0% |
| Doula | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | 0.0% |
| Natural therapist | 1 | - | - | - | - | - | - | 1 | 0.0% |
| Health practitioner total | 1,744 | 829 | 119 | - | 128 | 200 | 59 | 3,079 | 64.9% |
| Grand total | 2,483 | 842 | 442 | 384 | 260 | 206 | 125 | 4,742 | 100.0% |

Table 17.17 - Time taken to assess complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14

| | 2009-10 | 2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2012-13 | 2013-14 |
|--|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|
| Percentage of complaints assessed within 60 days | 82.3% | 84.6% | 88.1% | 94.5% | 94.2% |
| Average days to assess complaints | 46 | 43 | 43 | 40 | 38 |

Counted by provider identified in complaint

Table 17.18 - Requests for review of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14

| | 2009-10 | 2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2012-13 | 2013-14 |
|--|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|
| | No. | No. | No. | No. | No. |
| Requests for review of assessment decision | 278 | 305 | 292 | 389 | 320 |
| Percentage of all assessments finalised | 7.9% | 7.5% | 7.1% | 8.6% | 6.7% |

Counted by provider identified in complaint

Table 17.19 - Outcome of reviews of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14

| | 20 | 2009-10 | | 2010-11 | | 2011-12 | | 2012-13 | | 2013-14 | |
|--|-----|---------|-----|---------|-----|---------|-----|---------|-----|---------|--|
| Review result | No. | % | |
| Original assessment decision confirmed | 252 | 94.4% | 281 | 93.7% | 267 | 88.7% | 344 | 93.2% | 279 | 91.5% | |
| Assessment decision varied | 15 | 5.6% | 19 | 6.3% | 34 | 11.3% | 25 | 6.8% | 26 | 8.5% | |
| Total | 267 | 100.0% | 300 | 100.0% | 301 | 100.0% | 369 | 100.0% | 305 | 100.0% | |

Counted by provider identified in complaint

Table 17.20 - Outcome of assisted resolutions 2009-10 to 2013-14

| | | | 20 | 2009-10 | | 2010-11 | | 2011-12 | | 2012-13 | | 2013-14 | |
|---------------------------|--------------|--------------------|-----|---------|-----|---------|-----|---------|-----|---------|-----|---------|--|
| Outcome | | | No. | % | |
| Resolution did proceed | Resolved | Resolved | 216 | 39.1% | 262 | 40.4% | 239 | 36.6% | 283 | 44.5% | 223 | 36.7% | |
| | | Partially resolved | 119 | 21.5% | 143 | 22.0% | 152 | 23.3% | 123 | 19.3% | 127 | 20.9% | |
| | Not resolved | Not resolved | 99 | 17.9% | 88 | 13.6% | 54 | 8.3% | 59 | 9.3% | 94 | 15.5% | |
| Resolution did proceed to | otal | | 434 | 78.5% | 493 | 76.0% | 445 | 68.1% | 465 | 73.1% | 444 | 73.0% | |
| Resolution did not procee | ed total | | 119 | 21.5% | 156 | 24.0% | 208 | 31.9% | 171 | 26.9% | 164 | 27.0% | |
| Grand total | | | 553 | 100.0% | 649 | 100.0% | 653 | 100.0% | 636 | 100.0% | 608 | 100.0% | |

Table 17.21 - Outcome of conciliations 2009-10 to 2013-14

| | | | 20 | 09-10 | 20 | 10-11 | 20 | 11-12 | 20 |)12-13 | 2 | 013-14 |
|----------------------------------|----------------|--|-----|--------|-----|--------|-----|--------|-----|--------|-----|--------|
| Outcome | | Reason | No. | % |
| Conciliation process did proceed | Resolved | Agreement reached | 26 | 18.2% | 21 | 47.7% | 18 | 81.8% | 14 | 77.8% | 7 | 63.6% |
| | | Complaint resolved with the assistance of the Registry | 6 | 4.2% | 1 | 2.3% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% |
| | Not resolved | Consent withdrawn | 20 | 14.0% | 4 | 9.1% | 2 | 9.1% | 4 | 22.2% | - | 0.0% |
| | | The conciliation was helpful in clarifying concerns | 8 | 5.6% | 10 | 22.7% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | 1 | 9.1% |
| | | No agreement reached | 6 | 4.2% | - | 0.0% | 2 | 9.1% | - | 0.0% | 2 | 18.2% |
| Conciliation process did | proceed total | | 66 | 46.2% | 36 | 81.8% | 22 | 100.0% | 18 | 100.0% | 10 | 90.9% |
| Conciliation process did | not proceed to | tal | 77 | 53.8% | 8 | 18.2% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | 1 | 9.1% |
| Grand total | | | 143 | 100.0% | 44 | 100.0% | 22 | 100.0% | 18 | 100.0% | 11 | 100.0% |

Counted by provider identified in complaint

Table 17.22 - Time taken to complete resolution processes 2009-10 to 2013-14

| | 2 | 009-10 | 2 | 010-11 | 2 | 011-12 | 2 | 012-13 | 2 | 013-14 |
|------------------------|-----|--------|-----|--------|-----|--------|-----|--------|-----|--------|
| Time taken to complete | No. | % |
| 0-1 month | 145 | 20.8% | 143 | 20.6% | 143 | 21.2% | 116 | 17.7% | 83 | 13.4% |
| 1-2 months | 168 | 24.1% | 149 | 21.5% | 123 | 18.2% | 133 | 20.3% | 87 | 14.1% |
| 2-3 months | 118 | 17.0% | 103 | 14.9% | 122 | 18.1% | 96 | 14.7% | 74 | 12.0% |
| 3-4 months | 85 | 12.2% | 66 | 9.5% | 83 | 12.3% | 77 | 11.8% | 78 | 12.6% |
| 4-5 months | 48 | 6.9% | 59 | 8.5% | 52 | 7.7% | 62 | 9.5% | 45 | 7.3% |
| 5-6 months | 45 | 6.5% | 41 | 5.9% | 50 | 7.4% | 48 | 7.3% | 52 | 8.4% |
| 6-7 months | 32 | 4.6% | 32 | 4.6% | 28 | 4.1% | 34 | 5.2% | 41 | 6.6% |
| 7-8 months | 14 | 2.0% | 36 | 5.2% | 21 | 3.1% | 25 | 3.8% | 34 | 5.5% |
| 8-9 months | 9 | 1.3% | 19 | 2.7% | 21 | 3.1% | 18 | 2.8% | 31 | 5.0% |
| 9-10 months | 13 | 1.9% | 9 | 1.3% | 7 | 1.0% | 12 | 1.8% | 27 | 4.4% |
| 10-11 months | 3 | 0.4% | 6 | 0.9% | 11 | 1.6% | 10 | 1.5% | 21 | 3.4% |
| 11-12 months | 3 | 0.4% | 7 | 1.0% | 4 | 0.6% | 6 | 0.9% | 18 | 2.9% |
| >12 months | 12 | 1.7% | 23 | 3.3% | 10 | 1.5% | 17 | 2.6% | 28 | 4.5% |
| Total | 695 | 100.0% | 693 | 100.0% | 675 | 100.0% | 654 | 100.0% | 619 | 100.0% |

Table 17.23 - Outcome of investigations 2009-10 to 2013-14

| | | 20 | 09-10 | 20 | 10-11 | 20 | 11-12 | 20 | 12-13 | 20 | 013-14 |
|---|---|-----|--------|-----|--------|-----|--------|-----|--------|-----|--------|
| Investigation outcome | | No. | % |
| Registered health practitione | r Referred to Director of Proceedings | 138 | 61.6% | 106 | 67.1% | 131 | 66.8% | 85 | 51.2% | 109 | 57.7% |
| | Referred to council | 45 | 20.1% | 36 | 22.8% | 36 | 18.4% | 45 | 27.1% | 32 | 16.9% |
| | No further action | 29 | 12.9% | 13 | 8.2% | 24 | 12.2% | 22 | 13.3% | 27 | 14.3% |
| | Referred to council under s20A | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | 5 | 2.6% | 13 | 7.8% | 20 | 10.6% |
| | Make comments to the practitioner | 12 | 5.4% | 3 | 1.9% | - | 0.0% | 1 | 0.6% | 1 | 0.5% |
| Registered health practition | ner total | 224 | 100.0% | 158 | 100.0% | 196 | 100.0% | 166 | 100.0% | 189 | 100.0% |
| Previously registered health practitioner | Public statement / prohibition order | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | 3 | 50.0% |
| | No further action | 2 | 33.3% | 4 | 50.0% | 1 | 100.0% | - | 0.0% | 1 | 16.7% |
| | Referred to council | 2 | 33.3% | 4 | 50.0% | 1 | 100.0% | - | 0.0% | 1 | 16.7% |
| | Referred to Director of Proceedings | 4 | 66.7% | 3 | 37.5% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | 1 | 16.7% |
| | Referred to council under s20A | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | 1 | 100.0% | - | 0.0% |
| Previously registered healt | h practitioner total | 6 | 100.0% | 8 | 100.0% | 1 | 100.0% | 1 | 100.0% | 6 | 100.0% |
| Unregistered health practitioner | Public statement / prohibition order | 4 | 57.1% | 6 | 46.2% | 7 | 50.0% | 8 | 53.3% | 7 | 41.2% |
| | Comments to the practitioner | 2 | 28.6% | 3 | 23.1% | 2 | 14.3% | 2 | 13.3% | 6 | 35.3% |
| | No further action | 1 | 14.3% | 4 | 30.8% | 5 | 35.7% | 5 | 33.3% | 3 | 17.6% |
| | Breach of prohibition order, referred to Commissioner | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | 1 | 5.9% |
| Unregistered health practit | ioner total | 7 | 100.0% | 13 | 100.0% | 14 | 100.0% | 15 | 100.0% | 17 | 100.0% |
| Health organisation | Comments or recommendations | 33 | 94.3% | 22 | 91.7% | 9 | 81.8% | 16 | 84.2% | 14 | 100.0% |
| | No further action | 2 | 5.7% | 2 | 8.3% | 2 | 18.2% | 3 | 15.8% | - | 0.0% |
| Health organisation total | | 35 | 100.0% | 24 | 100.0% | 11 | 100.0% | 19 | 100.0% | 14 | 100.0% |
| Grand total | | 272 | 100.0% | 203 | 100.0% | 222 | 100.0% | 201 | 100.0% | 226 | 100.0% |

^{*} In nine of these cases the Commissioner also issued a public warning about unsafe health services.

Table 17.24 - Investigations into health organisations and health practitioners finalised 2009-10 to 2013-14

| | | 20 | 09-10 | 20 | 10-11 | 20 | 11-12 | 20 | 12-13 | 20 | 13-14 |
|---|-----------------------------------|-----|--------|-----|--------|-----|--------|-----|--------|-----|--------|
| | Health service provider | No. | % |
| Registered health practitioner | Medical practitioner | 144 | 60.8% | 93 | 52.0% | 123 | 58.3% | 91 | 50.0% | 112 | 52.8% |
| | Nurse/midwife | 53 | 22.4% | 37 | 20.7% | 47 | 22.3% | 30 | 16.5% | 50 | 23.6% |
| | Dental practitioner | 3 | 1.3% | 4 | 2.2% | 6 | 2.8% | 21 | 11.5% | 8 | 3.8% |
| | Psychologist | 3 | 1.3% | 7 | 3.9% | 5 | 2.4% | 3 | 1.6% | 6 | 2.8% |
| | Osteopath | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | 1 | 0.5% | 7 | 3.8% | 5 | 2.4% |
| | Chiropractor | 6 | 2.5% | 7 | 3.9% | 3 | 1.4% | 2 | 1.1% | 3 | 1.4% |
| | Pharmacist | 11 | 4.6% | 5 | 2.8% | 9 | 4.3% | 8 | 4.4% | 3 | 1.4% |
| | Chinese medicine practitioner | 1 | 0.4% | 1 | 0.6% | 1 | 0.5% | 1 | 0.5% | 1 | 0.5% |
| | Physiotherapist | 3 | 1.3% | 3 | 1.7% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | 1 | 0.5% |
| | Podiatrist | - | 0.0% | 2 | 1.1% | 1 | 0.5% | 3 | 1.6% | - | 0.0% |
| Registered health pra | actitioner total | 224 | 94.5% | 159 | 88.8% | 196 | 92.9% | 166 | 91.2% | 189 | 89.2% |
| Previously registered health practitioner | Nurse/midwife | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | 1 | 0.5% | 5 | 2.4% |
| | Pharmacist | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | _ | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | 1 | 0.5% |
| | Medical practitioner | 6 | 2.5% | 7 | 3.9% | 1 | 0.5% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% |
| | Optometrist | - | 0.0% | 1 | 0.6% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% |
| Previously registered | health practitioner total | 6 | 2.5% | 8 | 4.5% | 1 | 0.5% | 1 | 0.5% | 6 | 2.8% |
| Unregistered health practitioner | Assistant in nursing | - | 0.0% | 2 | 1.1% | 3 | 1.4% | 6 | 3.3% | 6 | 2.8% |
| | Massage therapist | 1 | 0.4% | 2 | 1.1% | 1 | 0.5% | 4 | 2.2% | 5 | 2.4% |
| | Naturopath | - | 0.0% | 1 | 0.6% | 2 | 0.9% | - | 0.0% | 2 | 0.9% |
| | Other/unknown health practitioner | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | 2 | 0.9% |
| | Psychotherapist | 1 | 0.4% | 1 | 0.6% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | 2 | 0.9% |
| | Administration/clerical staff | 1 | 0.4% | 2 | 1.1% | 3 | 1.4% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% |
| | Alternative health provider | 1 | 0.4% | 2 | 1.1% | 2 | 0.9% | 2 | 1.1% | - | 0.0% |
| | Dental technician | 2 | 0.8% | 1 | 0.6% | 1 | 0.5% | 1 | 0.5% | - | 0.0% |
| | Hypnotherapist | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | 1 | 0.5% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% |
| | Natural therapist | 1 | 0.4% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% |
| | Residential care worker | - | 0.0% | 1 | 0.6% | 11 | 0.5% | 2 | 1.1% | | 0.0% |
| Unregistered health p | oractitioner total | 7 | 3.0% | 12 | 6.7% | 14 | 6.6% | 15 | 8.2% | 17 | 8.0% |
| Health practitioner to | tal | 237 | 100.0% | 179 | 100.0% | 211 | 100.0% | 182 | 100.0% | 212 | 100.0% |

Table 17.24 - Investigations into health organisations and health practitioners finalised 2009-10 to 2013-14 (continued)

| | | 20 | 009-10 | 20 |)10-11 | 20 | 11-12 | 20 |)12-13 | 2-13 2013-14 | |
|-----------------------|---------------------------|-----|--------|-----|--------|-----|--------|-----|--------|---------------------|--------|
| | Health service provider | No. | % | No. | % | No. | % | No. | % | No. | % |
| Health organisation | Aged care facility | 1 | 2.9% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | 6 | 42.9% |
| | Public hospital | 30 | 85.7% | 20 | 83.3% | 8 | 72.7% | 11 | 57.9% | 4 | 28.6% |
| | Alternative health centre | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | 3 | 21.4% |
| | Other health organisation | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | 2 | 18.2% | - | 0.0% | 1 | 7.1% |
| | Dental facility | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | 4 | 21.1% | - | 0.0% |
| | Drug and alcohol service | - | 0.0% | 1 | 4.2% | - | 0.0% | 2 | 10.5% | - | 0.0% |
| | Private hospital | 2 | 5.7% | - | 0.0% | 1 | 9.1% | 2 | 10.5% | - | 0.0% |
| | Local Health District | 2 | 5.7% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% |
| | College/association | - | 0.0% | 2 | 8.3% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% |
| | Medical practice | - | 0.0% | 1 | 4.2% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% |
| Health organisation t | total | 35 | 100.0% | 24 | 100.0% | 11 | 100.0% | 19 | 100.0% | 14 | 100.0% |
| Grand total | | 272 | 100.0% | 203 | 100.0% | 222 | 100.0% | 201 | 100.0% | 226 | 100.0% |

Counted by provider identified in complaint

Table 17.25 - Investigations finalised by issue category 2009-10 to 2013-14

| | 2 | 009-10 | 2 | 010-11 | 2 | 011-12 | 2 | 012-13 | 2 | 013-14 |
|--------------------------------------|-----|--------|-----|--------|-----|--------|-----|--------|-----|--------|
| | No. | % |
| Professional conduct | 163 | 33.1% | 159 | 43.4% | 208 | 56.8% | 138 | 39.3% | 193 | 50.1% |
| Treatment | 196 | 39.8% | 131 | 35.8% | 106 | 29.0% | 136 | 38.7% | 91 | 23.6% |
| Medication | 53 | 10.8% | 32 | 8.7% | 26 | 7.1% | 24 | 6.8% | 50 | 13.0% |
| Communication/information | 39 | 7.9% | 15 | 4.1% | 7 | 1.9% | 13 | 3.7% | 22 | 5.7% |
| Medical records | 13 | 2.6% | 10 | 2.7% | 5 | 1.4% | 10 | 2.8% | 15 | 3.9% |
| Consent | 7 | 1.4% | 3 | 0.8% | 1 | 0.3% | 19 | 5.4% | 8 | 2.1% |
| Environment/management of facilities | 5 | 1.0% | 5 | 1.4% | 3 | 0.8% | 5 | 1.4% | 3 | 0.8% |
| Discharge/transfer arrangements | 11 | 2.2% | 4 | 1.1% | 4 | 1.1% | 2 | 0.6% | 1 | 0.3% |
| Fees/costs | 2 | 0.4% | 4 | 1.1% | 4 | 1.1% | 1 | 0.3% | 1 | 0.3% |
| Grievance processes | 3 | 0.6% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | 2 | 0.6% | 1 | 0.3% |
| Access | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | 1 | 0.3% | 1 | 0.3% | - | 0.0% |
| Reports/certificates | 1 | 0.2% | 3 | 0.8% | 1 | 0.3% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% |
| Total | 493 | 100.0% | 366 | 100.0% | 366 | 100.0% | 351 | 100.0% | 385 | 100.0% |

Counted by issues raised in complaint

Table 17.26 - Outcome of investigations finalised by profession and organisation type 2013-14

| | | Re | egister | red h | ealth | practi | tione | r | | To | otal |
|---|-------------------------|-------------------|------------------------------|---------------------|------------|--------------|------------|--------------|-----------------|-----|----------|
| Outcome | Medical practitioner | Nurse/midwife | Dental practitioner | Psychologist | Osteopath | Chiropractor | Pharmacist | practitioner | Physiotherapist | No. | % |
| Referred to Director of Proceedings | 66 | 26 | 4 | 5 | 5 | 1 | 2 | _ | | 109 | 57.7% |
| Referred to council | 19 | 7 | 3 | 1 | _ | 1 | _ | 1 | _ | 32 | 16.9% |
| No further action | 17 | 7 | 1 | _ | _ | 1 | 1 | _ | _ | 27 | 14.3% |
| Referred to council under s20A | 9 | 10 | - | _ | _ | - | _ | _ | 1 | 20 | 10.6% |
| Make comments to the practitioner | 1 | - | _ | - | _ | - | _ | - | - | 1 | 0.5% |
| Total registered health practitioner | 112 | 50 | 8 | 6 | 5 | 3 | 3 | 1 | 1 | 189 | 100.0% |
| | | Pre | viousl | y reg | istere | d hea | lth pr | actitio | oner | | |
| | Nurse/midwife | Pharmacist | | | | | | | | | |
| Outcome | | 씸 | | | | | | | | No. | % |
| Public statement / prohibition order | 3 | - | | | | | | | | 3 | 50.0% |
| No further action | 1 | - | | | | | | | | 1 | 16.7% |
| Referred to Director of Proceedings | - | 1 | | | | | | | | 1 | 16.7% |
| Referred to council | 1 | - | | | | | | | | 1 | 16.7% |
| Total previously registered health practitioner | 5 | 1 | | | | | | | | 6 | 100.0% |
| | | Unr | egiste | ered l | nealth | prac | titione | er | | | |
| Outcome | Assistant in nursing | Massage therapist | Other health practitioner | Psychotherapist | Naturopath | | | | | No. | % |
| Outcome Public statement / prohibition order | 2 | _ <u></u> 1 | 2 | 2 | | | | | | 7 | 41.2% |
| Make comments to the practitioner | 1 | 4 | | | 1 | | | | | 6 | 35.3% |
| No further action | 3 | - | | | | | | | | 3 | 17.6% |
| Breach of prohibition order, referred to Commissioner | | | | | 1 | | | | | 1 | 5.9% |
| Total unregistered health practitioner | 6 | 5 | 2 | 2 | 2 | | | | | | 100.0% |
| Total unregistered ficulty practitioner | | | alth or | | | | | | | | 100.0 70 |
| | Aged care facility | | Other nealth organisation | Men's health clinic | | | | | | | |
| Outcome | Ag | Pu | 5 5 | Σ | | | | | | No. | % |
| Recommendations | - | 3 | 3 | 1 | | | | | | 7 | 50.0% |
| Comments | 6 | 1 | - | - | | | | | | 7 | 50.0% |
| Total health organisation | 6 | 4 | 3 | 1 | | | | | | 14 | 100.0% |

Table 17.27 - Request for review of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14

| | 2009-10 | 2010-11 | 2011-12 | 2012-13 | 2013-14 |
|--|---------|---------|---------|---------|---------|
| Request for review of investigation decision | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 5 |
| Percentage of all investigations finalised | 0.7% | 1.5% | 1.8% | 2.5% | 2.2% |

Counted by provider identified in complaint

Table 17.28 - Outcome of reviews of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14

| | 20 | 09-10 | 20 | 10-11 | 20 | 11-12 | 20 | 12-13 | 20 | 13-14 |
|---|-----|--------|-----|--------|-----|--------|-----|--------|-----|--------|
| Outcome | No. | % |
| Original investigation decision confirmed | 2 | 100.0% | 3 | 75.0% | 2 | 66.7% | 6 | 100.0% | 5 | 100.0% |
| Re-opened for investigation | - | 0.0% | 1 | 25.0% | 1 | 33.3% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% |
| Total | 2 | 100.0% | 4 | 100.0% | 3 | 100.0% | 6 | 100.0% | 5 | 100.0% |

Table 17.29 - Time taken to complete investigations* 2009-10 to 2013-14

| | 20 | 09-10 | 20 | 10-11 | 20 | 11-12 | 20 | 12-13 | 201 | 13-14 |
|--------------|-----|--------|-----|--------|-----|--------|-----|--------|-----|--------|
| Time taken | No. | % |
| 0-1 months | 1 | 0.4% | - | 0.0% | 2 | 0.9% | 2 | 1.0% | 6 | 2.7% |
| 1-2 months | 1 | 0.4% | 3 | 1.5% | 6 | 2.7% | 11 | 5.5% | 5 | 2.2% |
| 2-3 months | 4 | 1.5% | 7 | 3.4% | 20 | 9.0% | 8 | 4.0% | 16 | 7.1% |
| 3-4 months | 18 | 6.6% | 6 | 3.0% | 22 | 9.9% | 10 | 5.0% | 27 | 11.9% |
| 4-5 months | 26 | 9.6% | 6 | 3.0% | 17 | 7.7% | 19 | 9.5% | 22 | 9.7% |
| 5-6 months | 20 | 7.4% | 23 | 11.3% | 23 | 10.4% | 13 | 6.5% | 26 | 11.5% |
| 6-7 months | 30 | 11.0% | 24 | 11.8% | 19 | 8.6% | 16 | 8.0% | 18 | 8.0% |
| 7-8 months | 28 | 10.3% | 24 | 11.8% | 32 | 14.4% | 24 | 11.9% | 22 | 9.7% |
| 8-9 months | 27 | 9.9% | 20 | 9.9% | 22 | 9.9% | 21 | 10.4% | 24 | 10.6% |
| 9-10 months | 34 | 12.5% | 30 | 14.8% | 11 | 5.0% | 22 | 10.9% | 14 | 6.2% |
| 10-11 months | 19 | 7.0% | 19 | 9.4% | 12 | 5.4% | 19 | 9.5% | 17 | 7.5% |
| 11-12 months | 23 | 8.5% | 21 | 10.3% | 16 | 7.2% | 15 | 7.5% | 18 | 8.0% |
| 12-18 months | 36 | 13.2% | 16 | 7.9% | 19 | 8.6% | 14 | 7.0% | 10 | 4.4% |
| 18-24 months | 4 | 1.5% | 4 | 2.0% | 1 | 0.5% | 7 | 3.5% | 1 | 0.4% |
| 24-30 months | 1 | 0.4% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% |
| Total | 272 | 100.0% | 203 | 100.0% | 222 | 100.0% | 201 | 100.0% | 226 | 100.0% |
| Average days | 263 | | 260 | | 222 | | 244 | | 209 | |

Counted by provider identified in complaint * Excludes time when investigation was paused

Table 17.30 - Legal matters finalised 2009-10 to 2013-14

| | | 20 | 009-10 | 20 | 10-11 | 20 |)11-12 | 20 |)12-13 | 20 | 13-14 |
|-------------------------------------|---|-----|--------|-----|--------|-----|--------|-----|--------|-----|--------|
| | | No. | % |
| Tribunal | Proved | 46 | 47.4% | 50 | 46.7% | 39 | 41.5% | 53 | 60.2% | 34 | 47.9% |
| | Withdrawn | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | 4 | 4.3% | 2 | 2.3% | 4 | 5.6% |
| | Not proved | 7 | 7.2% | 7 | 6.5% | 1 | 1.1% | - | 0.0% | 1 | 1.4% |
| | Total | 53 | 54.6% | 57 | 53.3% | 44 | 46.8% | 55 | 62.5% | 39 | 54.9% |
| Professional Standards Committee | Proved | 21 | 21.6% | 21 | 19.6% | 25 | 26.6% | 13 | 14.8% | 16 | 22.5% |
| | Not proved | 9 | 9.3% | 6 | 5.6% | 3 | 3.2% | 3 | 3.4% | 2 | 2.8% |
| | Withdrawn | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | 2 | 2.3% | - | 0.0% |
| | Terminated and referred to Tribunal | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% | 2 | 2.1% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% |
| | Total | 30 | 30.9% | 27 | 25.2% | 30 | 31.9% | 18 | 20.5% | 18 | 25.4% |
| Appeal/application | | 10 | 10.3% | 14 | 13.1% | 13 | 13.8% | 10 | 11.4% | 10 | 14.1% |
| Re-registration | | 4 | 4.1% | 9 | 8.4% | 7 | 7.4% | 5 | 5.7% | 4 | 5.6% |
| Total | | 97 | 100.0% | 107 | 100.0% | 94 | 100.0% | 88 | 100.0% | 71 | 100.0% |
| 6 1 11 11 | | | | | | | | | | | |

Counted by matter

Table 17.31 - Open complaints as at 30 June

| | 20 | 09-10 | 20 | 10-11 | 20 | 11-12 | 20 | 12-13 | 2 | 013-14 |
|-------------------------|-------|--------|-------|--------|-------|--------|-------|--------|-------|--------|
| Open process | No. | % |
| Assessment | 566 | 46.3% | 611 | 48.5% | 609 | 49.5% | 667 | 51.4% | 685 | 58.7% |
| Legal processes | 233 | 19.1% | 227 | 18.0% | 257 | 20.9% | 160 | 12.3% | 169 | 14.5% |
| Investigation | 184 | 15.0% | 170 | 13.5% | 148 | 12.0% | 161 | 12.4% | 149 | 12.8% |
| Resolution process | 169 | 13.8% | 202 | 16.0% | 172 | 14.0% | 250 | 19.3% | 96 | 8.2% |
| Review of assessment | 35 | 2.9% | 36 | 2.9% | 25 | 2.0% | 37 | 2.9% | 50 | 4.3% |
| Brief preparation | 5 | 0.4% | 11 | 0.9% | 14 | 1.1% | 17 | 1.3% | 13 | 1.1% |
| Conciliation | 30 | 2.5% | 4 | 0.3% | 4 | 0.3% | 5 | 0.4% | 5 | 0.4% |
| Review of investigation | 1 | 0.1% | - | 0.0% | 1 | 0.1% | - | 0.0% | - | 0.0% |
| Total | 1,223 | 100.0% | 1,261 | 100.0% | 1,230 | 100.0% | 1,297 | 100.0% | 1,167 | 100.0% |

APPENDIX B Summary of results in relation to key performance indicators

| Number | Description | Target | Result 2013-14 | Status |
|---------|--|--------|-------------------|----------------|
| GOAL 1. | COMPREHENSIVE AND RESPONSIVE COMPLAINT HANDLING | | | |
| 1.1.1.1 | Percentage of complaints assessed within 60 days (using HCCC Assessment Date) | 100 | 94.2 | NOT-MET |
| 1.1.1.2 | Percentage of complaints not assessed within 60 days where an extension approved | 100 | 98.6 | MET |
| 1.1.1.3 | Request for reviews of assessment decision as a percentage of assessments finalised | <= 10 | 6.7 | MET |
| 1.1.1.4 | Percentage of reviews completed within six weeks | >= 90 | 71.8 | NOT-MET |
| 1.1.1.5 | Percentage of 'Reason for Decision Letters' completed within 14 days. | 100 | 99.0 | NOT-MET |
| 1.1.2.1 | Percentage of 7 day file audits rated satisfactory | >= 90 | 91.7 | NOT-MET |
| 1.1.2.2 | Percentage of 21 day audits completed on-time | >= 90 | 98.6 | MET |
| 1.1.2.3 | Percentage of 21 day file audits rated satisfactory | >= 90 | 96.7 | MET |
| 1.1.3.1 | Percentage of resolution processes where the Resolution Officer has contacted the parties within 14 days of the complaint being referred | 00 | 07.4 | NOTAET |
| 1100 | to the Resolution Service | >= 90 | 87.1 | NOT-MET |
| 1.1.3.2 | Percentage of resolutions/conciliations completed within four months | >= /0 | 52.0 | NOT-MET |
| 1.1.3.3 | Percentage of complaints that proceeded to resolution/conciliation that were resolved or partially resolved | >= 80 | 78.6 | NOT-MET |
| 1.1.3.4 | Percentage of complaint resolution/conciliation | /= 00 | 70.0 | TNO 1-IVIL I |
| 1.1.0.4 | clients satisfied with service | >= 80 | 85.9 | MET |
| | | | | |
| GOAL 2. | INVESTIGATE SERIOUS COMPLAINTS | 00 | 05.4 | N ACT |
| 2.1.1.1 | Percentage of investigations finalised within twelve months | >= 90 | 95.1 | MET |
| 2.1.1.2 | Percentage of investigations with investigation plans in place within 14 days (using plan due in period) | 100 | 99.1 | NOT-MET |
| 2.1.2.1 | Percentage of file reviews completed on time | >= 90 | 92.7 | MET |
| 2.1.2.2 | Percentage of satisfactory reviews during the investigations process | >=90 | 99.0 | MET |
| 2.1.2.3 | Percentage of investigations with a request for review | <= 5 | 2.2 | MET |
| 2.1.3.1 | Percentage of investigations referred to the Director of Proceedings that were not referred back for further information | >= 90 | 92.7 | MET |
| 2.1.3.2 | Percentage of investigations referred to Director of Proceedings that had the accompanying brief of evidence prepared within 28 days | | 81.4 | MET |
| 2.2.1.1 | Percentage of recommendations made during the previous | | | |
| | reporting year that are implemented | >= 90 | 93.8 | MET |
| GOAL 3. | PROSECUTE SERIOUS COMPLAINTS | | | |
| 3.1.1.1 | Percentage of complaints considered by Director of Proceedings within three months of referral | >= 80 | 85.8 | MET |
| 3.1.1.2 | Percentage of matters referred for prosecution within 30 days of consultation with professional council | >= 80 | 80.4 | MET |
| 3.2.1.1 | Success rate of disciplinary matters heard and finalised before Tribunal and Professional Standards Committees | >= 90 | 94.3 | MET |
| 3.2.2.2 | Percentage of compliance with timeframes imposed by Professional Standards Committees, Tribunals and Courts | >= 80 | 94.3 | MET |
| 3.2.3.1 | Percentage of bill of costs prepared or sent to cost consultants | _ 7E | 70.4 | NOT MET |
| 3.2.3.2 | for assessment within 120 days Quarterly Reporting on recovery of legal costs to Executive | >= 75 | 70.4 100.0 | NOT-MET MET |
| 0.2.0.2 | Quarterly reporting or recovery or legal costs to executive | 100 | | IVIE I |

APPENDIX B Summary of results in relation to key performance indicators (continued)

| Number | Description | Target | Result 2013-14 | Status |
|----------|---|----------|-------------------|---------|
| GOAL 4. | ACCOUNTABILITY | | | |
| 4.1.1.1 | Reports provided to the Minister and JPC on a quarterly basis | 100 | 100.0 | MET |
| 4.1.2.1 | Responses to Ministerials submitted within 14 days | >= 90 | 97.0 | MET |
| 4.1.2.2 | Responses and submissions to JPC within requested timeframes | 100 | 100.0 | MET |
| 4.2.1.1 | Annual Report prepared and provided to Minister and Treasurer by required due date | 100 | 100.0 | MET |
| 4.2.1.2 | Clean audit certificate for prior annual financial statements achieved for annual financial statements | 100 | 100.0 | MET |
| 4.2.1.3 | Percentage of compliance with Treasury Annual Report checklist | 100 | 100.0 | MET |
| 4.3.1.1 | Number of publications distributed | 20,000 | 6966 | NOT-MET |
| 4.3.1.2 | Number of website visitors >= | 150,000 | 319,006 | MET |
| 4.3.1.3 | Number of website hits >= 6 | ,000,000 | 6,852,491 | MET |
| 4.3.1.4. | Number of presentations | >= 60 | 97 | MET |
| 4.3.1.5 | Publically reported decisions compliant with obligations under legislation | 100 | 100 | MET |
| GOAL 5. | OUR ORGANISATION | | | |
| 5.1.1.1 | Average number of external training/ staff development days per FTE | E >=2 | 2 | MET |
| 5.1.2.1 | Development and reporting of WHS, EEO, Multicultural Plan, and Disability Action Plans comply with relevant agency timeframes | 100 | 100.0 | MET |
| 5.1.3.1 | Monthly general staff briefings on events, outcomes, activities, changes, significant organisational changes etc. | 100 | 91.7 | NOT-MET |
| 5.1.3.2 | Percentage of key corporate documents distributed to all staff and/or included on the intranet | 100 | 100.0 | MET |
| 5.2.1.1 | Regular meetings held to monitor performance | 100 | 100.0 | MET |
| 5.2.2.1 | Compliance with information security standard ISO 27001 – 2005 | 100 | 100.0 | MET |
| 5.2.3.1 | Complete planning processes for corporate and divisional levels according to the Commission's Corporate Governance | | | |
| | Framework Document | 100 | 100.0 | MET |
| 5.2.4.1 | Monthly financial management and staffing reports showing performance against budget. | 100 | 100.0 | MET |
| 5.2.4.2 | Quarterly reports to Executive on complaint handling performance against KPIs | 100 | 100.0 | MET |
| 5.2.5.1 | Percentage of performance agreements developed and reviewed for staff | 100 | 100.0 | MET |
| 5.2.5.2 | Percentage of staff rated competent or better at performance review | 95 | 98.7 | MET |

APPENDIX C

List of expert advisors

The Commission would like to thank its expert advisers listed below who assist the Commission in its investigation of serious complaints about health service providers. The Commissson would also like to thank those experts who provided telephone advice throughout the year that helped clarifying clinical issues during the assessment of the complaint.

Mr Warren Shaw Dr Suresh Amratlal Khatri Dr Andrew James Brooks Dr Graydon Smith Dr Beth Louise Kotze Dr Carole Hungerford Dr Diana Bronwen Semmonds Prof David John Barnes Dr Craig Thomas Hore Prof Bruce James Brew Dr Jonathan Stephen Gani Dr Martyn Andrew Patfield Dr Dennis Robert Isaac Raymond Dr David Michael Bowers Dr Adrian Joannes van der Rijt Dr Andrew Donald William Patterson Dr Michael Gabriel Suranyi

Dr Michael Harvey James Golding Dr Michael Roger Delaney A/Prof Peter Neil Gonski Dr Paul Nicholas Hendel Dr Hein Carel Vandenbergh Dr Tuly Rosenfeld

Dr John Robert Archie Sippe Dr Gregory Leighton Falk Mr Ashton Lucas Prof Carolyn Quadrio Dr Antony Mark Milch

Dr Glenys Marie Dore

Dr Wendy Anne Roberts Prof Paul Bernard Colditz Dr Warwick John Benson Dr James Leonard Walter Dr Anthony Philip Freeman Dr Michael Leonard Talbot Dr Michael John McGlynn Ms Donna Muscardin

Dr Kenneth William Tiver Dr Alan Paul Meagher Dr John Dacre Fountayne England

Dr Andrew Robert Korda Dr John Pearman

Dr Stephen Hember Allnutt Dr Adrian Karl Keller

Dr Michael Wayne Douglas Levitt Dr David Thomas Church Dr Shane Waddell Dr John Philip Percy Dr Ion Steffn Alexander

Dr Edward Ian Korbel Dr Ralph Allan Paul Higgins Dr Andrew Graham Child Dr Kenneth Wayne Mackey Dr John Henry Curotta Dr lain Stirling Dunlop

Dr Cholmondeley Walter Williams Dr Michael Ambrose Rushmere Baldwin

Dr Andrew Roderic MacQueen Dr Peter Robert Bland Dr David Hugh Brazier

Dr David Robert Eisinger Dr Norman Walsh Dr Raymond James Mullins

Dr Richard John Abbott Dr Martin Gerard McGee-Collett Dr Michael David Steiner

Dr Oscar Thomas Stanley

Ms Amanda Gordon Dr Michael Eric Giblin Dr David Maxwell Townend Prof Paul Allan Gatenby Dr Andrew James Byrne Dr Joanna Rae Sutherland Dr Jitendra Natverlal Parikh

Dr Geoffrey Sinclair Brodie Dr Richard Max Gallagher Dr Bernard Raymond Kelly, AM Dr Paul Lyttleton Gaudry Dr Daniel Eugene Challis Dr John Anthony Crozier

Dr Emery John Kertesz

Dr Mark Arnold Mr Mark Dalton Dr Pauline Langeluddecke

Dr Robert Martyn Ford

Dr Anthony Hobart Samuels Prof David John Davies Dr Stephen Jurd Mr Lawrence John Whitman Dr Geraldine Frances Duncan

Dr Paul Wyn Curtis Mrs Alison Goodfellow Dr Louis Edgar Christie Mrs Jeanne Barr Dr Elie Leslie Bokey

Mr Sam Borenstein Mrs Janice Caldwell Dr Harold Champion Prof Geoffrey Cleghorn Mr Albert Coleiro Ms Allison Cummins Dr Robert John Day Prof Hugh Grant Dickson Prof John Perry Fletcher Ms Julianne Irene Friendship Prof Gordian Ward Oskar Fulde

Dr Jonathan Gillis

Prof James Lawrence Merewyn Greenwood

Mrs Sue Margaret Greig Dr Keith George Hartman Ms Andrea Jordan Dr Timothy Keogh Mr Raymond Khoury Mr David John Kitching Dr Peter Alexander Klug Dr Vinoo Lele

Mr Bernard McNair Dr Edward Loughman Dr Peter Kean Mun Lve Dr Colin MacLeod Dr Linda Mann Ms Elizabeth Ann Marsh Prof William Henry McCarthy Ms Rebekkah Middleton Dr Muniswami Yuganathan Mudaliar

Dr Gregory Ian Clarke Nelson Prof Lynne Douglas Oliver Dr Julian Parmegiani Dr George Andrew Skowronski

Ms Tracey Powell Prof Joseph Projetto Dr Jennifer Lorraine Prowse Ms Jenifer Richardson

Dr Adam Rish Ms Janette Robinson Dr Gabriel John Shannon Ms Rosalee Shaw Dr John Slaughter

Dr Christopher Russell Vickers Dr Alexander David Wodak Prof Richard Barry Chard Mrs Susan Banks Dr Geoffrev Anthony Ramin

Dr Tom Nathaniel Tseng Prof Leon Paul Kleinman Dr Diana Farlow Ms Blanche Kairies

List of expert advisors (continued)

Mr Christopher Derkenne Dr Peter J Morse Ms Elvina Weissel

Mr John Graham Baker Ms Kerri Masters Dr Patricia Robertson Dr John Murray Wright

Mr Peter Andrew Macleod Cleasby Dr Gordon Livingstone Patrick

Dr Sara Lucas

Dr Mary Elise Langcake Dr Richard John Burns Dr Raymond Hayek

Dr Matthew William O'Meara Dr Jeffrey Gordon Keir Ms Maureen Edgtton-Winn Dr Roger Maxwell Allan Mr Antony Paul Michael Heath Ms Toni McCallum Pardey Dr John Latham Harkness Dr Sallyann Margaret McCarthy

Mr Athol Webb Prof Ian Wilcox Dr Janelle Faye Miller Dr Janine Louise Stevenson Mr Andrew Van Essen Prof Richard Ruffin Ms Patricia Reynolds Miss Kate Chellew Mr Stephen Seymour Ms Helen Stevens Mrs Julie Scott

Ms Sally Sutherland-Fraser Ms Robin Norton Ms Helen Miller

Mrs Marianne Gaul Mrs Rachel Weeks

Dr Herbert Khee Leong Hooi

Ms Nerralie Shaw Dr Geoffrey John Mifsud Ms Robyn Rudner Ms Jasmin Douglas Mr Adam Whitby Dr Deborah Helwen Yates

Dr Deniz Server Tek Ms Deborah Armitage Dr Jeffrey John Post Mr Steven Harris Ms Nadime Roumieh Ms Lee-Ann Jackson Ms Michelle Parker Dr Hani Bittar

Dr David Charles Farlow

Mr John Ferguson Ms Janine Learmont

Ms Christine Muller Dr Martine Walker Mr Michael Williamson Dr John Michael Quinn

Dr Simon John Whitfield Young Dr Harry Michael Nespolon Ms Kathrine Maree Grover Ms Diana Knagge Ms Carol Martin

Ms Bethne Hart Prof Glen Betts Farrow Dr Hugh Martin

Dr Vincent Varjavandi

Mrs Sarah Jane Hunstead

Mr Eric Norman Daniels

Dr Rasiah Yuvarajan Mr Brendan O'Loughlin Ms Sonya Otte Ms Vanessa Clements Prof Dianna Kenny Mr Francis William Payne Ms Maxine Goodman Mr Michael Gerard O'Donnell Dr Jeannie Terese Ellis Mr Shijing Zhang

Prof Guy Maddern Mr John David McGuire Prof John Saunders Prof Chris Zaslawski Dr Michael Rowland

Mr Allan Hudson

Prof Jennifer Helen Fenwick Dr Dan Kennedy Dr Grahame Henry Smith

Mr Paul Steven D'Urso Dr Gary Frederick Deed Ms Rachel Harris Mr Vaneshkumar Nayak Ms Nerida Croker Dr Lian Pfitzner Dr Peter Yiwen Liu Dr George Hopkins Dr Patrick Dalton Dr Danforn Ce Lim Dr Peter Edward Coles Dr Robert Brodie Spark Dr Ahman Moubayed Prof Lyn Gilbert

Mrs Jennifer Shaw Dr Illana Hepner Mr Edward Clark

Mr Stiofan Mac Suibhne Dr Simon William Banting

Ms Lisa Spencer Ms Caroline Stone Ms Marion Solomon Dr Graham Gumley Dr Dean Fisher Dr Derrick Tin Ms Maree Vukovic Dr Eric Frances Carter Dr Nadine Sharples Dr Peter Frost Prof Bruce Waxman Prof John Carter Dr Christopher Pearson

Mr Trevor Jack Tillotson Prof Peter Choong Dr Philip Gerard Kelly Dr Neil John Peppitt Mr Mark Apolinario Dr Andrew Walker Dr Bruce Albert Allen Dr Peter Raymond Johnson A/Prof Ruth Alison Stewart Dr Geraldine Lake Ms Dana Louise Scott

Dr Neil Eastwood Street Dr Gary Hoffman Prof Peter Charles McMinn Mrs Christine Helen Coombs Ms Jennifer Paull Mrs Tracey Marie Jubb Dr Vicki Kotsirilos

Dr Kinga Price Ms Marrianne Keita McGhee Dr Abra Tholsi Fransch

Dr Mina Moheb Dawoud Gurgius Dr Seyed Ardavan Hamidi Mrs Jacqueline Jane Kelly Mr David Peter Stelfox Dr Melanie Woollam Mrs Kim Irene Rosevear Dr Stephen Creswell Howle Mr Scott Anthony Read Dr Gregory Brian Crosland

A/Prof Francis Michael Digby Hoyal Mr Michael Leonard Blair Dr Jannifer Dale Orman Dr Andrew William Paul Prof Jonathan Robert Carter Prof James Leonard Wilkinson

APPENDIX D List of charts

| Number | Title | Page number |
|--------|---|-------------|
| 4 4 | | 00 |
| 4.1 | Inquiries received | 08 |
| 4.2 | Written complaints | 08 |
| 4.3 | Complaints finalised | 08 |
| 4.4 | Assessments finalised | 09 |
| 4.5 | Investigations finalised | 09 |
| 4.6 | Legal matters finalised | 09 |
| 8.1 | Issues raised in all complaints received 2009-10 to 2013-14 | 19 |
| 8.2 | Complaints received about health practitioners 2009-10 to 2013-14 | 20 |
| 8.3 | Issues raised in complaints received about medical practitioners, | |
| | dental practitioners, nurses and midwives, pharmacists and psychologists 2013-14 | 21 |
| 8.4 | Complaints received about health organisations 2009-10 to 2013-14 | 22 |
| 8.5 | Issues raised in complaints received about public and private hospitals 2013-14 | 23 |
| 8.6 | Issues raised in complaints received by most common service area 2013-14 | 24 |
| 8.7 | Outcome of assessment of complaints by most common service area 2013-14 | 25 |
| 8.8 | Outcome of assessment of complaints by type of health service provider 2013-14 | 26 |
| 8.9 | Outcome of assessment of complaints by issues raised 2013-14 | 27 |
| 8.10 | Outcome of investigations by issue category 2013-14 | 28 |
| 9.1 | Outcome of inquiries 2009-10 to 2013-14 | 29 |
| 10.1 | Outcome of assessment of complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 | 32 |
| 11.1 | Outcome of resolution processes 2009-10 to 2013-14 | 38 |
| 12.1 | Outcomes of investigations into health practitioners and health organisations 2009-10 to 2013 | 3-14 43 |
| 13.1 | Legal matters finalised 2009-10 to 2013-14* | 49 |
| 15.1 | Organisational structure | 59 |

APPENDIX E

List of tables

| 14.2 Number of applications by type of application and outcome 54 | Number | Description | Page number |
|--|--------|--|-------------|
| 18.2 Disciplinary matters proven and awaiting protective orders as at 30 June 2014 14.1 Number of applications by type of application and outcome 54 14.2 Number of applications by type of application and outcome 55 14.3 Invalid applications 55 14.4 Conclusive presumption of overriding public interest against disclosure: matters listed in Schedule 1 to Act 56 14.6 Other public interest considerations against disclosure: matters listed in Schedule 1 to Act 56 14.6 Timeliness 56 14.7 Number of applications reviewed under Part 5 of the Act (by type of review and outcome) 56 14.8 Applications for review under Part 5 of the Act (by type of review and outcome) 56 15.1 Senior executive as at 30 June 50 15.2 Remuneration of senior executive as at 30 June 50.3 Staff numbers by employment category 2010-11 to 2013-14 (as at 30 June) 51.5 Trends in work diversity representation 2011-12 to 2013-14 51.6 Trends in work diversity representation 2011-12 to 2013-14 51.6 Trends in work diversity representation 2011-12 to 2013-14 51.7 Work health and safety incidents, injuries and claims 2011-12 to 2013-14 51.7 Complaints received by issue category 2009-10 to 2013-14 51.7 Complaints received about medical practitioners by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 51.7 Complaints received about unregistered and previously registered health practitioners by issue category 2013-14 51.7 Complaints received about unregistered and previously registered health practitioners by issue category 2013-14 51.7 Complaints received about medical practitioners by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 51.7 Complaints received about public hospitals by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 51.7 Complaints received about medical practitioners by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 51.7 Complaints received about public hospitals by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 51.8 Complaints received about public hospitals by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 51.8 Complaints received about public hospitals by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 51.8 Complaints | 13.1 | Outcome of disciplinary matters finalised in 2013-14 | 50 |
| 14.1 Number of applications by type of application and outcome 54 14.2 Number of applications by type of application and outcome 54 14.3 Invalid applications 55 14.4 Conclusive presumption of overriding public interest against disclosure: matters listed in Schedule 1 to Act 55 14.5 Other public interest considerations against disclosure: matters listed in table to section 14 of Act 55 14.6 Timeliness 56 14.7 Number of applications reviewed under Part 5 of the Act (by type of review and outcome) 56 14.8 Applications for review under Part 5 of the Act (by type of applicant) 56 15.1 Senior executive as at 30 June 60 15.2 Remuneration of senior executive as at 30 June 60 15.3 Staff numbers by employment category 2010-11 to 2013-14 (as at 30 June) 61 15.5 Tronds in work diversity representation 2011-12 to 2013-14 65 15.6 Tronds in work diversity propresentation 2011-12 to 2013-14 65 15.7 Work heath and safety incidents, injuries and claims 2011-12 to 2013-14 11 17.1 Complaints received by issue category 2013-14 | | | |
| 14.3 Invalid applications by type of application and outcome 14.3 Invalid applications 15.4 Conclusive presumption of overriding public interest against disclosure: matters listed in Schedule 1 to Act 14.5 Other public interest considerations against disclosure: matters listed in table to section 14 of Act 15.4 Further public interest considerations against disclosure: matters listed in table to section 14 of Act 15.5 Timeliness 16.6 Timeliness 16.6 Timeliness 16.1 Senior executive as at 30 June 16.1 Senior executive as at 30 June 16.2 Remuneration of senior executive as at 30 June 16.3 Staff numbers by employment category 2010-11 to 2013-14 (as at 30 June) 16.4 Average full-lime equivalent staffing 2010-11 to 2013-14 (as at 30 June) 16.5 Trends in the workforce diversity distribution 2011-12 to 2013-14 16.6 Trends in the workforce diversity distribution 2011-12 to 2013-14 16.6 Trends in the workforce diversity distribution 2011-12 to 2013-14 17.1 Complaints received by issue category 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.2 Breakdown of complaints received 2013-14 17.3 Complaints received about medical practitioners 2099-10 to 2013-14 17.4 Complaints received about medical practitioners by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.5 Complaints received about urregistered and previously registered health practitioners by size category 2013-14 17.6 Complaints received about urregistered and other/unknown health practitioners by size category 2013-14 17.7 Complaints received about health organisations 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.8 Complaints received about public hospitals by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.9 Complaints received about public hospitals by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.1 Success and a manufacture of assessment of complaints by Local Health District in 2011-12 to 2013-14 17.1 Source of complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.2 Complaints received about public hospitals by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.1 Source of complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.2 Coutcome of assessment of complaints by prost common service area 2013-1 | | - · · · · - · | 54 |
| 14.3 Invalid applications 555 14.4 Conclusive presumption of overriding public interest against disclosure: matters listed in Schedule 1 to Act 551 14.5 Other public interest considerations against disclosure: matters listed in table to section 14 of Act 551 14.6 Timeliness 551 14.7 Number of applications reviewed under Part 5 of the Act (by type of review and outcome) 561 14.8 Applications for review under Part 5 of the Act (by type of applicant) 561 14.8 Applications for review under Part 5 of the Act (by type of applicant) 562 14.8 Applications for review under Part 5 of the Act (by type of applicant) 563 15.1 Senior executive as at 30 June 563 15.2 Remuneration of senior executive as at 30 June 563 15.3 Staff numbers by employment category 2010-11 to 2013-14 (as at 30 June) 561 15.4 Average full-time equivalent staffing 2010-11 to 2013-14 (as at 30 June) 561 15.5 Trends in work diversity representation 2011-12 to 2013-14 565 15.6 Trends in the workforce diversity distribution 2011-12 to 2013-14 565 15.7 Work health and safety incidents, injuries and claims 2011-12 to 2013-14 571 17.1 Complaints received by issue category 2009-10 to 2013-14 110 17.2 Breakdown of complaints received 2013-14 111 17.3 Complaints received about medical practitioners by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 113 17.4 Complaints received about medical practitioners by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 115 17.5 Complaints received about medical practitioners by issue category 2013-14 117 17.6 Complaints received about medical practitioners by issue category 2013-14 117 17.9 Complaints received about public hospitals by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 119 17.9 Complaints received about public hospitals by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 119 17.9 Complaints received about public hospitals by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 119 17.10 Issues raised in all complaints received by service area 2013-14 121 17.11 Issues raised in all complaints received by service area 2013-14 121 17.12 Source of complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 122 17.13 Outcome of as | | | 54 |
| 14.4 Conclusive presumption of overriding public interest against disclosure: matters listed in Schedule 1 to Act 14.5 Other public interest considerations against disclosure: matters listed in table to section 14 of Act 55 Timeliness 14.6 Timeliness 15.4 Timeliness 15.4 Timeliness 15.4 Act 15.5 Other public interest considerations against disclosure: matters listed in table to section 14 of Act 55 Timeliness 15.4 Applications for review under Part 5 of the Act (by type of review and outcome) 15.6 Senior executive as at 30 June 15.2 Remuneration of senior executive as at 30 June 15.2 Remuneration of senior executive as at 30 June 15.3 Staff numbers by employment category 2010-11 to 2013-14 (as at 30 June) 15.4 Average full-time equivalent staffing 2010-11 to 2013-14 (as at 30 June) 15.4 Trends in the workforce diversity distribution 2011-12 to 2013-14 (as at 30 June) 15.5 Trends in the workforce diversity distribution 2011-12 to 2013-14 (as at 30 June) 15.6 Trends in the workforce diversity distribution 2011-12 to 2013-14 (as at 30 June) 15.7 Work health and safety incidents, injunies and claims 2011-12 to 2013-14 (as at 30 June) 16.7 Work health and safety incidents, injunies and claims 2011-12 to 2013-14 (as at 30 June) 17.1 Complaints received by issue category 2003-10 to 2013-14 (as at 30 June) 17.2 Breakdown of complaints received 2013-14 (as at 30 June) 17.3 Complaints received about medical practitioners 2009-10 to 2013-14 (as at 30 June) 17.5 Complaints received about medical practitioners by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 (as at 30 June) 17.6 Complaints received about unregistered and other/unknown health practitioners by issue category 2013-14 (as at 30 June) 17.7 Complaints received about unregistered and other/unknown health practitioners by issue category 2013-14 (as at 30 June) 17.1 Issues raised in all complaints received about the path organisations by organisation type 2013-14 (as 30 June) 17.1 Issues raised in all complaints received about public hospitals by envice area 2013-14 (as 30 June) | | | 55 |
| 14.6 Timeliness 14.6 Timeliness 15.6 Timeliness 15.6 Timeliness 15.6 Timeliness 15.7 Senior executive as at 30 June 15.1 Senior executive as at 30 June 15.2 Remuneration of senior executive as at 30 June 15.3 Staff numbers by employment category 2010-11 to 2013-14 (as at 30 June) 15.4 Average full-time equivalent staffing 2010-11 to 2013-14 (as at 30 June) 15.6 Trends in work diversity representation 2011-12 to 2013-14 15.6 Trends in work diversity representation 2011-12 to 2013-14 15.6 Trends in work diversity representation 2011-12 to 2013-14 15.7 Work health and safety incidents, injuries and claims 2011-12 to 2013-14 15.8 Teakdown of complaints received 2013-14 15.9 Ereakdown of complaints received 2013-14 15.1 Complaints received about medical practitioners 2009-10 to 2013-14 15.1 Complaints received about medical practitioners by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 15.7 Complaints received about unegistered and previously registered health practitioners by issue category 2013-14 15.6 Complaints received about unegistered and previously registered health practitioners by issue category 2013-14 16.7 Complaints received about unegistered and previously registered health practitioners by issue category 2013-14 16.8 Complaints received about public hospitals by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.7 Complaints received about public hospitals by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.8 Complaints received about public hospitals by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.9 Complaints received about public hospitals by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.1 Issues raised in all complaints received by service area 2013-14 17.1 Issues raised in all complaints received by service area 2013-14 17.1 Issues raised in all complaints proceived by service area 2013-14 17.1 Outcome of assessment of complaints by issue identificed in complaint 2013-14 17.1 Time taken to complete investigations by issue sidentified in complaint 2013-14 17.1 Unutrone of assessment of complaints by issue sidentified in complaint 2013-14 17.1 Time taken to comp | | Conclusive presumption of overriding public interest against disclosure: | |
| 14.6 Timeliness 14.7 Number of applications reviewed under Part 5 of the Act (by type of review and outcome) 14.8 Applications for review under Part 5 of the Act (by type of applicant) 15.2 Remuneration of senior executive as at 30 June 15.2 Remuneration of senior executive as at 30 June 15.3 Staff numbers by employment category 2010-11 to 2013-14 (as at 30 June) 15.4 Average full-time equivalent staffing 2010-11 to 2013-14 (as at 30 June) 15.5 Trends in work diversity representation 2011-12 to 2013-14 15.6 Trends in the workforce diversity distribution 2011-12 to 2013-14 15.6 Trends in the workforce diversity distribution 2011-12 to 2013-14 15.7 Work health and safety incidents, injuries and claims 2011-12 to 2013-14 15.8 Trends in the workforce diversity distribution 2011-12 to 2013-14 15.9 Complaints received by issue category 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.1 Complaints received about health practitioners 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.2 Breakdown of complaints received 2013-14 17.3 Complaints received about thealth practitioners 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.4 Complaints received about medical practitioners by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.6 Complaints received about unregistered and other/unknown health practitioners by issue category 2013-14 17.7 Complaints received about by the complaints received and the properties of the practitioners by issue category 2013-14 17.8 Complaints received about public hospitals by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.9 Complaints received about public hospitals by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.9 Complaints received about public hospitals by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.1 Issues raised in all complaints received about health organisations by organisation type 2013-14 17.1 Source of complaints received about health organisations by organisation type 2013-14 17.1 Outcome of assessment of complaints by issue identified in complaint 2013-14 17.1 Outcome of assessment of complaints by issue identified in complaint 2013-14 17.1 Outcome of assessment of complaints by issue identified in compl | | | |
| 14.8 Applications reviewed under Part 5 of the Act (by type of review and outcome) 56 14.8 Applications for review under Part 5 of the Act (by type of applicant) 56 15.1 Senior executive as at 30 June 60 15.2 Remuneration of senior executive as at 30 June 60 15.3 Staff numbers by employment category 2010-11 to 2013-14 (as at 30 June) 61 15.4 Average full-time equivalent staffing 2010-11 to 2013-14 61 15.5 Trends in work diversity representation 2011-12 to 2013-14 65 15.6 Trends in work diversity representation 2011-12 to 2013-14 65 15.7 Work health and safety incidents, injuries and claims 2011-12 to 2013-14 67 17.1 Complaints received by issue category 2009-10 to 2013-14 110 17.2 Breakdown of complaints received 2013-14 111 17.3 Complaints received about health practitioners 2009-10 to 2013-14 113 17.4 Complaints received about registered and previously registered health practitioners by issue category 2013-14 115 17.5 Complaints received about unergistered and previously registered health practitioners by issue category 2013-14 116 17.6 Complaints received about unergistered and other/unknown health practitioners by issue category 2013-14 117 17.7 Complaints received about public hospitals by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 118 17.8 Complaints received about public hospitals by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 118 17.9 Complaints received about public hospitals by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 119 17.10 Issues raised in all complaints received about health organisations by organisation type 2013-14 120 17.10 Issues raised in all complaints received about health organisations by organisation type 2013-14 121 17.11 Issues raised in all complaints by issue category 2013-14 121 17.12 Cource of complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 124 17.13 Outcome of assessment of complaints by issue is dentified in complaint 2013-14 124 17.14 Outcome of assessment of complaints by issue area 2013-14 123 17.19 Outcome of reviews of investigation sinal by type of health pervice area 2013-14 133 17.22 Time taken to complete resolution pr | | <u> </u> | |
| 14.8 Applications for review under Part 5 of the Act (by type of applicant) 56 15.1 Senior executive as at 30 June 60 15.2 Remuneration of senior executive as at 30 June 60 15.3 Staff numbers by employment category 2010-11 to 2013-14 (as at 30 June) 61 15.4 Average full-time equivalent staffing 2010-11 to 2013-14 61 15.5 Trends in work diversity representation 2011-12 to 2013-14 65 15.6 Trends in the workforce diversity distribution 2011-12 to 2013-14 65 15.7 Work health and safety incidents, injuries and claims 2011-12 to 2013-14 67 17.1 Complaints received by issue category 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.2 Breakdown of complaints received 2013-14 17.3 Complaints received about health practitioners 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.4 Complaints received about medical practitioners by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.5 Complaints received about unregistered and previously registered health practitioners by issue category 2013-14 17.6 Complaints received about unregistered and other/unknown health practitioners by issue category 2013-14 17.7 Complaints received about unregistered and other/unknown health practitioners by issue category 2013-14 17.8 Complaints received about public hospitals by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.9 Complaints received about public hospitals by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.9 Complaints received about public hospitals by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.10 Issues raised in all complaints received about health organisations by organisation type 2013-14 17.11 Source of complaints received about health organisations by organisation type 2013-14 17.12 Source of complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.13 Outcome of assessment of complaints by issues identified in complaint 2013-14 17.14 Outcome of assessment of complaints by issues identified in complaint 2013-14 17.15 Outcome of assessment of complaints by issues identified in complaint 2013-14 17.16 Outcome of reviews of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.17 Time taken to assess complaints by issues identified in complaint 2013-14 17.18 Requests | | | |
| 15.1 Senior executive as at 30 June 15.2 Remuneration of senior executive as at 30 June 15.3 Staff numbers by employment category 2010-11 to 2013-14 (as at 30 June) 15.4 Average full-time equivalent staffing 2010-11 to 2013-14 15.5 Trends in work diversity representation 2011-12 to 2013-14 15.6 Trends in the workforce diversity distribution 2011-12 to 2013-14 15.7 Work health and safety incidents, injuries and claims 2011-12 to 2013-14 15.7 Work health and safety incidents, injuries and claims 2011-12 to 2013-14 15.7 Complaints received by issue category 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.2 Breakdown of complaints received 2013-14 17.3 Complaints received about health practitioners 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.5 Complaints received about medical practitioners by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.5 Complaints received about registered and previously registered health practitioners by issue category 2013-14 17.6 Complaints received about unregistered and other/unknown health practitioners by issue category 2013-14 17.7 Complaints received about unregistered and other/unknown health practitioners by issue category 2013-14 17.8 Complaints received about public hospitals by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.9 Complaints received about public hospitals by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.9 Complaints received about public hospitals by Local Health District in 2011-12 to 2013-14 17.10 Issues raised in all complaints received about health organisations by organisation type 2013-14 17.11 Issues raised in all complaints received about health organisations by organisation type 2013-14 17.12 Source of complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.13 Outcome of assessment of complaints by issues identified in complaint 2013-14 17.14 Outcome of assessment of complaints by type of health service provider 2013-14 17.18 Requests for review of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.19 Outcome of reviews of investigations fundised by profession and organisation type 2013-14 17.20 Outcome of reviews of investigations fundised 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.21 Inter | | | |
| 15.2 Remuneration of senior executive as at 30 June 60 15.3 Staff numbers by employment category 2010-11 to 2013-14 (as at 30 June) 61 15.4 Average full-time equivalent staffing 2010-11 to 2013-14 61 15.5 Trends in work diversity representation 2011-12 to 2013-14 65 15.6 Trends in the workforce diversity distribution 2011-12 to 2013-14 65 15.7 Work health and safety incidents, injuries and claims 2011-12 to 2013-14 67 17.1 Complaints received by issue category 2009-10 to 2013-14 110 17.2 Breakdown of complaints received 2013-14 111 17.3 Complaints received about health practitioners 2009-10 to 2013-14 111 17.4 Complaints received about nedical practitioners by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 115 17.5 Complaints received about medical practitioners by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 115 17.6 Complaints received about unregistered and other/unknown health practitioners by issue category 2013-14 116 17.6 Complaints received about unregistered and other/unknown health practitioners by issue category 2013-14 117 17.7 Complaints received about public hospitals by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 118 17.8 Complaints received about public hospitals by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 118 17.9 Complaints received about public hospitals by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 120 17.10 Issues raised in all complaints received about health organisations by organisation type 2013-14 120 17.11 Issues raised in all complaints received about health organisations by organisation type 2013-14 121 17.12 Source of complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 124 17.13 Outcome of assessment of complaints by issue identified in complaint 2013-14 124 17.14 Outcome of assessment of complaints by issue identified in complaint 2013-14 132 17.18 Requests for review of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 132 17.19 Outcome of assessment of complaints by type of health service provider 2013-14 132 17.19 Outcome of assessment of complaints by 1900-10 to 2013-14 132 17.19 Outcome of reviews of investigations 2009-10 to 2013-14 133 17.20 Uctome of review of inv | | | |
| 15.3 Staff numbers by employment category 2010-11 to 2013-14 (as at 30 June) 61 15.4 Average full-time equivalent staffing 2010-11 to 2013-14 61 15.5 Trends in work diversity representation 2011-12 to 2013-14 65 15.6 Trends in the workforce diversity distribution 2011-12 to 2013-14 65 15.7 Work health and safety incidents, injuries and claims 2011-12 to 2013-14 67 15.7 Work health and safety incidents, injuries and claims 2011-12 to 2013-14 67 17.1 Complaints received by issue category 2009-10 to 2013-14 110 17.2 Breakdown of complaints received 2013-14 111 17.3 Complaints received about health practitioners 2009-10 to 2013-14 113 17.4 Complaints received about medical practitioners by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 115 17.5 Complaints received about registered and previously registered health practitioners by issue category 2013-14 116 17.6 Complaints received about the alth organisations 2009-10 to 2013-14 117 17.7 Complaints received about health organisations 2009-10 to 2013-14 118 17.8 Complaints received about public hospitals by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 118 17.9 Complaints received about public hospitals by Local Health District in 2011-12 to 2013-14 119 17.9 Complaints received about public hospitals by Local Health District in 2011-12 to 2013-14 120 17.10 Issues raised in all complaints received about health organisations by organisation type 2013-14 121 17.11 Issues raised in all complaints received by service area 2013-14 124 17.12 Source of complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 124 17.13 Outcome of assessment of complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 124 17.14 Outcome of assessment of complaints by issue identified in complaint 2013-14 124 17.15 Outcome of assessment of complaints by issue identified in complaint 2013-14 124 17.16 Urcome of assessment of complaints by issue identified in complaint 2013-14 124 17.17 Time taken to assess complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 132 17.18 Requests for review of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 132 17.19 Outcome of reviews of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 13 | | | |
| 15.4 Average full-time equivalent staffing 2010-11 to 2013-14 15.5 Trends in work diversity representation 2011-12 to 2013-14 15.6 Trends in the workforce diversity distribution 2011-12 to 2013-14 15.7 Work health and safety incidents, injuries and claims 2011-12 to 2013-14 15.7 Work health and safety incidents, injuries and claims 2011-12 to 2013-14 15.7 Complaints received by issue category 2009-10 to 2013-14 15.8 Breakdown of complaints received 2013-14 15.9 Breakdown of complaints received 2013-14 15.1 Complaints received about medical practitioners 2009-10 to 2013-14 15.3 Complaints received about medical practitioners by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 15.5 Complaints received about registered and previously registered health practitioners by issue category 2013-14 15.6 Complaints received about unregistered and other/unknown health practitioners by issue category 2013-14 15.7 Complaints received about health organisations 2009-10 to 2013-14 15.8 Complaints received about health organisations 2009-10 to 2013-14 15.9 Complaints received about public hospitals by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.9 Complaints received about public hospitals by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.10 Issues raised in all complaints received about health organisations by organisation type 2013-14 17.11 Issues raised in all complaints received about health organisations by organisation type 2013-14 17.12 Source of complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.13 Outcome of assessment of complaints by insues identified in complaint 2013-14 17.14 Outcome of assessment of complaints by insues identified in complaint 2013-14 17.15 Outcome of assessment of complaints by most common service area 2013-14 17.16 Outcome of assessment of complaints by insues identified in complaint 2013-14 17.17 Time taken to assess complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.18 Requests for review of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.20 Outcome of reviews of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.21 Investigations into health organisations and health practitioners f | | | |
| 15.5 Trends in work diversity representation 2011-12 to 2013-14 15.6 Trends in the workforce diversity distribution 2011-12 to 2013-14 15.7 Work health and safety incidents, injuries and claims 2011-12 to 2013-14 17.1 Complaints received by issue category 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.2 Breakdown of complaints received 2013-14 17.3 Complaints received about health practitioners 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.3 Complaints received about medical practitioners 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.5 Complaints received about medical practitioners by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.5 Complaints received about uregistered and previously registered health practitioners by issue category 2013-14 17.6 Complaints received about unregistered and other/unknown health practitioners by issue category 2013-14 17.7 Complaints received about unregistered and other/unknown health practitioners by issue category 2013-14 17.8 Complaints received about public hospitals by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.9 Complaints received about public hospitals by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.9 Complaints received about public hospitals by Local Health District in 2011-12 to 2013-14 17.10 Issues raised in all complaints received about health organisations by organisation type 2013-14 17.11 Issues raised in all complaints received by service area 2013-14 17.12 Source of complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.13 Outcome of assessment of complaints by issue identified in complaint 2013-14 17.14 Outcome of assessment of complaints by inset common service area 2013-14 17.15 Outcome of assessment of complaints by worst common service area 2013-14 17.16 Outcome of assessment of complaints by inset common service area 2013-14 17.17 Time taken to assess complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.18 Requests for review of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.20 Outcome of reviews of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.21 Outcome of reviews of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.22 Time taken to complete resolution secosesses 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.23 Outcome of investigation | | | |
| 15.6 Trends in the workforce diversity distribution 2011-12 to 2013-14 15.7 Work health and safety incidents, injuries and claims 2011-12 to 2013-14 17.1 Complaints received by issue category 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.2 Breakdown of complaints received 2013-14 17.3 Complaints received about health practitioners 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.4 Complaints received about medical practitioners by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.5 Complaints received about medical practitioners by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.6 Complaints received about unregistered and previously registered health practitioners by issue category 2013-14 17.6 Complaints received about unregistered and other/unknown health practitioners by issue category 2013-14 17.7 Complaints received about health organisations 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.8 Complaints received about public hospitals by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.9 Complaints received about public hospitals by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.10 Issues raised in all complaints received about health organisations by organisation type 2013-14 17.11 Issues raised in all complaints received by service area 2013-14 17.12 Source of complaints received by service area 2013-14 17.13 Outcome of assessment of complaints by issues identified in complaint 2013-14 17.14 Outcome of assessment of complaints by by sevice area 2013-14 17.15 Outcome of assessment of complaints by by sevice area 2013-14 17.16 Outcome of assessment of complaints by 10 2013-14 17.17 Time taken to assess complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.19 Outcome of assessment of complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.20 Outcome of investigations 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.21 Fequests for review of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.22 Time taken to complete resolution processes 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.23 Outcome of investigations into health organisations and health practitioners finalised 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.21 Investigations into health organisation and health practitioners finalised 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.26 Outcome of investigations finalised by profes | | | |
| 15.7 Work health and safety incidents, injuries and claims 2011-12 to 2013-14 17.1 Complaints received by issue category 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.2 Breakdown of complaints received 2013-14 17.3 Complaints received about health practitioners 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.4 Complaints received about medical practitioners by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.5 Complaints received about medical practitioners by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.5 Complaints received about medical practitioners by issue category 2013-14 17.6 Complaints received about unregistered and other/unknown health practitioners by issue category 2013-14 17.7 Complaints received about unregistered and other/unknown health practitioners by issue category 2013-14 17.8 Complaints received about public hospitals by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.8 Complaints received about public hospitals by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.9 Complaints received about public hospitals by coral health organisations by organisation type 2013-14 17.1 Issues raised in all complaints received about health organisations by organisation type 2013-14 12.1 Source of complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 12.2 Source of complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 12.4 17.1 Outcome of assessment of complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 12.4 17.1 Outcome of assessment of complaints by issues identified in complaint 2013-14 12.4 17.1 Outcome of assessment of complaints by most common service area 2013-14 12.8 17.1 Immediate to assess complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 132 17.1 Immediate to assess complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 132 17.1 Immediate to assess complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 132 17.2 Outcome of assessment of complaints by most common service area 2013-14 132 17.2 Outcome of conciliations 2009-10 to 2013-14 132 17.2 Outcome of conciliations 2009-10 to 2013-14 132 17.2 Outcome of conciliations 2009-10 to 2013-14 132 17.2 Outcome of seviews of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 132 17.2 Outcome of seviews of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 132 17.2 Outcome of investigations into health organisatio | | | |
| 17.1 Complaints received by issue category 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.2 Breakdown of complaints received 2013-14 17.3 Complaints received about health practitioners 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.4 Complaints received about medical practitioners by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.5 Complaints received about medical practitioners by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.6 Complaints received about unregistered and previously registered health practitioners by issue category 2013-14 17.7 Complaints received about unregistered and other/unknown health practitioners by issue category 2013-14 17.8 Complaints received about public noganisations 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.9 Complaints received about public hospitals by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.9 Complaints received about public hospitals by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.10 Issues raised in all complaints received about health organisations by organisation type 2013-14 17.11 Issues raised in all complaints received by service area 2013-14 17.12 Source of complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.13 Outcome of assessment of complaints by issues identified in complaint 2013-14 17.14 Outcome of assessment of complaints by issues identified in complaint 2013-14 17.15 Outcome of assessment of complaints by issues identified in complaint 2013-14 17.16 Outcome of assessment of complaints by type of health service area 2013-14 17.17 Time taken to assess complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.18 Requests for review of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.20 Outcome of reviews of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.21 Outcome of investigations 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.22 Time taken to complete resolution processes 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.23 Outcome of investigations 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.24 Investigations included by profession and organisation type 2013-14 17.25 Investigations included by profession and organisation type 2013-14 17.26 Outcome of investigations finalised by profession and organisation type 2013-14 17.27 Request for review of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.28 Ou | | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | |
| 17.2 Breakdown of complaints received 2013-14 17.3 Complaints received about health practitioners 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.4 Complaints received about medical practitioners by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.5 Complaints received about registered and previously registered health practitioners by issue category 2013-14 17.6 Complaints received about unregistered and other/unknown health practitioners by issue category 2013-14 17.7 Complaints received about thealth organisations 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.8 Complaints received about public hospitals by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.9 Complaints received about public hospitals by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.10 Issues raised in all complaints received by service area 2013-14 17.11 Issues raised in all complaints received by service area 2013-14 17.12 Source of complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.13 Outcome of assessment of complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.14 Outcome of assessment of complaints by insues identified in complaint 2013-14 17.15 Outcome of assessment of complaints by most common service area 2013-14 17.16 Outcome of assessment of complaints by most common service area 2013-14 17.17 Time taken to assess complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.18 Requests for review of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.19 Outcome of reviews of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.20 Outcome of investigations 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.21 Outcome of investigations 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.22 Time taken to complete resolution processes 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.23 Outcome of investigations 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.24 Investigations included by issue category 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.25 Investigations included by issue category 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.26 Outcome of investigations finalised by profession and organisation type 2013-14 17.27 Request for review of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.28 Outcome of investigations finalised by profession and organisation type 2013-14 17.28 Outcome of investigations finalised 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.29 Time taken to complete investigat | | | |
| 17.3 Complaints received about health practitioners 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.4 Complaints received about medical practitioners by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.5 Complaints received about registered and previously registered health practitioners by issue category 2013-14 17.6 Complaints received about unregistered and other/unknown health practitioners by issue category 2013-14 17.7 Complaints received about health organisations 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.8 Complaints received about public hospitals by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.9 Complaints received about public hospitals' by Local Health District in 2011-12 to 2013-14 17.10 Issues raised in all complaints received about health organisations by organisation type 2013-14 17.11 Issues raised in all complaints received about health organisations by organisation type 2013-14 17.12 Source of complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.13 Outcome of assessment of complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.14 Outcome of assessment of complaints by issues identified in complaint 2013-14 17.15 Outcome of assessment of complaints by whost common service area 2013-14 17.16 Outcome of assessment of complaints by type of health service provider 2013-14 17.17 Time taken to assess complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.18 Requests for review of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.19 Outcome of reviews of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.20 Outcome of rivestigations 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.21 Time taken to complete resolution processes 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.22 Time taken to complete resolution processes 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.23 Outcome of investigations 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.24 Investigations into health organisations and health practitioners finalised 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.22 Time taken to complete resolution 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.23 Outcome of investigations finalised by profession and organisation type 2013-14 17.26 Outcome of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.27 Request for review of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.28 Outcome of investigations finalised by | | | |
| 17.4 Complaints received about medical practitioners by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.5 Complaints received about registered and previously registered health practitioners by issue category 2013-14 17.6 Complaints received about unregistered and other/unknown health practitioners by issue category 2013-14 17.7 Complaints received about public hospitals by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.8 Complaints received about public hospitals by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.9 Complaints received about public hospitals' by Local Health District in 2011-12 to 2013-14 17.10 Issues raised in all complaints received about health organisations by organisation type 2013-14 17.11 Issues raised in all complaints received by service area 2013-14 17.12 Source of complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.13 Outcome of assessment of complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.14 Outcome of assessment of complaints by issues identified in complaint 2013-14 17.15 Outcome of assessment of complaints by by type of health service provider 2013-14 17.16 Outcome of assessment of complaints by type of health service provider 2013-14 17.17 Time taken to assess complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.18 Requests for review of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.20 Outcome of reviews of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.21 Outcome of reviews of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.22 Time taken to complete resolutions 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.23 Outcome of investigations 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.24 Investigations finalised by issue category 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.25 Investigations finalised by issue category 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.26 Outcome of investigations finalised by profession and organisation type 2013-14 17.27 Request for review of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.28 Outcome of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.29 Time taken to complete investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.29 Outcome of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.29 Outcome of reviews of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.29 Outcome | | <u> </u> | |
| 17.5 Complaints received about registered and previously registered health practitioners by issue category 2013-14 17.6 Complaints received about unregistered and other/unknown health practitioners by issue category 2013-14 17.7 Complaints received about health organisations 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.8 Complaints received about public hospitals by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.9 Complaints received about public hospitals' by Local Health District in 2011-12 to 2013-14 17.10 Issues raised in all complaints received about health organisations by organisation type 2013-14 17.11 Issues raised in all complaints received about health organisations by organisation type 2013-14 17.12 Source of complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.13 Outcome of assessment of complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.14 Outcome of assessment of complaints by issues identified in complaint 2013-14 17.15 Outcome of assessment of complaints by most common service area 2013-14 17.16 Outcome of assessment of complaints by type of health service provider 2013-14 17.17 Time taken to assess complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.18 Requests for review of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.20 Outcome of reviews of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.21 Outcome of conciliations 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.22 Time taken to complete resolution processes 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.23 Outcome of investigations 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.24 Investigations into health organisations and health practitioners finalised 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.25 Investigations finalised by issue category 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.26 Outcome of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.27 Request for review of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.28 Outcome of investigations finalised by profession and organisation type 2013-14 17.27 Request for review of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.28 Outcome of reviews of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.29 Time taken to complete investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.30 Legal matters finalised | | · | |
| by issue category 2013-14 17.6 Complaints received about unregistered and other/unknown health practitioners by issue category 2013-14 17.7 Complaints received about health organisations 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.8 Complaints received about public hospitals by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.9 Complaints received about public hospitals by by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.10 Issues raised in all complaints received about health organisations by organisation type 2013-14 17.11 Issues raised in all complaints received about health organisations by organisation type 2013-14 17.12 Source of complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.13 Outcome of assessment of complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.14 Outcome of assessment of complaints by issues identified in complaint 2013-14 17.15 Outcome of assessment of complaints by most common service area 2013-14 17.16 Outcome of assessment of complaints by type of health service provider 2013-14 17.17 Time taken to assess complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.18 Requests for review of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.20 Outcome of reviews of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.21 Outcome of conciliations 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.22 Time taken to complete resolution processes 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.23 Investigations into health organisations and health practitioners finalised 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.24 Investigations finalised by issue category 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.25 Investigations finalised by investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.26 Outcome of investigations finalised by profession and organisation type 2013-14 17.26 Outcome of investigations finalised by profession and organisation type 2013-14 17.27 Request for review of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.28 Outcome of reviews of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.29 Time taken to complete investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.29 Time taken to complete investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.30 Legal matters finalised 2009-10 to 2013-14 | | | 115 |
| by issue category 2013-14 17.7 Complaints received about health organisations 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.8 Complaints received about public hospitals by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.9 Complaints received about public hospitals' by Local Health District in 2011-12 to 2013-14 17.10 Issues raised in all complaints received about health organisations by organisation type 2013-14 17.11 Issues raised in all complaints received by service area 2013-14 17.12 Source of complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.13 Outcome of assessment of complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.14 Outcome of assessment of complaints by issues identified in complaint 2013-14 17.15 Outcome of assessment of complaints by most common service area 2013-14 17.16 Outcome of assessment of complaints by type of health service provider 2013-14 17.17 Time taken to assess complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.18 Requests for review of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.19 Outcome of reviews of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.20 Outcome of reviews of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.21 Time taken to complete resolutions 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.22 Time taken to complete resolutions 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.23 Outcome of investigations 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.24 Investigations into health organisations and health practitioners finalised 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.25 Investigations finalised by issue category 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.26 Outcome of reviews of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.27 Request for review of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.28 Outcome of reviews of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.29 Time taken to complete investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.29 Time taken to complete investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.28 Outcome of reviews of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.29 Time taken to complete investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.29 Time taken to complete investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.29 Time taken to complete investigation decision | | by issue category 2013-14 | 116 |
| 17.7 Complaints received about health organisations 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.8 Complaints received about public hospitals by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.9 Complaints received about public hospitals* by Local Health District in 2011-12 to 2013-14 17.10 Issues raised in all complaints received about health organisations by organisation type 2013-14 17.11 Issues raised in all complaints received by service area 2013-14 17.12 Source of complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.13 Outcome of assessment of complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.14 Outcome of assessment of complaints by issues identified in complaint 2013-14 17.15 Outcome of assessment of complaints by most common service area 2013-14 17.16 Outcome of assessment of complaints by type of health service provider 2013-14 17.17 Time taken to assess complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.18 Requests for review of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.19 Outcome of reviews of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.20 Outcome of assisted resolutions 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.21 Outcome of conciliations 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.22 Time taken to complete resolution processes 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.23 Outcome of investigations 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.24 Investigations into health organisations and health practitioners finalised 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.25 Investigations finalised by issue category 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.26 Outcome of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.27 Request for review of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.28 Outcome of reviews of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.29 Time taken to complete investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.29 Time taken to complete investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.29 Time taken to complete investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.29 Time taken to complete investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.29 Time taken to complete investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 | 17.6 | | 117 |
| 17.8 Complaints received about public hospitals by service area 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.9 Complaints received about public hospitals* by Local Health District in 2011-12 to 2013-14 120 17.10 Issues raised in all complaints received about health organisations by organisation type 2013-14 17.11 Issues raised in all complaints received by service area 2013-14 17.12 Source of complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.13 Outcome of assessment of complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.14 Outcome of assessment of complaints by issues identified in complaint 2013-14 17.15 Outcome of assessment of complaints by most common service area 2013-14 17.16 Outcome of assessment of complaints by type of health service provider 2013-14 17.17 Time taken to assess complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.18 Requests for review of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.19 Outcome of reviews of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.20 Outcome of reviews of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.21 Outcome of conciliations 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.22 Time taken to complete resolution processes 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.23 Outcome of investigations 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.24 Investigations into health organisations and health practitioners finalised 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.25 Investigations finalised by issue category 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.26 Outcome of investigations finalised by profession and organisation type 2013-14 17.27 Request for review of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.28 Outcome of reviews of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.29 Time taken to complete investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.29 Time taken to complete investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.28 Outcome of reviews of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.29 Time taken to complete investigations 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.29 Time taken to complete investigations 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.29 Time taken to complete investigations 2009-10 to 2013-14 | 17.7 | | 118 |
| 17.9 Complaints received about public hospitals* by Local Health District in 2011-12 to 2013-14 120 17.10 Issues raised in all complaints received about health organisations by organisation type 2013-14 121 17.11 Issues raised in all complaints received by service area 2013-14 122 17.12 Source of complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 124 17.13 Outcome of assessment of complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 124 17.14 Outcome of assessment of complaints by issues identified in complaint 2013-14 125 17.15 Outcome of assessment of complaints by most common service area 2013-14 128 17.16 Outcome of assessment of complaints by type of health service provider 2013-14 130 17.17 Time taken to assess complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 132 17.18 Requests for review of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 132 17.19 Outcome of reviews of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 132 17.20 Outcome of assisted resolutions 2009-10 to 2013-14 132 17.21 Outcome of conciliations 2009-10 to 2013-14 133 17.22 Time taken to complete resolution processes 2009-10 to 2013-14 133 17.23 Outcome of investigations 2009-10 to 2013-14 134 17.24 Investigations into health organisations and health practitioners finalised 2009-10 to 2013-14 136 17.25 Investigations finalised by issue category 2009-10 to 2013-14 136 17.26 Outcome of investigations finalised by profession and organisation type 2013-14 136 17.27 Request for review of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 138 17.28 Outcome of reviews of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 138 17.28 Time taken to complete investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 138 17.29 Time taken to complete investigations 2009-10 to 2013-14 138 17.29 Time taken to complete investigations 2009-10 to 2013-14 138 17.29 Time taken to complete investigations 2009-10 to 2013-14 138 17.29 Time taken to complete investigations 2009-10 to 2013-14 138 | | <u> </u> | 119 |
| 17.10 Issues raised in all complaints received about health organisations by organisation type 2013-14 17.11 Issues raised in all complaints received by service area 2013-14 17.12 Source of complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.13 Outcome of assessment of complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.14 Outcome of assessment of complaints by issues identified in complaint 2013-14 17.15 Outcome of assessment of complaints by most common service area 2013-14 17.16 Outcome of assessment of complaints by type of health service provider 2013-14 17.17 Time taken to assess complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.18 Requests for review of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.19 Outcome of reviews of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.20 Outcome of assisted resolutions 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.21 Outcome of conciliations 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.22 Time taken to complete resolution processes 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.23 Outcome of investigations 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.24 Investigations into health organisations and health practitioners finalised 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.25 Investigations finalised by issue category 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.26 Outcome of investigation finalised by profession and organisation type 2013-14 17.27 Request for review of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.28 Outcome of reviews of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.29 Time taken to complete investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.29 Time taken to complete investigations* 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.29 Time taken to complete investigations decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.29 Time taken to complete investigations 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.29 Time taken to complete investigations decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.29 Time taken to complete investigations* 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.29 Time taken to complete investigations 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.29 Time taken to complete investigations 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.29 Time taken to complete investigations 2009-10 to 2013-14 | | | 120 |
| 17.11 Issues raised in all complaints received by service area 2013-14 122 17.12 Source of complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 124 17.13 Outcome of assessment of complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 124 17.14 Outcome of assessment of complaints by issues identified in complaint 2013-14 125 17.15 Outcome of assessment of complaints by most common service area 2013-14 128 17.16 Outcome of assessment of complaints by type of health service provider 2013-14 130 17.17 Time taken to assess complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 132 17.18 Requests for review of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 132 17.19 Outcome of reviews of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 132 17.20 Outcome of conciliations 2009-10 to 2013-14 132 17.21 Outcome of conciliations 2009-10 to 2013-14 133 17.22 Time taken to complete resolution processes 2009-10 to 2013-14 134 17.23 Outcome of investigations 2009-10 to 2013-14 135 17.26 Investigations finalised by issue category 2009-10 to 2013-14 136 17.27 Request for review of investigation decision 2009-10 to 201 | | | |
| 17.12 Source of complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.13 Outcome of assessment of complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.14 Outcome of assessment of complaints by issues identified in complaint 2013-14 17.15 Outcome of assessment of complaints by most common service area 2013-14 17.16 Outcome of assessment of complaints by type of health service provider 2013-14 17.17 Time taken to assess complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.18 Requests for review of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.19 Outcome of reviews of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.20 Outcome of assisted resolutions 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.21 Outcome of conciliations 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.22 Time taken to complete resolution processes 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.23 Outcome of investigations 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.24 Investigations into health organisations and health practitioners finalised 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.25 Investigations finalised by issue category 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.26 Outcome of investigations finalised by profession and organisation type 2013-14 17.27 Request for review of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.28 Outcome of reviews of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.29 Time taken to complete investigations* 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.29 Time taken to complete investigations 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.29 Time taken to complete investigations 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.29 Time taken to complete investigations 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.30 Legal matters finalised 2009-10 to 2013-14 | 17.11 | Issues raised in all complaints received by service area 2013-14 | 122 |
| 17.14 Outcome of assessment of complaints by issues identified in complaint 2013-14 12.5 17.15 Outcome of assessment of complaints by most common service area 2013-14 12.6 17.16 Outcome of assessment of complaints by type of health service provider 2013-14 13.0 17.17 Time taken to assess complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 13.18 Requests for review of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 13.19 Outcome of reviews of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 13.20 Outcome of assisted resolutions 2009-10 to 2013-14 13.21 Outcome of conciliations 2009-10 to 2013-14 13.22 Time taken to complete resolution processes 2009-10 to 2013-14 13.23 Outcome of investigations 2009-10 to 2013-14 13.24 Investigations into health organisations and health practitioners finalised 2009-10 to 2013-14 13.25 Investigations finalised by issue category 2009-10 to 2013-14 13.6 Outcome of investigations finalised by profession and organisation type 2013-14 13.6 Outcome of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 13.7 Request for review of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 13.8 Outcome of reviews of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 13.8 Time taken to complete investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 13.8 Outcome of reviews of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 13.8 Outcome of reviews of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 13.8 Outcome of reviews of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 13.8 Outcome of reviews of investigations* 2009-10 to 2013-14 13.9 Time taken to complete investigations* 2009-10 to 2013-14 13.9 Time taken to complete investigations* 2009-10 to 2013-14 | 17.12 | | 124 |
| 17.15 Outcome of assessment of complaints by most common service area 2013-14 17.16 Outcome of assessment of complaints by type of health service provider 2013-14 17.17 Time taken to assess complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.18 Requests for review of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.19 Outcome of reviews of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.20 Outcome of assisted resolutions 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.21 Outcome of conciliations 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.22 Time taken to complete resolution processes 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.23 Outcome of investigations 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.24 Investigations into health organisations and health practitioners finalised 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.25 Investigations finalised by issue category 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.26 Outcome of investigations finalised by profession and organisation type 2013-14 17.27 Request for review of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.28 Outcome of reviews of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.29 Time taken to complete investigations* 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.30 Legal matters finalised 2009-10 to 2013-14 139 | 17.13 | Outcome of assessment of complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 | 124 |
| 17.16 Outcome of assessment of complaints by type of health service provider 2013-14 17.17 Time taken to assess complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.18 Requests for review of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.19 Outcome of reviews of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.20 Outcome of assisted resolutions 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.21 Outcome of conciliations 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.22 Time taken to complete resolution processes 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.23 Outcome of investigations 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.24 Investigations into health organisations and health practitioners finalised 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.25 Investigations finalised by issue category 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.26 Outcome of investigations finalised by profession and organisation type 2013-14 17.27 Request for review of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.28 Outcome of reviews of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.29 Time taken to complete investigations* 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.30 Legal matters finalised 2009-10 to 2013-14 139 | 17.14 | Outcome of assessment of complaints by issues identified in complaint 2013-14 | 125 |
| 17.17 Time taken to assess complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 132 17.18 Requests for review of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 132 17.19 Outcome of reviews of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 132 17.20 Outcome of assisted resolutions 2009-10 to 2013-14 132 17.21 Outcome of conciliations 2009-10 to 2013-14 133 17.22 Time taken to complete resolution processes 2009-10 to 2013-14 133 17.23 Outcome of investigations 2009-10 to 2013-14 134 17.24 Investigations into health organisations and health practitioners finalised 2009-10 to 2013-14 135 17.25 Investigations finalised by issue category 2009-10 to 2013-14 136 17.26 Outcome of investigations finalised by profession and organisation type 2013-14 137 17.27 Request for review of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 138 17.28 Outcome of reviews of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 138 17.29 Time taken to complete investigations* 2009-10 to 2013-14 138 17.30 Legal matters finalised 2009-10 to 2013-14 139 | 17.15 | Outcome of assessment of complaints by most common service area 2013-14 | 128 |
| 17.18 Requests for review of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.19 Outcome of reviews of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.20 Outcome of assisted resolutions 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.21 Outcome of conciliations 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.22 Time taken to complete resolution processes 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.23 Outcome of investigations 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.24 Investigations into health organisations and health practitioners finalised 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.25 Investigations finalised by issue category 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.26 Outcome of investigations finalised by profession and organisation type 2013-14 17.27 Request for review of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.28 Outcome of reviews of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 17.29 Time taken to complete investigations* 2009-10 to 2013-14 138 17.30 Legal matters finalised 2009-10 to 2013-14 | 17.16 | Outcome of assessment of complaints by type of health service provider 2013-14 | 130 |
| 17.19Outcome of reviews of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-1413217.20Outcome of assisted resolutions 2009-10 to 2013-1413217.21Outcome of conciliations 2009-10 to 2013-1413317.22Time taken to complete resolution processes 2009-10 to 2013-1413317.23Outcome of investigations 2009-10 to 2013-1413417.24Investigations into health organisations and health practitioners finalised 2009-10 to 2013-1413517.25Investigations finalised by issue category 2009-10 to 2013-1413617.26Outcome of investigations finalised by profession and organisation type 2013-1413717.27Request for review of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-1413817.28Outcome of reviews of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-1413817.29Time taken to complete investigations* 2009-10 to 2013-1413817.30Legal matters finalised 2009-10 to 2013-14139 | 17.17 | Time taken to assess complaints 2009-10 to 2013-14 | 132 |
| 17.20Outcome of assisted resolutions 2009-10 to 2013-1413217.21Outcome of conciliations 2009-10 to 2013-1413317.22Time taken to complete resolution processes 2009-10 to 2013-1413317.23Outcome of investigations 2009-10 to 2013-1413417.24Investigations into health organisations and health practitioners finalised 2009-10 to 2013-1413517.25Investigations finalised by issue category 2009-10 to 2013-1413617.26Outcome of investigations finalised by profession and organisation type 2013-1413717.27Request for review of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-1413817.28Outcome of reviews of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-1413817.29Time taken to complete investigations* 2009-10 to 2013-1413817.30Legal matters finalised 2009-10 to 2013-14139 | 17.18 | Requests for review of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 | 132 |
| 17.21Outcome of conciliations 2009-10 to 2013-1413317.22Time taken to complete resolution processes 2009-10 to 2013-1413317.23Outcome of investigations 2009-10 to 2013-1413417.24Investigations into health organisations and health practitioners finalised 2009-10 to 2013-1413517.25Investigations finalised by issue category 2009-10 to 2013-1413617.26Outcome of investigations finalised by profession and organisation type 2013-1413717.27Request for review of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-1413817.28Outcome of reviews of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-1413817.29Time taken to complete investigations* 2009-10 to 2013-1413817.30Legal matters finalised 2009-10 to 2013-14139 | 17.19 | Outcome of reviews of assessment decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 | 132 |
| 17.22Time taken to complete resolution processes 2009-10 to 2013-1413317.23Outcome of investigations 2009-10 to 2013-1413417.24Investigations into health organisations and health practitioners finalised 2009-10 to 2013-1413517.25Investigations finalised by issue category 2009-10 to 2013-1413617.26Outcome of investigations finalised by profession and organisation type 2013-1413717.27Request for review of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-1413817.28Outcome of reviews of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-1413817.29Time taken to complete investigations* 2009-10 to 2013-1413817.30Legal matters finalised 2009-10 to 2013-14139 | 17.20 | Outcome of assisted resolutions 2009-10 to 2013-14 | 132 |
| 17.23Outcome of investigations 2009-10 to 2013-1413417.24Investigations into health organisations and health practitioners finalised 2009-10 to 2013-1413517.25Investigations finalised by issue category 2009-10 to 2013-1413617.26Outcome of investigations finalised by profession and organisation type 2013-1413717.27Request for review of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-1413817.28Outcome of reviews of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-1413817.29Time taken to complete investigations* 2009-10 to 2013-1413817.30Legal matters finalised 2009-10 to 2013-14139 | 17.21 | Outcome of conciliations 2009-10 to 2013-14 | 133 |
| 17.24Investigations into health organisations and health practitioners finalised 2009-10 to 2013-1413517.25Investigations finalised by issue category 2009-10 to 2013-1413617.26Outcome of investigations finalised by profession and organisation type 2013-1413717.27Request for review of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-1413817.28Outcome of reviews of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-1413817.29Time taken to complete investigations* 2009-10 to 2013-1413817.30Legal matters finalised 2009-10 to 2013-14139 | 17.22 | Time taken to complete resolution processes 2009-10 to 2013-14 | 133 |
| 17.25Investigations finalised by issue category 2009-10 to 2013-1413617.26Outcome of investigations finalised by profession and organisation type 2013-1413717.27Request for review of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-1413817.28Outcome of reviews of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-1413817.29Time taken to complete investigations* 2009-10 to 2013-1413817.30Legal matters finalised 2009-10 to 2013-14139 | 17.23 | Outcome of investigations 2009-10 to 2013-14 | 134 |
| 17.26Outcome of investigations finalised by profession and organisation type 2013-1413717.27Request for review of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-1413817.28Outcome of reviews of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-1413817.29Time taken to complete investigations* 2009-10 to 2013-1413817.30Legal matters finalised 2009-10 to 2013-14139 | 17.24 | Investigations into health organisations and health practitioners finalised 2009-10 to 2013-14 | 135 |
| 17.27 Request for review of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 138 17.28 Outcome of reviews of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 138 17.29 Time taken to complete investigations* 2009-10 to 2013-14 138 17.30 Legal matters finalised 2009-10 to 2013-14 139 | 17.25 | Investigations finalised by issue category 2009-10 to 2013-14 | 136 |
| 17.28 Outcome of reviews of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 138 17.29 Time taken to complete investigations* 2009-10 to 2013-14 138 17.30 Legal matters finalised 2009-10 to 2013-14 139 | 17.26 | Outcome of investigations finalised by profession and organisation type 2013-14 | 137 |
| 17.29 Time taken to complete investigations* 2009-10 to 2013-14 138 17.30 Legal matters finalised 2009-10 to 2013-14 139 | 17.27 | Request for review of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 | 138 |
| 17.30 Legal matters finalised 2009-10 to 2013-14 139 | 17.28 | Outcome of reviews of investigation decision 2009-10 to 2013-14 | 138 |
| | 17.29 | Time taken to complete investigations* 2009-10 to 2013-14 | 138 |
| 17.31 Open complaints as at 30 June 139 | 17.30 | Legal matters finalised 2009-10 to 2013-14 | 139 |
| | 17.31 | Open complaints as at 30 June | 139 |

APPENDIX F

Index of legislative compliance

Page number ANNUAL REPORTS (STATUTORY BODIES) ACT 1984 AND ANNUAL REPORTS (STATUTORY BODIES) REGULATION 2010 02 Letter of submission Charter 03 03 Aims and objectives 03 Access Management and structure 59 Summary review of operations 06-09 Funds granted to non-government The Commission does not allocate funds. community organisations 67 Legal change Factors affecting achievement of operational objectives 06-09 06-07, 140-141 Management and activities Research and development Human resources 61-63 Consultants Disability plans 66 Promotion No overseas visits by employees in 2013-14. 33, 39, 53 Consumer response Workforce diversity 64-66 Payment of accounts 73 Time for payment of accounts 73 Land disposal The Commission does not own any land. Risk management and insurance activities 70 Disclosure of controlled entities 59 Multicultural Policies and Services Program 64 Agreements with Community Relations Commission The Commission does not have any agreement with the Community Relations Commission. Work Health and Safety 66 77, 100 Budgets - current and projected Financial statements 77-108 Identification of audited financial statements 77, 96, 100, 108 Inclusion of unaudited financial statements Preamble 73 Action taken in complying with requirements of the Privacy and Personal Information Protections Act 1998 53 96, 108 After balance date events having a significant effect in succeeding year Annual report external production costs \$0.00 Annual report availability Electronic copies of this report are available on the Commission's website www.hccc.nsw.gov.au. Investment performance The Commission does not have surplus funds to invest. Liability management performance The Commission does not have debts greater than \$20m. Exemptions The Commission reports on a triannual basis about Workforce Diversity, Work Health and Safety, Multicultural Policies and Services Program, and Disability Plans, with detailed reports included in this annual report covering the period 2011-12 to 2013-14. Performance and numbers of executive officers 59-60

APPENDIX F

Index of legislative compliance (continued)

| | Page n | ıumber |
|---|--|----------|
| DISABILITY SERVICES ACT 1993 | | |
| Disability Plans | | 66 |
| COVERNMENT INFORMATION (BUBLIC ACCEC) | ACT (CIDA) | |
| GOVERNMENT INFORMATION (PUBLIC ACCESS) | ACT (GIPA) | EO EG |
| Annual report GIPA operations | | 53-56 |
| GOVERNMENT SECTOR EMPLOYMENT ACT 2013 | 3 | |
| Disability plans | | 66 |
| | | |
| HEALTH CARE COMPLAINTS ACT 1993 | 22.44 | |
| The number and types of complaints made during the y | /ear 08, 11 | 10-123 |
| The sources of those complaints | | 124 |
| The number and types of complaints assessed by the Commission during the year | 10 | 24-131 |
| The number and type of complaints referred for | 12 | 24-101 |
| conciliation during the year | | 37 |
| The results of conciliations | | 133 |
| The number and type of complaints investigated | | |
| by the Commission during the year | 13 | 34-137 |
| The results of investigations | | 137 |
| Summary of the results of prosecutions completed | | |
| during the year arising from complaints | 50-5 | 1, 139 |
| The number and details of complaints not finally dealt | | 100 |
| with at the end of the year The time intervals involved in the complaints process | 132, 13 | 139 |
| The number and type of complaints referred to the | There were no referrals to the Director-General | io, 100 |
| Director-General during the year | under section 25A. | _ |
| Any report made to the Minister | There was no report made to the Minister | |
| under section 44 (2) | under section 44(2). | - |
| Any notification and request made to the | There were no notifications or requests made | |
| Director-General under section 60. | under section 60. | - |
| PRIVACY AND PERSONAL INFORMATION PROTE | CTION ACT 1998 | |
| Action taken in complying with requirements of the | | |
| Privacy and Personal Information Protections Act 1998 | | 53 |
| DUBLIC INTEREST DISCLOSURE ACT 1004 AND I | PUBLIC INTEREST DISCLOSURE REGULATION 201 | 4 |
| Public Interest Disclosures Public Interest Disclosures | PUBLIC INTEREST DISCLOSURE REGULATION 201 | 53 |
| T UDIIC II ILEI ESL DISCIOSULES | | |
| REPORTING REQUIRED BY PREMIER, TREASURI | ER OR PUBLIC SERVICES COMMISSION | |
| Funds granted to non-government community organisation | n Not applicable. | - |
| Consultants | | 70 |
| Workforce diversity | | 64-66 |
| Payment of accounts | | 73 |
| Time for Payment of Accounts | | 73 |
| Internal audit and risk management policy attestation | | 71 |
| Disclosure of subsidiaries | Health Care Complaints Commission Staff Agency. | 59 |
| Investment Performance | Not applicable. | - |
| Liability management performance | The Commission does not have debts greater than \$20 | |
| Performance and numbers of executive officers | | 59-60 |
| Credit card certification | | 70 |
| Digital information security policy attestation | | 68 |
| Public interest disclosures Requirements arising from employement arrangements | | 53 62 |
| requirements ansing from employement analigements | | 02 |





Health Care Complaints Commission

Level 13 323 Castlereagh Street Sydney NSW 2000

Telephone: (02) 9219 7444 Freecall: 1800 043 159 Email: hccc@hccc.nsw.gov.au Website: www.hccc.nsw.gov.au

HEALTH CARE COMPLAINTS COMMISSION ANNUAL REPORT 2013-14

Electronic copies of this report are available on the Commission's website www.hccc.nsw.gov.au Published by the Health Care Complaints Commission 2014 ISBN 978-0-9808155-3-5